Yolo County Housing
Yolo County, California

February 15, 2017
MINUTES

The Yolo County Housing met on the 15th day of February, 2017, in regular session in its Chambers in the Erwin
W. Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California at 4:00 p.m.

Present: Will Arnold; Mark Johannessen; Helen Thomson; Karen Vanderford; Jennifer
Wienecke-Friedman

Absent: Angel Barajas; Pierre Neu

Staff Present: Lisa Baker, CEO
Hope Welton, Agency Counsel
Janis Holt, General Managing Director
Julie Dachtler, Clerk

[ ANNOUNcEMENT

Oath of Office: Mark Johannessen

The Clerk swore in Mark Johannessen.

1. Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Consider approval of the agenda.

Minute Order No. 17-04: Approved agenda as submitted.

MOTION: Vanderford. SECOND: Thomson. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen,
Thomson, Vanderford, Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Barajas, Neu.




3. Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the Housing Authority on
subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to Housing Authority business. The Board
reserves the right to impose a reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any individual
speaker.

There was no public comment.

Minute Order No. 17-05: Approved Consent Agenda ltem Nos. 4-7.

MOTION: Arnold. SECOND: Thomson. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen,
Thomson, Vanderford, Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Barajas, Neu.

4. Approval of Minutes from the meeting of December 14, 2016

Approved the minutes from the meeting of December 14, 2016 on Consent.

5. Approval of Minutes from the meeting of January 25, 2017

Approved the minutes from the meeting of January 25, 2017 on Consent.

6. Receive and File Financial Report for the Period Ending September 30, 2016 (Gillette)

Approved recommended action on Consent.

7. Receive and File Actuarial Valuation of Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs (GASB 45)
(Gillette and Holt)

Approved recommended action on Consent.




[~~~ REGULARAGENDA

8. Selection of Chair and Vice Chair for 2017

Minute Order No. 17-06: Appointed Mark Johannessen as Chair and Will Arnold as
Vice-Chair for 2017.

MOTION: Thomson. SECOND: Vanderford. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen,
Thomson, Vanderford, Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Barajas, Neu.

9. Review and Approve Proposed Meeting Schedule for 2017

Minute Order No. 17-07: Approved the following Meeting Schedule for 2017:

March 8, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

April 12, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

May 10, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

June 14, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

July 12, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.
August 9, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.
September 13, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.
October 11, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.
November - No Meeting
December 13, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

MOTION: Arnold. SECOND: Vanderford. AYES: Arnold,Johannessen, Thomson,
Vanderford, Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT:Barajas, Neu.

10. Consider substitute appointment for Ad Hoc Fundraising Subcommittee member Stallard

Minute Order No. 17-08: Continued this item until the next regularly scheduled meeting.

MOTION: Arnold. SECOND: Vanderford. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen,
Thomson, Vanderford, Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Barajas, Neu.

11. Review, Approve and Accept the FY 2015-2016 Audit Reports for Yolo County Housing (Gillette
and Baker)

Minute Order No. 17-09: Approved recommended action.

MOTION: Arnold. SECOND: Wienecke-Friedman. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen,
Thomson, Vanderford, Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Barajas, Neu.




12. Review and Approve Proposed Lead Senior Maintenance Worker, Proposed Salary Range and
Update the Organizational Chart to Reflect the Change (Holt)

Minute Order No. 17-10: Approved recommended action.

MOTION: Vanderford. SECOND: Wienecke-Friedman. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen,
Thomson, Vanderford, Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Barajas, Neu.

13. Receive comments from CEO Baker

Received comments from CEO Lisa Baker noting they are working with post-incarceration
populations to assist offenders with re-entry into the rental housing market. Lisa has also
been asked to serve on the Prop 47 Advisory Committee. This is becoming a large topic
that even the Federal Government has weighed in on. She also reported that there were a
couple of recent incidents out at Yolo Donnelly in Woodland and YCH is working with the
City of Woodland on these issues.

14. Receive comments from Commissioners

Commissioner Johannessen remarked that the City of West Sacramento was successful
in the passage of Measure E, a quarter cent tax override, which has been earmarked to
address homelessness services. In their Strategy Sessions they listed homelessness

as one of their Top 5 priorities this year and are looking forward to making inroads on this
issue. Lisa Baker followed up to this noting they have been successful with the City of
Davis in getting Sutter Health Foundation Dollars to expand an interim voucher program
for folks in chronic homelessness. This will be going to the Davis Council and then will
come to the YCH Board for approval. It would be for vouchers for housing and case
management services as well, and the benefit is that this contract would tie homelessness
and healthcare. Lisa also noted that vouchers can be used anywhere in the housing
authority jurisdiction.




. ciospsesson

15. Conference with Real Property Negotiations (Section 54956.8)

Property: Parcel 063-060-004 Agency Negotiation: Lisa A. Baker

Negotiating Parties: Housing Authority of the County of Yolo and City of Woodland
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

. ovwouRwwenr

Next meeting is March 8, 2017.

Mark Johannessen, Chair
Yolo County Housing

Julie Dachtler, Clerk
Yolo County Housing



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
AGENDA
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Reminder: Please turn off cell phones.

.~ cALTOORDER

1. Pledge of Allegiance.
2. Consider approval of the agenda.
3. Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the Housing Authority on subjects

not otherwise on the agenda relating to Housing Authority business. The Board reserves the right to
impose a reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any individual speaker.

. CONsENTAGENDA

4. Approval of Minutes from the meeting of December 14, 2016

5. Approval of Minutes from the meeting of January 25, 2017

6. Receive and File Financial Report for the Period Ending September 30, 2016 (Gillette)

7. Receive and File Actuarial Valuation of Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs (GASB 45) (Gillette
and Holt)

. REGULARAGENDA

8. Selection of Chair and Vice Chair for 2017

9. Review and Approve Proposed Meeting Schedule for 2017

10. Consider substitute appointment for Ad Hoc Fundraising Subcommittee member Stallard

11. Review, Approve and Accept the FY 2015-2016 Audit Reports for Yolo County Housing (Gillette and
Baker)

12. Review and Approve Proposed Lead Senior Maintenance Worker, Proposed Salary Range and

Update the Organizational Chart to Reflect the Change (Holt)

13. Receive comments from CEO Baker

14. Receive comments from Commissioners



.~~~ ciosepsessoN

15. Conference with Real Property Negotiations (Section 54956.8)
Property: Parcel 063-060-004 Agency Negotiation: Lisa A. Baker

Negotiating Parties: Housing Authority of the County of Yolo and City of Woodland
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

.~ AJoURNWENT

Next meeting is TBD.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda was posted by February 10, 2017 by 4:00 p.m. at the
following places:

¢ On the bulletin board at the east entrance of the Erwin W. Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street,
Woodland, California; and

e On the bulletin board outside the Board of Supervisors Chambers, Room 206 in the Erwin W. Meier
Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California; and

e On the bulletin board of Yolo County Housing, 147 West Main Street, Woodland, California.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda will be posted no later than Friday, February 10, 2017
by 4:00 p.m. as follows:

e On the Yolo County website: www.yolocounty.org.
Julie Dachtler, Clerk of the Board

By:
Clerk

NOTICE
If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability,
as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal Rules and
Regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format should contact the Clerk
of the Board for further information. In addition, a person with a disability who requires a modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in a public meeting should telephone
or otherwise contact the Clerk of the Board as soon as possible and at least 72 hours prior to the meeting. The
Clerk of the Board may be reached at (530) 666-8195 or at the following address:

Yolo County Housing
c/o Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
County of Yolo
625 Court Street, Room 204, Woodland, CA 95695



http://www.yolocounty.org

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF YOLO

I, JULIE DACHTLER, Deputy Clerk to the Board of Supervisors of said County of
Yolo, hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Supervisors, held in the
Erwin Meier Administration Center, in said County on the 24th day of January, 2017, Mark
Johannessen, was appointed to serve on the Yolo County Housing Board of
Commissioners, as it appears in the records of said Board of Supervisors now in my
custody.

IN  WITNESS WHEREOF, |
hereunto affiX:ny“tand and the
Pt = | 5} P
Seal o id gnjgiqﬁ
this 24thday of7Js ;

il

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF YOLO

I, Mark Johannessen, solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support and defend the
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all
enemies, foreign and domestic; that | will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution
of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that | take this
obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that | will well

and faithfully discharge the duties upon which | am aboyter.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this




Yolo County Housing
Yolo County, California

To:  Co. Counsel v
Yolo County Housing v*

CONSENT CALENDAR

Excerpt of Minute Order No. 17-05 Item No. __4 , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of February 15, 2017.

MOTION: Arnold. SECOND: Thomson. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen, Thomson, Vanderford, Wienecke-
Friedman. ABSENT: Barajas, Neu.

Approval of Minutes from the meeting of December 14, 2016

Approved the minutes from the meeting of December 14, 2016 on Consent.




Yolo County Housing
Yolo County, California

December 14, 2016
MINUTES

The Yolo County Housing met on the 14th day of December, 2016, in regular session in its Chambers in the Erwin
W. Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California at 4:00 p.m.

Present: Mark Johannessen; Tom Stallard; Karen Vanderford; Jennifer Wienecke-Friedman;
Will Arnold
Absent: Helen Thomson

Staff Present: Lisa Baker, CEO
Hope Welton, Agency Counsel
Janis Holt, General Managing Director
Julie Dachtler, Clerk

.~~~ CALTooROER

1. Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Consider approval of the agenda.

Minute Order No. 16-27: Approved agenda as submitted.

MOTION: Arnold. SECOND: Stallard. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen, Stallard,
Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Thomson, Vanderford.

3. Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the Housing Authority on
subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to Housing Authority business. The Board reserves
the right to impose a reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any individual speaker.

There was no public comment.




Minute Order No. 16-28: Approved Consent Agenda Item Nos. 4 - 8.

MOTION: Stallard. SECOND: Wienecke-Friedman. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen,
Stallard, Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Thomson, Vanderford.

4, Approval of Minutes from the meeting of October 26, 2016

Approved the minutes of October 26, 2016 on Consent.

5. Review, Approve and Authorize the CEO to Execute Intergovernmental Agreement with the City
of Davis (Baker, Holt)

Approved Agreement No. 16-06 on Consent.

6. Receive and File Compliance Review Monitoring Letter from U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (Baker, Holt)

Approved recommended action on Consent.

7. Review, Approve and Authorize the CEO to Execute Commercial Lease for 145 W. Main Street,
Woodland, CA with Dr. Jeffrey P. Robinson (Gillette)

Approved recommended action on Consent.

8. Receive and File Staff Report Regarding HUD’s Small Area Fair Market Rent Rule (SAFMR) and
Potential Impacts to the Housing Choice Voucher Program and Rental Markets (information only)
(Holt, Jimenez-Perez)

Approved recommended action on Consent.




' REGULARAGENDA

9. Review and Approve Position Description and Salary Range for Management Analyst Position
(Holt)

Minute Order No. 16-29: Approved recommended action.

MOTION: Arnold. SECOND: Wienecke-Friedman. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen,
Stallard, Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Thomson, Vanderford.

10. Consider Appointment of an Ad Hoc Fundraising Subcommittee (Brock, Baker)

Minute Order No. 16-30: Approved creating an Ad Hoc Fundraising Subcommittee and
Commissioners Arnold and Stallard offered to serve on the subcommittee.

MOTION: Arnold. SECOND: Wienecke-Friedman. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen,
Stallard, Vanderford, Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Thomson.

11. Review and Approve Date for January Commission Meeting (Baker)

Approved setting the next meeting for January 25, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

12. Receive Verbal Update from CEO on Status of Governance Change (Baker)

Received verbal update from CEO on the status of governance change noting the final
pieces are coming together. She is hopeful it will be final by January 25, 2017.

13. Receive Verbal Update from CEO on Community Center and Boxing Club (Baker)

Received verbal update from CEO on the Community Center and Boxing Club. They are
working on the items in the letter sent by the Commission to the City of Woodland. In
addition, they have done a work analysis to see what needs to be done to meet minimum
standards. At this time they have received final quotes with the final package being put
together in order to move forward making repairs. Both City of Woodland and YCH are
working diligently together on making repairs. Fred Ichtertz confirmed there are conceptual
plans of the interior at this time. It was also noted they are trying to raise $2 million for this
project.




14. Receive comments from CEO Baker

CEO noted during her comments they are working with Probation and Parole for
intergovernmental transfer funds to be able to acquire an existing single family home and
create a 'Step Up Rent Ready Program,’ for folks exiting incarceration. This program

allows skill building but also for them to overcome issues with private fandlords. Once they
secure a piece of property, they will be returning to the Board for action. This whole subject
about private landlords not renting to those who have prior criminal convictions has become
a national conversation. This is the fastest driver to homelessness. They would really like
to start working with the partners in the community to address this issue and would like to
make inroads against that.

15. Receive comments from Commissioners

Commissioner Wienecke-Friedman commented that at a recent Community Services
Action Board, to which she is appointed, they are seeking additional members to fill
vacancies on this Board. Specifically they are looking for those representing low income or
community service positions.

Next meeting is TBD.

Merk Johannessen, Vice-Chair
Yolo County Housing

achtler, Clerk
Yolo County Housing



Yolo County Housing
Yolo County, California

To:  Co. Counsel v
Yolo County Housing v*

CONSENT CALENDAR

Excerpt of Minute Order No. 17-05 Item No. __5 , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of February 15, 2017.

MOTION: Arnold. SECOND: Thomson. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen, Thomson, Vanderford, Wienecke-
Friedman. ABSENT: Barajas, Neu.

Approval of Minutes from the meeting of January 25, 2017

Approved the minutes from the meeting of January 25, 2017 on Consent.




Yolo County Housing
Yolo County, California

January 25, 2017
MINUTES

The Yolo County Housing met on the 25th day of January, 2016, in regular session in its Chambers in the Erwin
W. Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California at 4:00 p.m.

Present: Angel Barajas; Pierre Neu; Karen Vanderford; Jennifer Wienecke-Friedman
Absent: Will Arnold; Mark Johannessen; Helen Thomson

Staff Present: Lisa Baker, CEO
Hope Welton, Agency Counsel
Janis Holt, General Managing Director
Julie Dachtler, Clerk

[ ANNOUNCEMENT

Oath of Office: Mark Johannessen, Angel Barajas, Pierre Neu, Karen Vanderford

The Clerk swore in Angel Barajas, Pierre Neu and Karen Vanderford. Mark Johannssen's
oath was postponed until the next meeting.

1. Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Consider approval of the agenda.

Minute Order No. 17-01: Approved agenda as submitted.

MOTION: Barajas. SECOND: Neu. AYES: Barajas, Neu, Vanderford,
Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Arnold, Johannessen, Thomson.




3. Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the Housing Authority on
subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to Housing Authority business. The Board
reserves the right to impose a reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any individual
speaker.

Janis Holt, General Managing Director, introduced Louie Bicani as the new Senior
Maintenance Worker.

Minute Order No. 17-02: Approved Consent Agenda ltem Nos. 5 - 7 except for Agenda
Item No. 4 (Minutes), which was continued to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

MOTION: Barajas. SECOND: Vanderford. AYES: Barajas, Neu, Vanderford,
Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Arnold, Johannessen, Thomson.

4. Approval of Minutes from the meeting of December 14, 2016

Continued the Minutes to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

5. Review, and Approve Award of Contract to Nor-Cal Pump and Drilling, Inc., for New Water Well
Development and Improvements at El Rio Villas and Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to
Execute Contract (Ichtertz and Holt)

Approved recommended action on Consent.

6. Review, Approve and Adopt Resolution Honoring Service of former Chair Cecilia Aguiar-Curry
(Holt and Baker)

Approved Resolution No. 17-01 on Consent.

7. Review, Approve and Adopt Resolution Honoring Service of former Commissioner Tom Stallard
(Holt and Baker)



Approved Resolution No. 17-02 on Consent.

8. Presentation of Resolution to former Commissioner Tom Stallard

Janis Holt, General Managing Director, presented the resolution to former Commissioner
Tom Stallard.

9. Presentation of 2016 Year in Review

Lisa Baker, CEO, presented the 2016 Year in Review.

10. Presentation of 2016 Property Challenges

Lisa Baker, CEO, presented the 2016 Property Challenges and Janis Holt, General
Managing Director, acknowledged all the hard working individuals who provided service
during the recent storms, in particular Randy Perry, Yuriy Sheyko and Angel Montoya.

11. Selection of Chair and Vice Chair for 2017

Agenda ltem No. 11 was continued to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

12. Review and Approve Proposed Meeting Schedule for 2017

Minute Order No. 17-03: Approved the next meeting for February 15, 2017 at 4:00 pm and
continued the balance of the 2017 calendar to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

MOTION: Neu. SECOND: Vanderford. AYES: Barajas, Neu, Vanderford,
Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Arnold, Johannessen,Thomson.




13. Consider substitute appointment for Ad Hoc Fundraising Subcommittee member Stallard

Agenda Item No. 13 was continued to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

14. Update and Orientation for Commissioners (Baker)

Lisa Baker, CEO, provided the update and orientation to the Commissioners.

15. Receive comments from CEO Baker

No comments from the CEO.

16. Receive comments from Commissioners

Commissioner Wienecke-Friedmand welcomed the new Commissioners.

17. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code

Section 54956.9(d) (2): 1 case

Next meeting is February 15, 2017.

" Mark Johannessen, Vice-Chair

QM/ WMZ Yolo County Housing
J lie Dachtler, Clerk
Yolo County Housing




Yolo County Housing
Yolo County, California

To:  Co. Counsel v
Yolo County Housing v*

CONSENT CALENDAR

Excerpt of Minute Order No. 17-05 Item No. __6 , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of February 15, 2017.

MOTION: Arnold. SECOND: Thomson. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen, Thomson, Vanderford, Wienecke-
Friedman. ABSENT: Barajas, Neu.

Receive and File Financial Report for the Period Ending September 30, 2016 (Gillette)

Approved recommended action on Consent.
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Yolo County Housing

Lisa A. Baker, Chief Executive Officer

147 W. Main Street Woodland: (530) 662-5428
WOODLAND, CA 95695 Sacramento: (916) 444-8982

TTY: (800) 545-1833, ext. 626
DATE: February 15, 2017
TO: YCH Housing Commission
FROM: Lisa A. Baker, CEO

PREPARED BY: Jim Gillette, Finance Director

SUBJECT: Receive and File Financial Report for the Period Ending September 30, 2016

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. Receive and file the financial report for quarter ending September 30, 2016.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

This is the third quarter report for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. As a general rule, revenues are
tracking slightly ahead of plan and costs slightly less than projected across the programs after the
first quarter.

There are no significant changes to the budgets based on the first quarter information. Please see
the financial report detail for the minor adjustments made by fund. The expected results for the
year for each fund are noted in the following table.

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all



Yolo Housing Commission
February 15, 2017

September 2016 Quarterly Financial Report

Page 2
Table 1- Current Expected Results
Yolo County Housing

Operating

Revenue in

Operating Operating Excess of

Cost Center Fund #| Revenue Expenses Expenses
AMP 1 - Woodland 101 1,077,501 1,040,304 37,197
AMP 2 - Winters 102 1,079,701 1,075,622 4,080
AMP 3 - West Sac 103 896,210 864,778 31,432
Admin Building 147 131,113 130,196 917
HCV Operations 200 1,205,700 1,197,114 8,586
COCC 310 2,002,215 1,863,462 138,753
Helen Thomson Homes 320 30,745 26,750 3,995
Cottonwood/NHCDC 400 321,525 324,365 (2,841)
Davis Migrant Center 501 458 431 457 719 712
Madison Migrant Center 502 611,577 611,135 442
Rehrman {Dixon) MC 503 410,632 410,565 67
Davis Solar Homes 600 42 250 49 524 (7,274)
Pacifico 700 158,793 153,753 5,040
ROSS Grant 990 89,209 89,209 -
Total 8,515,604 8,294,498 221,106
HCV Vouchers 11,554,559 11,601,750 | 47,191)

FISCAL IMPACT:

The agency’s financial report for the quarter shows all programs/cost centers are essentially
operating as expected.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends the Board receive and file the September 2016 Financial Reports.

Attachments:
Attachment: FY2016-2017 Q1 Financial Report Detail

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all
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Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining

Account Line Description Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget
AMP1 (Woodland)
101.3110.00.000.000 Dwelling Rent - AMP1 53,409 55,418 57,053 165,880 601,000 601,000 435,120
101.3200.00.000.000 HUD Operating Subsidy 69,043 38,903 38,987 146,933 430,000 430,000 283,067
101.3210.00.000.000 CF Trans In - Operating Funds (1406) - - - - - - -
101.3220.00.000.000 CF Trans In - Mgmt Impr (1408) - - 1,346 1,346 5,000 5,000 3,654
101.3230.00.000.000 CF Trans In - Soft Costs - - 435 435 6,000 6,000 5,565
101.3610.00.000.000 Interest Income 62 84 75 222 800 800 578
101.3690.00.000.000 Other Income - 2,003 - 2,003 5,000 5,000 2,998
101.3690.00.000.010 Other Income - 44-01 Yolano 881 380 327 1,589 3,500 (750) 2,750 1,161
101.3690.00.000.050 Other Income - 44-05 Ridgecut - - - - 500 500 500
101.3690.00.000.060 Other Income - 44-06 Yolito - - - - 500 500 500
101.3690.00.000.070 Other Income- 44-07 Donnelly 123 949 85 1,157 500 750 1,250 93
101.9111.04.000.000 Transfer In -Cap Fund Mgmt Fee for COCC - - - - 24,701 24,701 24,701

Total Operating Revenue 123,519 97,736 98,309 319,564 1,077,501 - 1,077,501 757,937
101.4110.00.000.000 Administrative Salaries 6,955 9,733 6,377 23,065 70,404 70,404 47,339
101.4125.01.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare 493 688 451 1,631 5,386 5,386 3,755
101.4125.02.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes- -SUI - - - - 685 685 685
101.4125.04.000.000 Admin. Retirement 848 1,501 970 3,319 5,171 5,171 1,852
101.4125.05.000.000 Admin. Workers Comp - - 311 311 1,640 1,640 1,329
101.4125.06.000.000 Admin. Comp. Abs. - - - - - - -
101.4130.00.000.000 Legal Fees - - - - 4,500 4,500 4,500
101.4140.00.000.000 Training 25 1,206 115 1,346 3,000 3,000 1,654
101.4150.00.000.000 Travel 30 312 337 679 2,000 2,000 1,321
101.4170.04.000.000 Contract Services Plan Updates - - - - 4,500 4,500 4,500
101.4170.05.000.000 Contract Service - - - - - - -
101.4170.10.000.000 Professional Services 40 627 - 667 3,600 3,600 2,933
101.4171.00.000.000 Auditing - - 4,582 4,582 16,000 16,000 11,418
101.4180.00.000.000 147 Rent 2,428 2,428 2,428 7,283 29,133 29,133 21,850
101.4190.00.000.000 Postage 53 77 72 202 800 800 598
101.4190.01.000.000 Office Supplies - 218 422 641 1,700 1,700 1,059
101.4190.02.000.000 Printing & Copier Usage Charges 393 230 232 855 4,000 4,000 3,146
101.4190.03.000.000 Telephone 279 932 282 1,493 3,000 3,000 1,507
101.4190.04.000.000 Fair Housing Services - - 417 417 600 600 183
101.4190.05.000.000 Dues and Subscriptions - 100 - 100 600 600 500
101.4190.07.000.000 Computer Support & License Fees 200 - 650 850 13,000 13,000 12,150
101.4190.11.000.000 Office Equipment - - - - - - -
101.4190.12.000.000 Office Machines/Leases 94 94 94 283 1,300 1,300 1,017
101.4190.13.000.000 Administrative Other - - - - - - -
101.4190.14.000.000 Criminal Background Checks 139 - - 139 850 850 711
101.4190.15.000.000 Personnel Cost (Temps) - - - - - - -
101.4190.18.000.000 Taxes, Fees and Assessments - - - - 550 550 550
101.4190.20.000.000 Advertising - 30 56 87 1,000 1,000 913
101.4190.23.000.000 Computer Equipment - - 14 14 750 750 737
101.4210.00.000.010 Tenant Service Salaries - - - - - - -
101.4215.01.000.000 Tenant Svc. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medice - - - - - - -
101.4215.02.000.000 Tenant Svc. P/R Taxes--SUI - - - - - - -
101.4215.03.000.000 Tenant Svc. P/R Taxes - FUTA - - - - - - -
101.4215.04.000.000 Tenant Svc. Retirement - - - - - - -
101.4215.05.000.000 Tenant Svc. Workers Comp - - - - - - -
101.4215.06.000.000 Tenant Svc. Comp. Abs. - - - - - - -
101.4220.00.000.000 Tenant Services Materials 78 711 94 883 2,000 2,000 1,117
101.4221.00.000.000 Tenant Liaison 150 150 150 450 2,400 2,400 1,950

%
Remaining

72.4%
65.8%
0.0%
73.1%
92.7%
72.3%
60.0%
42.2%
100.0%
100.0%
7.5%
100.0%
70.3%

67.2%
69.7%
100.0%
35.8%
81.0%
0.0%
100.0%
55.1%
66.0%
100.0%
0.0%
81.5%
71.4%
75.0%
74.8%
62.3%
78.6%
50.2%
30.6%
83.4%
93.5%
0.0%
78.2%
0.0%
83.6%
0.0%
100.0%
91.3%
98.2%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
55.9%
81.3%
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Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

101.4310.00.000.000
101.4320.00.000.000
101.4330.00.000.000
101.4390.00.000.000
101.4400.01.000.000
101.4400.02.000.000
101.4400.03.000.000
101.4400.04.000.000
101.4401.00.000.000
101.4420.01.000.000
101.4420.02.000.000
101.4420.03.000.000
101.4420.04.000.000
101.4420.05.000.000
101.4420.08.000.000
101.4420.09.000.000
101.4422.08.000.000
101.4423.08.000.000
101.4430.00.000.000
101.4430.01.000.000
101.4430.02.000.000
101.4430.03.000.000
101.4430.04.000.000
101.4430.05.000.000
101.4430.07.000.000
101.4430.08.000.000
101.4430.10.000.000
101.4430.11.000.000
101.4430.12.000.000
101.4431.00.000.000
101.4431.05.000.000
101.4434.00.000.000
101.4435.00.000.000
101.4436.00.000.000
101.4480.00.000.000
101.4510.00.000.000
101.4510.01.000.000
101.4510.03.000.000
101.4520.00.000.000
101.4540.00.000.000
101.4540.01.000.000
101.4540.04.000.000
101.4540.20.000.000
101.4570.00.000.000
101.4600.01.000.000
101.4800.00.000.000

101.9110.00.000.000

Line Description

Water - AMP1

Electricity - AMP1

Gas - AMP1

Sewerage - AMP1

AMP Management Fee

AMP Bookkeeping Fee

AMP Asset Management Fee
Cap Fund Mgmt Fee (1410)

IT Services

Electrical Supplies

Plumbing Supplies

Painting Supplies

Chemical Supplies

Lumber and Hardware
Dwelling Equipment/Supplies
Maintenance Equip/Supplies
Refrigerator/Parts

Fire Protection/Testing/Monitor
Grounds Maintenance
Electrical Repair/Contract
Plumbing Repair/Contract
Painting/Decorating/Contract
Garbage Removal

Chemical Treatment/Contract
Minor Equipment Repairs
Major Equipment Repairs
Uniform and Mat Service
Building Repairs

Janitorial Services

Landscaping Maintenance Contract

Trash/Yolo County Landfill
Tree Trimming

Resident Watering Contracts
Maintenance Charges from Others
Protective Services

Flood Insurance

General Liability Insurance
Property Insurance

PILOT

Administrative Benefits
Retired Benefits

OPEB Expense

Tenant Service Benefits
Collection Losses

OES Support Agreement
Depreciation Expense

Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income/(Loss)

Transfers In - Hard Costs

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Fund Balance

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

11,071 11,436 15,033 37,540 97,894 97,894 60,355
3,468 3,276 3,177 9,922 36,281 36,281 26,359
12 13 17 41 496 496 455
4,856 4,856 4,856 14,569 57,259 57,259 42,690
10,224 10,224 10,224 30,673 122,473 122,473 91,800
1,133 1,133 1,133 3,398 13,500 13,500 10,103
1,520 1,520 1,520 4,560 18,500 18,500 13,940
- - - - 24,701 24,701 24,701
2,029 2,853 1,856 6,739 20,000 20,000 13,261
80 476 491 1,047 6,000 6,000 4,953
666 1,099 73 1,838 9,500 9,500 7,662
220 192 138 550 750 750 200
205 9 - 214 800 800 586
776 1,044 2,623 4,443 7,800 7,800 3,357
244 - 1,364 1,608 1,200 500 1,700 92
- - - - 200 200 200
- - 78 78 1,700 1,700 1,622
- - 2 2 250 250 248
- - 360 360 1,200 1,200 840
1,552 - 606 2,158 13,000 13,000 10,842
- 1,800 - 1,800 23,500 23,500 21,700
5,349 - 5,356 10,705 35,500 35,500 24,795
2,448 190 - 2,638 11,000 11,000 8,362
335 580 - 915 300 650 950 35
1,286 - - 1,286 1,600 1,600 314
309 - 825 1,134 5,000 5,000 3,866
2,699 - 2,799 5,499 35,000 (1,510) 33,490 27,991
173 246 - 419 2,500 2,500 2,081
- - - - 4,750 4,750 4,750
10,805 21,581 16,643 49,029 190,000 190,000 140,971
168 - - 168 675 675 507
7,000 - - 7,000 8,719 8,719 1,719
4,895 - - 4,895 5,011 5,011 116
18,571 - - 18,571 23,010 23,010 4,439
- - 42,305 42,305 41,965 350 42,315 10
579 616 632 1,827 9,951 9,951 8,124
593 593 593 1,779 7,250 7,250 5,471
- - - - 15,000 15,000 15,000
3 3 3 10 - 10 10 (0)
- - - - 5,000 5,000 5,000
- - - - 2,500 2,500 2,500
105,476 82,777 130,761 319,014 1,040,304 - 1,040,304 721,290
18,042 14,959 (32,452) 550 37,197 - 37,197 36,647
18,042 14,959 (32,452) 550 37,197 - 37,197 36,647

%
Remaining
61.7%
72.7%
91.7%
74.6%
75.0%
74.8%
75.4%
100.0%
66.3%
82.5%
80.7%
26.7%
73.3%
43.0%
5.4%
100.0%
0.0%
95.4%
99.1%
70.0%
83.4%
92.3%
69.8%
76.0%
3.7%
19.7%
0.0%
77.3%
0.0%
83.6%
83.2%
100.0%
0.0%
74.2%
75.1%
19.7%
2.3%
19.3%
0.0%
81.6%
75.5%
100.0%
-1.7%
100.0%
100.0%
0.0%
69.3%

0.0%
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Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

AMP2 (Winters)
102.3110.00.000.020
102.3200.00.000.000
102.3210.00.000.000
102.3220.00.000.000
102.3230.00.000.000
102.3610.00.000.000
102.3690.00.000.000
102.3690.00.000.020
102.3690.00.000.040
102.3690.00.000.080
102.3690.00.000.180
102.3690.00.000.250
102.3690.30.000.000
102.9111.04.000.000

102.4110.00.000.000
102.4125.01.000.000
102.4125.02.000.000
102.4125.04.000.000
102.4125.05.000.000
102.4125.06.000.000
102.4130.00.000.000
102.4140.00.000.000
102.4150.00.000.000
102.4170.00.000.000
102.4170.04.000.000
102.4170.05.000.000
102.4170.10.000.000
102.4171.00.000.000
102.4180.00.000.000
102.4190.00.000.000
102.4190.01.000.000
102.4190.02.000.000
102.4190.03.000.000
102.4190.04.000.000
102.4190.05.000.000
102.4190.07.000.000
102.4190.11.000.000
102.4190.12.000.000
102.4190.13.000.000
102.4190.14.000.000
102.4190.15.000.000
102.4190.18.000.000
102.4190.20.000.000
102.4190.23.000.000
102.4196.00.000.000
102.4210.00.000.010
102.4215.01.000.000
102.4215.02.000.000
102.4215.03.000.000
102.4215.04.000.000

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining

Line Description Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

Dwelling Rent - AMP2 54,576 54,949 54,611 164,136 648,000 648,000 483,864
HUD Operating Subsidy 56,567 32,599 32,669 121,835 380,000 380,000 258,165
CF Trans In - Op Funds (1406) - - - - - - -
CF Trans In - Mgmt Impr (1408) - - 1,346 1,346 7,000 7,000 5,654
CF Trans In - Soft Costs - - 435 435 5,000 5,000 4,565
Interest Income 52 72 64 188 900 900 712
Other Income 30 1,485 - 1,515 4,000 4,000 2,485
Other Income - 44-02 Villa #1 230 706 101 1,036 1,800 1,800 764
Other Income - 44-04 Montecito - - 293 293 700 700 408
Other Income- 44-08 Villa #2 333 287 192 811 2,200 2,200 1,389
Other Income- 44-18 Villa #3 293 280 389 962 4,000 4,000 3,038
Other Income- 44-25 Villa #4 109 244 40 392 1,400 1,400 1,008
Other Government Revenue - - - - - - -
Transfer In - Cap Fund Mgmt Fee for COCC - - - - 24,701 24,701 24,701
Total Operating Revenue 112,189 90,621 90,140 292,950 1,079,701 - 1,079,701 786,752
Administrative Salaries 6,369 8,771 5,569 20,708 74,265 74,265 53,556
Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare 429 587 372 1,387 5,592 5,592 4,205
Admin. P/R Taxes- -SUI - - - - 638 638 638
Admin. Retirement 852 1,512 964 3,328 5,543 5,543 2,215
Admin. Wokers Comp - - 286 286 1,703 1,703 1,417
Admin. Comp. Abs. - - - - - - -
Legal Fees - - - - 4,000 4,000 4,000
Training - 1,206 115 1,321 3,500 3,500 2,179
Travel 68 73 181 323 1,600 1,600 1,277
Accounting Services - - - - - - -
Contract Services Plan Updates - - - - 4,500 4,500 4,500
Contract Service - - - - - - -
Professional Services 40 627 - 667 3,600 3,600 2,933
Auditing - - 4,582 4,582 16,000 16,000 11,418
147 Rent 253 253 253 758 3,031 3,031 2,273
Postage 26 18 495 539 1,100 1,100 561
Office Supplies 61 114 234 409 1,200 1,200 791
Printing & Copier Usage Charges 21 6 79 106 700 700 594
Telephone 656 709 367 1,731 9,000 9,000 7,269
Fair Housing Services - - 417 417 600 600 183
Dues and Subscriptions - 100 - 100 500 500 400
Computer Support & License Fees 200 - 650 850 13,000 13,000 12,150
Office Equipment - - - - - - -
Office Machines/Leases 86 86 86 259 1,300 1,300 1,041
Administrative Other - - - - - - -
Criminal Background Checks - 56 28 84 1,000 1,000 916
Personnel Cost (Temps) - - - - - - -
Taxes, Fees and Assessments - - - - - - -
Advertising - 30 56 87 1,000 1,000 913
Computer Equipment - - 14 14 1,200 1,200 1,187

Management Fees-COCC

Tenant Service Salaries

Tenant Svc. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medice
Tenant Svc. P/R Taxes - - SUI

Tenant Svc. P/R Taxes - FUTA

Tenant Svc. Retirement

%
Remaining

74.7%
67.9%
0.0%
80.8%
91.3%
79.2%
62.1%
42.4%
58.2%
63.1%
75.9%
72.0%
0.0%
100.0%
72.9%

72.1%
75.2%
100.0%
40.0%
83.2%
0.0%
100.0%
62.3%
79.8%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
81.5%
71.4%
75.0%
51.0%
65.9%
84.8%
80.8%
30.6%
80.1%
93.5%
0.0%
80.1%
0.0%
91.6%
0.0%
0.0%
91.3%
98.9%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
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Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

102.4215.05.000.000
102.4215.06.000.000
102.4220.00.000.000
102.4221.00.000.000
102.4310.00.000.000
102.4320.00.000.000
102.4330.00.000.000
102.4390.00.000.000
102.4390.15.000.000
102.4400.01.000.000
102.4400.02.000.000
102.4400.03.000.000
102.4400.04.000.000
102.4401.00.000.000
102.4420.01.000.000
102.4420.02.000.000
102.4420.03.000.000
102.4420.04.000.000
102.4420.05.000.000
102.4420.08.000.000
102.4420.09.000.000
102.4422.08.000.000
102.4423.08.000.000
102.4430.00.000.000
102.4430.01.000.000
102.4430.02.000.000
102.4430.03.000.000
102.4430.04.000.000
102.4430.05.000.000
102.4430.07.000.000
102.4430.10.000.000
102.4430.11.000.000
102.4430.12.000.000
102.4431.00.000.000
102.4431.05.000.000
102.4434.00.000.000
102.4436.00.000.000
102.4480.00.000.000
102.4510.01.000.000
102.4510.03.000.000
102.4510.04.000.000
102.4520.00.000.000
102.4540.00.000.000
102.4540.01.000.000
102.4540.04.000.000
102.4540.20.000.000
102.4570.00.000.000
102.4600.01.000.000
102.4610.00.000.000
102.4800.00.000.000

102.9110.00.000.000

Line Description

Tenant Svc. Workers Comp
Tenant Svc. Comp. Abs.
Tenant Services Materials
Tenant Liaison

Water - AMP2

Electricity - AMP2

Gas - AMP2

Sewerage - AMP2

City of Winters Sewer Svc. and Main.

AMP Management Fee

AMP Bookkeeping Fee

AMP Asset Management Fee
Cap Fund Mgmt Fee (1410)
IT Services

Electrical Supplies

Plumbing Supplies

Painting Supplies

Chemical Supplies

Lumber and Hardware
Dwelling Equipment/Supplies
Maintenance Equip/Supplies
Refrigerator/Parts

Fire Protection/Testing/Monitor

Grounds Maintenance
Electrical Repair/Contract
Plumbing Repair/Contract
Painting/Decorating/Contract
Garbage Removal

Chemical Treatment/Contract
Minor Equipment Repairs
Uniform and Mat Service
Building Repairs

Janitorial Service

Landscaping Maintenance Contract

Trash/Yolo County Landfill
Tree Trimming

Maintenance Charges from Others

Protective Services

General Liability Insurance
Property Insurance

ERMA Insurance

PILOT

Administrative Benefits
Retired Benefits

OPEB Expense

Tenant Services Benefits
Collection Losses

OES Support Agreement
Extra Ordinary Maintenance
Depreciation expense

Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income/(Loss)

Transfers In - Hard Costs

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

- 11 - 11 700 700 689
- 75 150 225 2,400 2,400 2,175
2,618 4,176 4,227 11,021 45,683 45,683 34,662
3,114 3,376 3,517 10,007 37,276 37,276 27,269
12 13 26 50 561 561 511
454 906 454 1,813 26,918 26,918 25,105
MOU 12,974 12,974 12,974 38,921 145,303 145,303 106,383
9,479 9,412 9,412 28,303 111,392 111,392 83,089
1,050 1,043 1,043 3,135 12,500 12,500 9,365
1,400 1,400 1,400 4,200 17,000 17,000 12,800
- - - - 24,701 24,701 24,701
623 1,604 294 2,521 20,000 20,000 17,479
650 366 - 1,015 8,500 8,500 7,485
1,078 473 824 2,375 10,000 10,000 7,625
57 - - 57 1,500 1,500 1,443
205 - - 205 1,300 1,300 1,095
812 2,760 2,768 6,339 12,000 12,000 5,661
641 819 610 2,070 7,500 7,500 5,430
- - - - 500 500 500
- - - - 1,700 1,700 1,700
1,221 (570) 177 828 750 500 1,250 422
- - - - 1,800 1,800 1,800
- - - - 11,000 11,000 11,000
- 2,568 1,077 3,645 2,000 2,000 4,000 355
3,183 2,309 3,229 8,720 28,000 28,000 19,280
2,297 40 896 3,233 10,000 10,000 6,767
75 75 75 224 800 800 576
- - - - 1,000 1,000 1,000
2,422 - 2,422 4,845 37,000 (3,530) 33,470 28,625
153 226 - 379 3,000 3,000 2,621
- 3,900 - 3,900 3,000 1,000 4,000 100
15,983 25,378 16,805 58,165 220,000 220,000 161,835
192 - - 192 800 800 608
3,670 - - 3,670 3,665 5 3,670 1
15,795 - - 15,795 15,922 15,922 127
- - 40,677 40,677 40,911 40,911 234
1,925 1,852 1,867 5,644 26,968 26,968 21,324
1,593 1,593 1,600 4,786 22,000 22,000 17,214
3 3 3 10 - 25 25 15
- - - - 2,500 2,500 2,500
- - - - 2,500 2,500 2,500
92,738 90,925 121,272 304,935 1,075,622 - 1,075,622 770,686
19,451 (304) (31,132) (11,986) 4,080 - 4,080 16,065
- - 8,634 8,634 150,000 150,000 141,366

%
Remaining
0.0%
0.0%
98.4%
90.6%
75.9%
73.2%
91.1%
93.3%
73.2%
74.6%
74.9%
75.3%
100.0%
87.4%
88.1%
76.3%
96.2%
84.3%
47.2%
72.4%
100.0%
0.0%
100.0%
33.7%
100.0%
100.0%
8.9%
68.9%
67.7%
0.0%
71.9%
100.0%
0.0%
85.5%
87.4%
2.5%
73.6%
76.0%
0.0%
0.8%
0.0%
0.6%
79.1%
78.2%
0.0%
59.3%
100.0%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
71.7%

94.2%
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Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining %
Account Line Description Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget Remaining
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Fund Balance 19,451 (304) (22,499) (3,352) 154,080 - 154,080 157,432
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Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

Line Description

AMP3 (West Sacramento)

103.3110.00.000.150
103.3200.00.000.000
103.3210.00.000.000
103.3220.00.000.000
103.3230.00.000.000
103.3610.00.000.000
103.3620.00.000.000
103.3690.00.000.000
103.3690.00.000.150
103.3690.00.000.170
103.3690.00.280.000
103.3690.30.000.000
103.9111.04.000.000

103.4110.00.000.000
103.4125.01.000.000
103.4125.02.000.000
103.4125.04.000.000
103.4125.05.000.000
103.4125.06.000.000
103.4130.00.000.000
103.4140.00.000.000
103.4150.00.000.000
103.4170.00.000.000
103.4170.04.000.000
103.4170.05.000.000
103.4170.10.000.000
103.4171.00.000.000
103.4180.00.000.000
103.4190.00.000.000
103.4190.01.000.000
103.4190.02.000.000
103.4190.03.000.000
103.4190.04.000.000
103.4190.05.000.000
103.4190.07.000.000
103.4190.11.000.000
103.4190.12.000.000
103.4190.13.000.000
103.4190.14.000.000
103.4190.15.000.000
103.4190.18.000.000
103.4190.20.000.000
103.4190.23.000.000
103.4196.00.000.000
103.4210.00.000.010
103.4215.01.000.000
103.4215.02.000.000
103.4215.03.000.000
103.4215.04.000.000
103.4215.05.000.000

Dwelling Rent - AMP3

HUD Operating Subsidy

CF Trans In - Op Funds (1406)
CF Trans In - Mgmt Impr (1408)
CF Trans In - Soft Costs

Interest Income

Gain/Loss Sale of Fixed Assets
Other Income

Other Income- 44-15 RSM #1
Other Income- 44-17 RSM #2
Other Income- 44-28 Las Casitas
Other Government Revenue
Transfer In - Cap Fund Mgmt Fee for COCC
Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Salaries

Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare
Admin. P/R Taxes--SUI

Admin. Retirement

Admin. Workers Comp

Admin. Comp. Abs.

Legal Fees

Training

Travel

Accounting Services

Contract Services Plan Updates
Contract Services

Professional Services

Auditing

147 Rent

Postage

Office Supplies

Printing & Copier Usage Charges
Telephone

Fair Housing Services

Dues and Subscriptions
Computer Support & License Fees
Office Equipment

Office Machines/Leases
Administrative Other

Criminal Background Checks
Personnel Cost (Temps)

Taxes, Fees, and Assessments
Advertising

Computer Equipment
Management Fees-COCC
Tenant Service Salaries

Tenant Svc. P/R Taxes - Social Security/Medic.

Tenant Svc. P/R Taxes--SUI
Tenant Svc. P/R Taxes - FUTA
Tenant Svc. Retirement
Tenant Svc. Workers Comp

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

38,342 38,520 39,313 116,174 437,000 437,000 320,826
44,010 24,484 24,537 93,031 270,000 270,000 176,969
- - - - 148,209 148,209 148,209
- - 1,346 1,346 5,000 5,000 3,654
- - 435 435 3,500 3,500 3,065
47 62 54 163 600 600 437
- - 1,003 1,003 3,000 (1,300) 1,700 697
117 470 1,949 2,536 2,000 1,000 3,000 464
191 53 41 285 200 300 500 215
191 170 213 574 2,000 2,000 1,426
- - - - 24,701 24,701 24,701
82,897 63,758 68,892 215,547 896,210 - 896,210 680,663
5,412 7,704 5,357 18,473 71,210 71,210 52,736
361 513 357 1,232 5,448 5,448 4,216
- - - - 635 635 635
716 1,286 870 2,872 5,294 5,294 2,422
- - 303 303 1,659 1,659 1,356
- - - - 1,800 1,800 1,800
- 1,206 116 1,322 500 1,000 1,500 178
30 243 277 550 1,000 1,000 450
- - - - 4,500 4,500 4,500
38 627 50 715 3,600 3,600 2,885
- - 4,582 4,582 16,000 16,000 11,418
253 253 253 758 3,031 3,031 2,273
26 18 646 690 1,000 1,000 310
53 - 271 324 1,300 1,300 976
15 10 23 47 200 200 153
595 868 866 2,328 9,700 9,700 7,372
- - 417 417 600 600 183
100 100 - 200 300 300 100
200 - 650 850 13,000 13,000 12,150
441 441 441 1,323 6,000 6,000 4,677
84 167 (21) 230 1,500 1,500 1,270
- - - - 8,300 8,300 8,300
- 28 25 53 1,000 1,000 947
- - 16 16 1,200 1,200 1,184

%
Remaining

73.4%
65.5%
100.0%
73.1%
87.6%
72.8%
0.0%
41.0%
15.5%
43.1%
71.3%
0.0%
100.0%
75.9%

74.1%
77.4%
100.0%
45.7%
81.7%
0.0%
100.0%
11.9%
45.0%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
80.1%
71.4%
75.0%
31.0%
75.1%
76.4%
76.0%
30.6%
33.4%
93.5%
0.0%
77.9%
0.0%
84.7%
0.0%
100.0%
94.7%
98.7%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
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Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

103.4215.06.000.000
103.4220.00.000.000
103.4221.00.000.000
103.4310.00.000.000
103.4320.00.000.000
103.4330.00.000.000
103.4390.00.000.000
103.4400.01.000.000
103.4400.02.000.000
103.4400.03.000.000
103.4400.04.000.000
103.4401.00.000.000
103.4420.01.000.000
103.4420.02.000.000
103.4420.03.000.000
103.4420.04.000.000
103.4420.05.000.000
103.4420.08.000.000
103.4420.09.000.000
103.4423.08.000.000
103.4430.00.000.000
103.4430.01.000.000
103.4430.02.000.000
103.4430.03.000.000
103.4430.04.000.000
103.4430.05.000.000
103.4430.07.000.000
103.4430.08.000.000
103.4430.10.000.000
103.4430.11.000.000
103.4430.12.000.000
103.4431.00.000.000
103.4431.05.000.000
103.4434.00.000.000
103.4435.00.000.000
103.4436.00.000.000
103.4480.00.000.000
103.4510.00.000.000
103.4510.01.000.000
103.4510.03.000.000
103.4520.00.000.000
103.4540.00.000.000
103.4540.01.000.000
103.4540.04.000.000
103.4540.20.000.000
103.4570.00.000.000
103.4600.01.000.000
103.4610.00.000.000
103.4800.00.000.000

103.9110.00.000.000

Line Description

Tenant Svc. Comp. Abs.
Tenant Services Materials
Tenant Liaison

Water - AMP3

Electricity - AMP3

Gas - AMP3

Sewerage - AMP3

AMP Management Fee

AMP Bookkeeping Fee

AMP Asset Management Fee
Cap Fund Mgmt Fee (1410)

IT Services

Electrical Supplies

Plumbing Supplies

Painting Supplies

Chemical Supplies

Lumber and Hardware
Dwelling Equipment/Supplies
Maintenance Equip/Supplies
Fire Protection/Testing/Monitor
Grounds Maintenance
Electrical Repair/Contract
Plumbing Repair/Contract
Painting/Decorating/Contract
Garbage Removal

Chemical Treatment/Contract
Minor Equipment Repairs
Major Equip Repair / Maint
Uniform and Mat Service
Building Repairs

Janitorial Service

Landscape Maintenance Contract
Trash/Yolo County Landfill
Tree Trimming

Resident Watering Contracts
Maintenance Charges from Others
Protective Services

Flood Insurance

General Liability Insurance
Property Insurance

PILOT

Admin Benefits

Retired Benefits

OPEB Expense

Tenant Service Benefits
Collection Losses

OES Support Agreement
Extra Ordinary Maintenance
Depreciation Expense

Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income/(Loss)

Transfers In - Hard Costs

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Fund Balance

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

- 22 - 22 600 600 578
200 200 100 500 2,400 2,400 1,900
2,276 3,263 3,314 8,853 35,862 35,862 27,009
3,962 3,073 3,084 10,119 28,078 28,078 17,959
57 46 358 461 5,583 5,583 5,122
4,137 4,119 4,119 12,374 51,538 51,538 39,164
9,276 9,276 9,209 27,761 110,809 110,809 83,048
1,028 1,028 1,020 3,075 12,500 12,500 9,425
1,390 1,390 1,390 4,170 17,000 17,000 12,830
- - - - 24,701 24,701 24,701
1,559 1,324 1,106 3,990 20,000 20,000 16,010
488 1,509 402 2,398 5,000 5,000 2,602
210 392 447 1,049 6,500 6,500 5,451
22 58 103 183 - 200 200 17
205 - 178 382 900 900 518
739 1,878 1,345 3,961 5,300 5,300 1,339
1,458 1,287 6,399 9,144 15,000 15,000 5,856
- - - - 200 200 200
745 - 298 1,043 9,000 9,000 7,957
150 - 2 152 900 900 748
- 285 - 285 1,100 1,100 815
- - 829 829 1,200 1,200 371
- 868 1,412 2,280 8,000 8,000 5,720
3,063 3,063 3,063 9,190 38,000 38,000 28,810
2,369 335 1,216 3,920 11,000 11,000 7,080
- - 524 524 - 600 600 77
71 87 41 199 750 750 551
- - - - 5,200 5,200 5,200
1,919 - 1,919 3,839 28,500 (1,825) 26,675 22,836
- - - - 500 500 500
- 1,513 - 1,513 5,000 5,000 3,487
12,798 17,584 10,213 40,594 120,000 120,000 79,406
290 - - 290 1,200 1,200 911
- - - - 39,622 39,622 39,622
3,915 - - 3,915 3,923 3,923 8
13,650 - - 13,650 15,077 15,077 1,427
- - 33,114 33,114 33,452 33,452 338
1,894 1,832 1,867 5,593 26,907 26,907 21,315
593 593 593 1,779 7,200 7,200 5,421
3 3 3 10 - 25 25 15
- - - - 5,000 5,000 5,000
- - - - 2,500 2,500 2,500
76,790 68,489 103,166 248,444 864,778 - 864,778 616,334
6,107 (4,731) (34,274) (32,897) 31,432 - 31,432 64,329
6,107 (4,731) (34,274) (32,897) 31,432 - 31,432 64,329

%
Remaining
0.0%
96.4%
79.2%
75.3%
64.0%
91.7%
76.0%
74.9%
75.4%
75.5%
100.0%
80.0%
52.0%
83.9%
8.6%
57.5%
25.3%
39.0%
100.0%
88.4%
83.1%
74.1%
30.9%
71.5%
75.8%
64.4%
12.8%
0.0%
73.5%
100.0%
0.0%
85.6%
100.0%
69.7%
0.0%
66.2%
75.9%
100.0%
0.2%
9.5%
1.0%
79.2%
75.3%
0.0%
59.3%
100.0%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
71.3%

0.0%
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Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

Line Description

Administrative Building

147.3200.00.000.000
147.3230.00.000.000
147.3400.00.000.000

147.4130.00.000.000
147.4171.00.000.000
147.4190.18.000.000
147.4310.00.000.000
147.4320.00.000.000
147.4330.00.000.000
147.4390.00.000.000
147.4420.00.000.000
147.4421.00.000.000
147.4430.00.000.000
147.4430.04.000.000
147.4431.00.000.000
147.4436.00.000.000
147.4480.00.000.000
147.4510.03.000.000
147.4580.01.000.000
147.4800.00.000.000

147.9110.00.000.000

Rent Income Commercial

CF Trans In - Debt Svc (interest)
Space Rental Income

Total Operating Revenue

Legal Fees

Audit Fees (CF cost certs for CFFP)
Taxes, Fees & Assessments
Water-West Main

Electricity- West Main

Gas- West Main

Sewerage- West Main
Maintenance Supplies

Building Maintenance

Mat Service

Trash Pick-Up

Landscape Maintenance
Maintenance Charges from Others
Protective Services

Property Insurance

Interest Exp-Loan #1 $2,240,000 Loan
Depreciation Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Net Operating Income/(Loss)

CF Trans In - Debt Svc (principal pmt)
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Fund Balance

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

2,966 2,966 2,966 8,899 20,417 20,417 11,517
- - 4,495 4,495 14,158 14,158 9,664
8,045 8,045 8,045 24,135 96,538 96,538 72,403
11,011 11,011 15,506 37,529 131,113 - 131,113 93,584
- - - - 3,000 3,000 3,000
1,873 - - 1,873 2,900 2,900 1,027
196 239 277 713 2,478 2,478 1,765
3,149 3,563 2,952 9,664 26,494 26,494 16,830
22 20 21 63 1,970 1,970 1,907
71 71 71 214 701 701 487
189 563 741 1,493 6,500 6,500 5,007
63 944 293 1,300 11,000 11,000 9,700
139 139 139 418 2,000 2,000 1,582
178 - 267 445 1,300 1,300 855
229 - 229 458 3,500 3,500 3,042
2,515 2,638 3,705 8,858 40,000 40,000 31,143
1,026 777 777 2,581 12,000 12,000 9,419
1,990 - - 1,990 2,196 2,196 205
1,466 1,515 1,486 4,466 14,158 14,158 9,692
13,107 10,470 10,960 34,536 130,196 - 130,196 95,661
(2,095) 542 4,546 2,993 917 - 917 (2,076)
- - 37,480 37,480 153,737 153,737 116,257
(2,095) 542 42,026 40,472 154,653 - 154,653 114,181

%
Remaining

56.4%
68.3%
75.0%
71.4%

100.0%
0.0%
35.4%
71.2%
63.5%
96.8%
69.5%
77.0%
88.2%
79.1%
65.7%
86.9%
77.9%
78.5%
9.4%
68.5%
0.0%
73.5%

75.6%
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Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

Line Description

HCV Administration

200.3025.00.000.000
200.3610.01.000.000
200.3620.00.000.000
200.3690.00.000.000
200.3690.01.000.000

200.4110.00.000.000
200.4110.10.000.000
200.4115.01.000.000
200.4115.02.000.000
200.4115.04.000.000
200.4115.05.000.000
200.4115.06.000.000
200.4125.01.000.000
200.4125.02.000.000
200.4125.04.000.000
200.4125.05.000.000
200.4125.06.000.000
200.4130.00.000.000
200.4140.00.000.000
200.4150.00.000.000
200.4170.00.000.000
200.4170.04.000.000
200.4170.10.000.000
200.4171.00.000.000
200.4172.00.000.000
200.4180.00.000.000
200.4190.00.000.000
200.4190.01.000.000
200.4190.02.000.000
200.4190.03.000.000
200.4190.04.000.000
200.4190.05.000.000
200.4190.06.000.000
200.4190.07.000.000
200.4190.09.000.000
200.4190.12.000.000
200.4190.14.000.000
200.4190.16.000.000
200.4190.17.000.000
200.4190.20.000.000
200.4190.23.000.000
200.4230.10.000.000
200.4400.06.000.000
200.4400.07.000.000
200.4401.00.000.000
200.4420.07.000.000
200.4430.01.000.000
200.4430.10.000.000
200.4436.00.000.000
200.4510.01.000.000

Admin Fees Earned from HUD
Interest Income-Admin Reserve
Gain/Loss Sale of Fixed Assets
Fraud Income (50%)

Port In Admin Fees

Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Salaries
FSS Coordinator Salaries

FSS P/R Taxes - Social Security/Medicare

FSS P/R Taxes - SUI

FSS Retirement

FSS Workers Comp

FSS Coordinator Comp. Abs.

Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare

Admin. P/R Taxes- -SUI

Admin. Retirement

Admin. Workers Comp

Admin. Comp. Abs.

Legal Fees

Training

Travel

Accounting Fees

Contract Service Plan Updates
Professional Services

Auditing

Public Relations Expense

147 Rent

Office Supplies

Postage

Printing & Copier Usage Charges
Telephone

Other Misc. Costs

Membership Dues and Subscriptions
Fair Housing Services

Computer Support & License Fees
Admin Fees Port-Outs

Office Machines/Leases
Criminal Background Checks
Meeting Supplies/Expense
Office Equipment

Advertising

Computer Equipment

Contract Services

HCV Management Fee

HCV Bookkeeping Fee

IT Services

Gas / Oil

Vehicle Repair & Maintenance
Uniforms

Maintenance Charges from Others
General Liability Insurance

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

110,099 110,100 112,728 332,927 1,200,000 1,200,000 867,073
131 155 147 433 1,200 1,200 767
- 1,031 193 1,224 1,800 1,800 576
553 528 470 1,551 2,700 2,700 1,149
110,783 111,815 113,537 336,135 1,205,700 - 1,205,700 869,565
31,383 42,671 28,430 102,483 346,087 346,087 243,604
- 1,503 - 1,503 17,347 17,347 15,844
- 93 - 93 1,327 1,327 1,234
- - - - 174 174 174
- 314 - 314 1,082 1,082 768
- - - - 173 173 173
2,138 2,905 1,924 6,967 25,995 25,995 19,028
- - - - 3,162 3,162 3,162
4,136 7,416 5,074 16,626 26,193 26,193 9,567
- - 1,332 1,332 7,223 7,223 5,890
- 894 1,350 2,244 5,500 5,500 3,256
111 336 1,683 2,130 6,000 6,000 3,870
- - - - 3,000 3,000 3,000
- 854 - 854 26,000 26,000 25,146
- - 6,109 6,109 15,000 15,000 8,891
2,102 2,102 2,102 6,307 25,230 25,230 18,923
- 63 220 283 3,500 3,500 3,217
526 771 554 1,851 17,000 17,000 15,149
1,777 1,978 1,312 5,066 30,000 30,000 24,934
653 660 500 1,813 6,000 6,000 4,187
- - - - 500 500 500
100 - - 100 5,000 5,000 4,900
- - 1,250 1,250 5,000 5,000 3,750
- - 650 650 23,500 23,500 22,850
- - - - 4,000 4,000 4,000
30 30 30 91 2,500 2,500 2,409
241 209 525 975 7,000 7,000 6,025
- - - - 500 500 500
310 - - 310 1,000 1,000 691
- - - - 6,500 6,500 6,500
- 52 4,884 4,936 5,500 5,500 564
8,000 200 - 8,200 15,000 15,000 6,800
18,396 18,240 18,156 54,792 226,000 226,000 171,208
11,498 11,400 11,348 34,245 142,000 142,000 107,755
2,626 4,234 4,075 10,936 40,000 40,000 29,064
- - 76 76 600 600 524
- - 63 63 2,500 (150) 2,350 2,287
- - - - 500 500 500
195 185 - 380 250 150 400 20
6,784 - - 6,784 6,935 6,935 151

%
Remaining

72.3%
63.9%
0.0%
32.0%
42.6%
72.1%

70.4%
91.3%
93.0%
100.0%
70.9%
100.0%
0.0%
73.2%
100.0%
36.5%
81.6%
0.0%
0.0%
59.2%
64.5%
0.0%
100.0%
96.7%
59.3%
0.0%
75.0%
91.9%
89.1%
83.1%
69.8%
100.0%
98.0%
75.0%
97.2%
100.0%
96.3%
86.1%
100.0%
69.1%
100.0%
10.3%
45.3%
75.8%
75.9%
72.7%
87.3%
97.3%
100.0%
5.0%
2.2%
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Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

200.4510.02.000.000
200.4540.00.000.000
200.4540.01.000.000
200.4540.02.000.000
200.4540.04.000.000
200.4600.01.000.000

Line Description

Auto Insurance

Admin Benefits

Retired Benefits

FSS Coordinator Benefits

OPEB Expense

OES Support Agreement

Total Operating Expenses

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Fund Balance

HCV Housing Assistance Payments (HAP)

200.8020.00.000.000
200.8020.02.000.000

200.8101.00.000.000
200.8101.01.000.000
200.8101.02.000.000
200.8101.03.000.000
200.8101.04.000.000
200.8101.06.000.000
200.8101.07.000.000
200.8101.08.000.000
200.8101.11.000.000
200.8102.00.000.000
200.8103.00.000.000
200.8103.02.000.000
200.8103.03.000.000
200.8103.04.000.000
200.8103.06.000.000
200.8103.07.000.000
200.8103.08.000.000
200.8103.11.000.000
200.8104.00.000.000
200.8104.02.000.000
200.8104.03.000.000
200.8104.04.000.000
200.8104.06.000.000
200.8104.07.000.000
200.8104.08.000.000
200.8104.11.000.000

HAP Contributions Received from HUD
HAP Fraud Income (50%)
Total Operating Revenue

HAP Payments

HAP Payments for Incoming Ports
HAP Payments for Homeownership
HAP Payments for Enhanced Vouchers
HAP Payments for Tenant Protection
HAP Payments for VASH-HCV

HAP Payments for VASH-PBV

HAP Payments for PBV

HAP Payments for HCV

HAP FSS Escrow Payments

HAP Payments for Outgoing Ports

Outgoing Ports Admin Fee for Homeownershi
Outgoing Ports Admin Fee for Enhanced Vouc
Outgoing Ports Admin Fee for Tenant Protecti

Outgoing Ports Admin Fee for VASH-HCV
Outgoing Ports Admin Fee for VASH-PBV
Outgoing Ports Admin Fee for PBV
Outgoing Ports Admin Fee for HCV

HAP Utility Payments

HAP Utility Payments for Homeownershop

HAP Utility Payments for Enhanced Vouchers

HAP Utility Payments for Tenant Protection
HAP Utility Payments for VASH-HCV

HAP Utility Payments for VASH-PBV

Project Based Vouchers

HAP Utility Payments for HCV

Total Operating Expenses

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Fund Balance

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining

Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget
768 - - 768 806 806 38
7,769 7,729 7,526 23,024 95,647 95,647 72,623
1,733 1,733 1,933 5,398 8,600 8,600 3,202
1 1 1 3 3,782 3,782 3,779
- - - - 25,000 25,000 25,000
- - - - 2,500 2,500 2,500
212,742 220,105 101,107 308,959 1,197,114 - 1,197,114 888,155
(101,960) (108,290) 12,430 27,176 8,586 - 8,586 (18,590)
1,013,061 1,013,061 1,023,053 3,049,175 11,552,759 11,552,759 8,503,584
- 1,031 193 1,224 1,800 1,800 576
1,013,061 1,014,092 1,023,246 3,050,399 11,554,559 - 11,554,559 8,504,160
1,232 2,934 2,607 6,773 52,000 52,000 45,227
1,331 1,331 1,375 4,037 16,000 16,000 11,963
50,366 50,579 49,947 150,892 655,000 (50,000) 605,000 454,108
23,653 24,279 24,212 72,144 - 300,000 300,000 227,856
509 1,509 1,509 3,527 - 15,000 15,000 11,473
5,884 5,757 5,047 16,688 - 70,000 70,000 53,312
9,260 9,884 10,005 29,149 74,000 35,000 109,000 79,851
894,833 894,820 889,568 2,679,221 10,660,000 (370,100) 10,289,900 7,610,679
3,473 - - 3,473 16,000 16,000 12,527
- - - - 48,000 48,000 48,000
51 51 51 154 500 500 346
610 515 566 1,691 6,500 6,500 4,809
- - - - 23,000 23,000 23,000
471 412 412 1,295 6,000 6,000 4,705
48 48 48 144 1,500 1,500 1,356
- 23 23 46 - 100 100 54
16 16 16 48 250 250 202
4,255 4,464 4,123 12,842 43,000 43,000 30,158
995,992 996,622 989,510 2,982,124 11,601,750 - 11,601,750 8,619,626
17,069 17,470 33,736 68,275 (47,191) - (47,191) (115,466)

%
Remaining
4.8%
75.9%
37.2%
99.9%
100.0%
100.0%
74.2%

73.6%
32.0%
73.6%

0.0%
87.0%
74.8%
75.1%
76.0%
76.5%
76.2%
73.3%
74.0%
78.3%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
69.1%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
74.0%
100.0%
0.0%
78.4%
90.4%
54.0%
80.8%
0.0%
70.1%
74.3%
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Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

Line Description

COCC (General Fund)

310.3220.00.000.000
310.3400.01.000.000
310.3400.02.000.000
310.3400.03.000.000
310.3400.06.000.000
310.3400.07.000.000
310.3400.10.000.000
310.3410.00.311.000
310.3410.00.320.000
310.3410.00.400.000
310.3410.00.402.000
310.3410.00.501.000
310.3410.00.502.000
310.3410.00.503.000
310.3410.00.600.000
310.3410.00.700.000
310.3410.01.501.000
310.3410.01.502.000
310.3410.01.503.000
310.3435.00.000.000
310.3436.00.000.000
310.3450.00.880.000
310.3500.00.311.000
310.3610.00.000.000
310.3620.00.000.000
310.3690.00.000.000
310.3690.01.000.000
310.3690.05.000.000
310.3690.20.000.000
310.3690.31.000.000
310.3690.32.000.000

310.4110.00.000.000
310.4125.01.000.000
310.4125.02.000.000
310.4125.04.000.000
310.4125.05.000.000
310.4125.06.000.000
310.4130.00.000.000
310.4130.10.000.000
310.4140.00.000.000
310.4150.00.000.000
310.4170.00.000.000
310.4170.01.000.000
310.4170.04.000.000
310.4170.05.000.000
310.4170.06.000.000
310.4170.10.000.000
310.4171.00.000.000
310.4180.00.000.000
310.4190.00.000.000

CF Trans In - Mgmt Impr (1408)

AMP Management Fees

AMP Bookkeeping Fees

AMP Asset Management Fees

HCV Program Management Fees

HCV Program Bookkeeping Fees

Capital Fund 1410 Admin Costs/Mgmt Fees
Asset Management Fee - Eleanor

Asset Management Fee - ADMH

Asset Management Fee - NHCDC

Asset Management Fee - Cottonwood
Davis MC Management Fees

Madison MC Management Fees

Rehrman (Dixon) MC Management Fees
Davis Solar Management Fee

Pacifico Management Fees

Davis MC Mgmt Fee Contra - Unfunded OMS
Madison MC Mgmt Fee Contra - Unfunded OF
Dixon MC Mgmt Fee Contra - Unfunded OMS
IT Billed

Maintenance Charges to Programs

Davis Rehab Grant (OMS-880) Admin Fee
Development Fee - Eleanor

Interest Income

Gain/Loss Sale of Fixed Assets

Other income

Staff Consulting Services Income

Donation Income

Discounts Taken

Income-Copier Usage Charges to Programs
Income-Copier Charges for 4th & Hope
Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Salaries

Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare
Admin. P/R Taxes- -SUI

Admin. Retirement

Admin. Workers Comp

Admin. Comp. Abs.

Legal Fees

Litigation Costs

Training

Travel

Accounting Services

Consulting Services

Contract Service - Plan Updates
Contract Service

Contract Service - Clerk of the Board
Professional Services

Auditing

147 Rent

Postage

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

- - 2,189 2,189 9,000 9,000 6,811
28,980 28,912 28,844 86,737 344,674 344,674 257,937
3,210 3,203 3,195 9,608 38,500 38,500 28,893
4,310 4,310 4,310 12,930 52,500 52,500 39,570
18,396 18,240 18,156 54,792 226,000 226,000 171,208
11,498 11,400 11,348 34,245 142,000 142,000 107,755
- - - - 74,104 74,104 74,104
675 675 675 2,025 8,100 8,100 6,075
- - - - 43,000 43,000 43,000
1,610 1,610 1,610 4,830 19,320 19,320 14,490
3,482 3,482 3,482 10,446 41,611 41,611 31,165
4,633 4,633 4,633 13,899 55,558 55,558 41,659
3,111 3,111 3,111 9,333 37,324 37,324 27,991
434 434 434 1,302 7,500 7,500 6,198
3,500 3,500 3,500 10,500 42,000 42,000 31,500
8,679 12,254 8,419 29,351 123,000 123,000 93,649
53,021 85,147 57,818 195,986 667,750 667,750 471,764
53 44 39 136 300 300 164
2,207 2,387 5,609 10,203 10,000 5,000 15,000 4,797
- - - - 5,000 5,000 5,000
- 576 384 960 - - (960)
15 10 4 29 100 100 71
2,672 2,642 1,952 7,266 45,875 (5,000) 40,875 33,609
1,011 1,056 1,149 3,216 9,000 9,000 5,784
151,496 187,625 160,860 499,981 2,002,215 - 2,002,215 1,502,234
62,259 97,842 62,325 222,426 757,813 5,000 762,813 540,387
3,832 6,946 3,992 14,770 57,056 57,056 42,286
80 604 359 1,043 4,323 4,323 3,281
6,569 12,900 8,748 28,217 48,666 48,666 20,449
- - 3,087 3,087 25,106 25,106 22,019
- - - - 50,000 50,000 50,000
200 1,573 1,536 3,309 10,000 10,000 6,691
605 2,192 663 3,460 10,000 10,000 6,540
9,335 7,299 - 16,634 - 17,000 17,000 366
- (2,112) - (2,112) 5,000 5,000 7,112
- 3,061 - 3,061 3,000 1,000 4,000 939
- - 3,031 3,031 8,600 8,600 5,569
3,009 3,009 3,009 9,028 36,113 36,113 27,085
42 264 374 681 18,000 18,000 17,319

%
Remaining

75.7%
74.8%
75.0%
75.4%
75.8%
75.9%
100.0%
0.0%
75.0%
100.0%
75.0%
74.9%
75.0%
75.0%
82.6%
75.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
76.1%
70.6%
0.0%
0.0%
54.8%
0.0%
32.0%
100.0%
0.0%
70.9%
82.2%
64.3%
75.0%

70.8%
74.1%
75.9%
42.0%
87.7%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
66.9%
65.4%
2.2%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
142.2%
23.5%
64.8%
75.0%
96.2%
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Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

310.4190.01.000.000
310.4190.02.000.000
310.4190.03.000.000
310.4190.04.000.000
310.4190.05.000.000
310.4190.07.000.000
310.4190.08.000.000
310.4190.11.000.000
310.4190.12.000.000
310.4190.13.000.000
310.4190.14.000.000
310.4190.16.000.000
310.4190.23.000.000
310.4310.00.000.000
310.4410.00.000.000
310.4415.01.000.000
310.4415.02.000.000
310.4415.03.000.000
310.4415.04.000.000
310.4415.05.000.000
310.4415.06.000.000
310.4420.00.000.000
310.4420.01.000.000
310.4420.07.000.000
310.4430.01.000.000
310.4430.06.000.000
310.4430.08.000.000
310.4430.10.000.000
310.4431.00.000.000
310.4436.00.000.000
310.4480.00.000.000
310.4510.01.000.000
310.4510.02.000.000
310.4540.00.000.000
310.4540.01.000.000
310.4540.04.000.000
310.4540.10.000.000
310.4550.00.000.000
310.4600.01.000.000
310.4800.00.000.000

Line Description

Office Supplies

Printing & Copier Usage Charges
Telephone

Board Stipends

Dues & Subscriptions

Computer Support & License Fees
Computer Services

Office Equipment

Office Machines/Leases
Meeting Expense

Advertising

P/R Processing Fee

Computer Equipment

Water - Davis Lot Fee
Maintenance Salaries

Maintenance P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medi

Maintenance P/R Taxes- -SUI
Maintenance P/R Taxes - FUTA
Maintenance Retirement
Maintenance Workers Comp
Maintenance Comp. Abs.
Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Contracts

Gas & Oil Vehicles/Repairs Fleet Vehicles
Janitorial Services

Trash Truck- Insurance/Fuel/Repairs
Automotive Repairs

Uniform and Mat Service

Landscape Maintenance
Maintenance Charges from Others
Protective Services

General Liability Insurance

Auto Insurance

Admin Benefits

Retired Admin Benefits

OPEB Expense

Maintenance Benefits

Bank Fees & Finance Chgs

OES Support Agreement
Depreciation Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Fund Balance

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

- 269 265 534 7,000 7,000 6,466
778 1,049 710 2,537 8,500 8,500 5,963
1,553 2,823 2,116 6,491 21,000 21,000 14,509
- 250 300 550 2,000 2,000 1,450
115 - - 115 4,000 4,000 3,885
699 - - 699 10,000 10,000 9,301
149 - 10 159 6,000 6,000 5,841
3,611 3,789 3,077 10,476 42,000 42,000 31,524
130 47 72 249 500 500 251
1,158 - - 1,158 1,000 1,000 2,000 842
245 371 243 858 4,000 4,000 3,142
- 1,288 33 1,320 5,000 5,000 3,680
2 2 - 4 25 25 21
27,322 40,520 38,941 106,782 308,129 308,129 201,347
1,935 2,865 2,763 7,563 22,541 22,541 14,978
- 21 253 274 2,604 2,604 2,330
3,696 7,161 6,594 17,451 23,855 23,855 6,404
- - 8,739 8,739 35,882 35,882 27,144
- - 6,450 6,450 24,000 24,000 17,550
- - 11 11 - 100 100 89
1,536 178 3,047 4,761 9,000 9,000 4,239
- - 956 956 4,500 4,500 3,544
225 - - 225 - 500 500 275
233 - - 233 531 531 298
5,063 - - 5,063 6,606 6,606 1,543
7,174 7,400 7,924 22,499 132,756 (24,600) 108,156 85,657
1,434 1,434 1,434 4,303 17,000 17,000 12,697
- - - - 75,000 75,000 75,000
4,258 4,258 4,258 12,773 50,856 50,856 38,083
- - - - 1,000 1,000 1,000
- - - - 4,500 4,500 4,500
147,246 207,302 175,319 529,867 1,863,462 - 1,863,462 1,333,595
4,250 (19,677) (14,459) (29,886) 138,753 - 138,753 168,640

%
Remaining
92.4%
70.1%
69.1%
72.5%
97.1%
93.0%
97.4%
0.0%
75.1%
50.2%
42.1%
78.5%
73.6%
83.4%
65.3%
66.4%
89.5%
0.0%
26.8%
75.6%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
73.1%
89.0%
47.1%
0.0%
78.8%
55.0%
0.0%
0.0%
56.1%
23.4%
79.2%
74.7%
100.0%
74.9%
100.0%
100.0%
0.0%
71.6%
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Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

Line Description

ADMH (Helen Thomson Homes)

320.3690.00.000.000

320.4190.02.000.000
320.4190.14.010.000
320.4190.14.020.000
320.4190.18.010.000
320.4190.18.020.000
320.4310.01.010.000
320.4310.01.020.000
320.4320.00.010.000
320.4320.00.020.000
320.4330.00.010.000
320.4330.00.020.000
320.4390.00.010.000
320.4390.00.020.000
320.4400.01.010.000
320.4400.01.020.000
320.4420.00.010.000
320.4420.00.020.000
320.4421.00.010.000
320.4421.00.020.000
320.4430.00.010.000
320.4430.00.020.000
320.4430.04.010.000
320.4430.04.020.000
320.4430.05.010.000
320.4430.05.020.000
320.4436.00.010.000
320.4436.00.020.000
320.4510.01.010.000
320.4510.01.020.000
320.4510.03.010.000
320.4510.03.020.000
320.4610.00.010.000
320.4610.00.020.000
320.4800.00.010.000
320.4900.00.010.000
320.7061.00.000.000

Other government revenues

Total Operating Revenue

Printing & Copier Usage Charges

Background Check - Meadowlark

Background Check - Trinity

Property Taxes, Assessments and Fees - Meac
Property Taxes, Assessments and Fees - Trinit
Water - Meadowlark

Water - Trinity

Electric Service - Meadowlark

Electric Expense - Trinity

Gas - Meadowlark

Gas - Trinity

Sewer - Meadowlark

Sewer - Trinity

Management Fee Expense - Medowlark
Management Fee Expense - Trinity

Materials - Meadowlark

Materials - Trinity

Maintenance Repairs - Meadowlark
Maintenance Repairs - Trinity

Grounds Maintenance - Meadowlark
Grounds Maintenance - Trinity

Garbage and Trash Removal - Meadowlark
Garbage and Trash Removal - Trinity
Chemical Treatment - Meadowlark

Chemical Treatment - Trinity

Maintenance Charges from Others - Meadow!
Maintenance Charges from Others - Trinity
General Liability Insurance - Trinity

General Liabliity Insurance - Meadowlark
Property Insurance - Meadowlark

Property Insurance - Trinity

Extraordinary Maint-Meadowlark (Cap Impr n
Extraordinary Maint-Trinity (Cap Impr not Cag
Depreciation Expense - Meadowlark
Replacent Reserve Set Aside Expense - Meadc
ADMH Capital Grant

Total Operating Expenses

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Fund Balance

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

- - - - 30,745 30,745 30,745
- - - - 30,745 30,745 30,745
0 1 0 1 50 50 49
- - - - 250 250 250
- - - - 250 250 250
- - - - 1,500 1,500 1,500
38 37 38 112 495 495 383
68 80 72 221 762 762 541
262 934 262 1,458 2,094 2,094 636
600 - 518 1,118 3,013 3,013 1,895
19 19 19 58 1,181 1,181 1,124
18 19 21 59 762 762 703
45 45 45 134 524 524 390
52 55 52 159 617 617 458
338 338 338 1,013 4,050 4,050 3,038
338 338 338 1,013 4,050 4,050 3,038
- - - - 1,250 1,250 1,250
- - - - 50 50 50
- - - - 500 500 500
- - - - 500 500 500
- - - - 300 300 300
122 - 122 244 1,500 1,500 1,256
21 21 21 63 250 250 187
59 - 59 118 400 400 282
- - - - 100 100 100
- - - - 100 100 100
- - - - 500 500 500
- - - - 500 500 500
231 - - 231 285 285 54
189 - - 189 191 191 2
- - - - 727 727 727
2,399 1,886 1,904 6,189 26,750 26,750 20,561
(2,399) (1,886) (1,904) (6,189) 3,995 3,995 10,184

%
Remaining

100.0%
100.0%

98.2%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

0.0%

77.4%

71.0%

30.4%

62.9%

95.1%

92.3%

74.4%

74.2%

75.0%

75.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

83.7%

75.0%

70.4%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

0.0%
0.0%
18.8%
1.2%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
76.9%
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Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

New Hope CDC & Cottonwood Senior Apartments

400.3110.00.000.000
400.3110.01.000.000
400.3110.20.000.000
400.3111.01.000.000
400.3369.01.000.000
400.3410.00.411.000
400.3410.00.412.000
400.3410.00.413.000
400.3500.00.411.000
400.3500.00.412.000
400.3500.00.413.000
400.3610.00.000.000
400.3610.01.000.000
400.3690.00.000.000
400.3690.01.000.000
400.3690.02.000.000
400.3690.03.000.000
400.3690.04.000.000
400.3690.05.000.000

400.4110.00.000.000
400.4125.01.000.000
400.4125.02.000.000
400.4125.04.000.000
400.4125.05.000.000
400.4125.06.000.000
400.4130.00.000.000
400.4140.00.000.000
400.4150.00.000.000
400.4170.05.000.000
400.4170.10.000.000
400.4171.00.000.000
400.4171.01.000.000
400.4190.00.000.000
400.4190.01.000.000
400.4190.02.000.000
400.4190.03.000.000
400.4190.05.000.000
400.4190.06.000.000
400.4190.07.000.000
400.4190.11.000.000
400.4190.12.000.000
400.4190.14.000.000
400.4190.18.000.000
400.4190.19.000.000
400.4190.20.000.000
400.4190.22.000.000
400.4190.23.000.000
400.4221.00.000.000
400.4310.00.000.000
400.4320.00.000.000

Line Description

Dwelling Rent-Market Rate Units
Dwelling Rent-RHCP Units
Dwelling Rent-HAP Payments Rec'd
Retro Rent RHCP Units

RHCP - State Annuity Receipts
Asset Mgmt Fee - Cesar

Asset Mgmt Fee - Rochdale

Asset Mgmt Fee - Crosswood
Development Fee - Cesar
Development Fee - Rochdale
Development Fee - Crosswood
Interest Income

Interest on Replacement Reserve
Other income

Contribution Income

RHCP - Maintenance Charges to Tenants
Other Income Tenant Cottonwood
RHCP - Other Charges to Tenants
Vending Income

Total Operating Revenue

Administration Salaries

Admin. P/R Taxes - Social Security/Medicare

Admin. P/R Taxes - SUI

Admin. Retirement

Admin. Workers Comp

Admin. Comp. Abs.

Legal Fees

Training

Travel

Contract Services

Professional Services

Audit & IRS 990 Submission

Tax Return Prep - NHCDC Crswd LLC
Postage

Office Supplies

Printing & Copier Usage Charges
Telephone

Membership Dues and Subscriptions
Personnel Studies

Computer Support & License Fees
Office Equipment

Office Machines/Leases

Criminal Background Checks
Taxes, Assessments & Fees
Realtor Commission

Advertising

Meeting Supplies/Expense
Computer Equipment

Tenant Liaison

Water

Electricity

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

19,871 20,367 19,839 60,077 130,466 7,000 137,466 77,389
4,886 4,886 4,688 14,460 57,000 57,000 42,540
- - - - 113,534 113,534 113,534
- - - - 7,500 7,500 7,500
- - - - 9,300 9,300 9,300
11 23 14 48 450 450 402
26 30 27 83 275 275 192
35 70 - 105 200 200 95
- - 150 150 100 100 200 50
- - - - 200 (100) 100 100
219 235 219 673 2,500 2,500 1,827
25,048 25,611 24,937 75,596 321,525 7,000 328,525 252,929
1,744 3,260 2,902 7,907 32,778 32,778 24,871
124 232 207 563 2,581 2,581 2,018
1 - - 1 312 312 311
111 184 166 461 2,078 2,078 1,617
- - 149 149 713 713 564
- - - - 750 750 750
- - - - 500 500 500
- - - - 250 250 250
- 588 - 588 - 1,000 1,000 412
- - - - 15,900 15,900 15,900
- 4 31 35 100 100 65
- - 43 43 350 350 307
13 16 11 40 375 375 335
186 149 168 503 2,300 2,300 1,797
- - - - 500 500 500
60 60 60 180 2,700 2,700 2,520
- - 229 229 50 250 300 71
64 64 64 192 825 825 633
28 28 - 56 150 150 94
- 114 - 114 20,500 20,500 20,386
- - - - 300 300 300
- - - - 300 300 300
- - - - 1,200 1,200 1,200
807 1,186 1,619 3,612 9,079 9,079 5,467
572 651 530 1,753 4,929 4,929 3,176

%
Remaining

56.3%
74.6%
100.0%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
89.4%
69.8%
47.5%
0.0%
0.0%
25.0%
100.0%
73.1%
77.0%

75.9%
78.2%
99.6%
77.8%
79.1%
0.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
0.0%
41.2%
100.0%
0.0%
64.6%
87.8%
89.3%
78.1%
100.0%
0.0%
93.3%
23.8%
76.8%
62.9%
99.4%
0.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
0.0%
60.2%
64.4%
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Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

400.4330.00.000.000
400.4390.00.000.000
400.4400.01.000.000
400.4400.02.000.000
400.4401.00.000.000
400.4420.09.000.000
400.4423.08.000.000
400.4430.00.000.000
400.4430.02.000.000
400.4430.03.000.000
400.4430.04.000.000
400.4430.05.000.000
400.4430.11.000.000
400.4430.12.000.000
400.4436.00.000.000
400.4480.00.000.000
400.4510.00.000.000
400.4510.01.000.000
400.4510.02.000.000
400.4510.03.000.000
400.4510.04.000.000
400.4510.05.000.000
400.4540.00.000.000
400.4540.04.000.000
400.4550.00.000.000
400.4550.01.000.000
400.4570.00.000.000
400.4610.00.000.000
400.4800.00.000.000
400.4900.00.000.000
400.5615.00.000.000
400.5615.01.000.000
400.5615.02.000.000
400.5615.10.000.000

Line Description

Gas

Sewerage

Cottonwood Mgmt Fee to YCH
NHCDC Mgmt Fee to YCH

IT Services

Maintenance Equipment/Supplies
Fire Protection/Testing/Monitoring
Grounds Maintenance Contracts
Maintenance Contracts

Painting and Decorating Contracts
Garbage and Trash Removal
Chemical Treatment Contract
Building Repairs

Janitorial Services

Maintenance Charges from Others
Protective Services

Flood Insurance

General Liability Insurance

Auto Insurance Expense

Property Insurance

ERMA Insurance

Director's Risk Insurance

Admin Benefits

OPEB Expense

Bank Fees & Charges

Bank fees for loans

Collection Loss

Extraordinary Maintenance (Cap Impr not Cag

Depreciation

Payment to Reserves
Interest on Note Payable FNB
Interest- Loan a/c #2
Interest- Loan a/c #3

Other Interest/Penalties
Total Operating Expenses

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Fund Balance

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

75 89 73 237 1,116 1,116 879
1,605 1,605 1,605 4,815 18,934 18,934 14,119
1,610 1,610 1,610 4,830 19,320 19,320 14,490
- - - - 43,000 43,000 43,000
425 669 225 1,319 7,000 7,000 5,681
50 - - 50 4,500 (2,000) 2,500 2,450
- - - - 500 500 500
229 - 229 458 - 750 750 292
446 258 224 928 3,500 3,500 2,572
- - - - 2,500 2,500 2,500
569 569 569 1,708 7,000 7,000 5,292
- - 34 34 50 50 16
549 4,303 1,266 6,117 7,000 7,000 883
- - - - 500 500 500
1,370 7,450 2,193 11,013 20,000 20,000 8,988
156 - - 156 650 650 494
3,217 - - 3,217 6,107 6,107 2,890
5,076 - - 5,076 11,851 11,851 6,775
1,524 - - 1,524 3,492 3,492 1,968
533 368 557 1,458 7,898 (2,000) 5,898 4,440
- - - - 5,000 (5,000) - -
- - 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 -
- - - - 1,000 1,000 1,000
(3,500) 3,500 - - 5,000 (5,000) - -
1,500 1,500 1,500 4,500 - 18,000 18,000 13,500
3,043 3,676 3,668 10,386 48,927 48,927 38,541
22,189 32,132 20,932 75,253 324,366 7,000 331,366 256,113
2,859 (6,520) 4,005 343 (2,841) - (2,841) (3,184)

%
Remaining
78.7%
74.6%
75.0%
100.0%
81.2%
98.0%
100.0%
38.9%
73.5%
100.0%
75.6%
32.0%
12.6%
100.0%
44.9%
76.0%
0.0%
47.3%
0.0%
57.2%
0.0%
56.3%
75.3%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
75.0%
78.8%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
77.3%
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Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

Line Description

Davis Migrant Center

501.3690.02.000.000

501.4110.00.000.000
501.4110.01.000.000
501.4125.01.000.000
501.4125.02.000.000
501.4125.04.000.000
501.4125.05.000.000
501.4125.06.000.000
501.4140.00.000.000
501.4150.00.000.000
501.4150.01.000.000
501.4170.00.000.000
501.4170.10.000.000
501.4171.00.000.000
501.4172.00.000.000
501.4173.00.000.000
501.4190.00.000.000
501.4190.01.000.000
501.4190.02.000.000
501.4190.03.000.000
501.4190.04.000.000
501.4190.05.000.000
501.4190.06.000.000
501.4190.07.000.000
501.4190.08.000.000
501.4190.09.000.000
501.4190.10.000.000
501.4190.11.000.000
501.4190.18.000.000
501.4310.00.000.000
501.4320.00.000.000
501.4330.00.000.000
501.4390.00.000.000
501.4401.00.000.000
501.4410.00.000.000
501.4410.01.000.000
501.4415.01.000.000
501.4415.01.100.000
501.4415.02.000.000
501.4415.02.100.000
501.4415.03.000.000
501.4415.04.000.000
501.4415.04.100.000
501.4415.05.000.000
501.4415.05.100.000
501.4415.06.000.000
501.4420.00.000.000
501.4420.05.000.000
501.4430.00.000.000
501.4430.01.000.000

Operating Contract Revenue
Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Salaries
Seasonal Salaries

Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare

Admin. P/R Taxes- -SUI
Admin. Retirement
Admin. Workers Comp
Admin. Comp. Abs.
Training

Travel - Ops

Travel - Admin

Legal

Professional Services
Auditing

Accounting Fees

Public Relations Expense
YCH Contract Mgmt Fee
Office Supplies

Household Supplies
Telephone

Other Misc. Costs
Membership & Dues

Auto Maintenance / Repairs
Gas / Oil

Minor Equip Repair / Maint
Major Equip Repair / Maint
Computer Software Chgs.
Office Equipment

Taxes, Assessments & Fees
Water

Electricity

Gas

Sewerage

IT Services

Maintenance Salaries

Maintenance Seasonal Salaries
Maintenance P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medi
Seasonal Maint P/R Taxes-SocSec/Med

Maintenance P/R Taxes- -SUI
Seasonal Maint P/R Taxes-SUI

Maintenance P/R Taxes - FUTA

Maintenance Retirement
Seasonal Maint. Retirement
Maintenance Workers Comp

Seasonal Maint. Workers Comp

Maintenance Comp. Abs.
Maintenance Supplies
Lumber and Hardware
Maintenance Contracts
Water Well Maintenance

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

83,323 - - 83,323 458,431 458,431 375,108
83,323 - - 83,323 458,431 - 458,431 375,108
1,086 1,829 1,045 3,960 28,599 (650) 27,949 23,989
70 119 69 259 2,188 2,188 1,929
- - - - 243 243 243
178 358 189 724 2,083 2,083 1,358
- - 57 57 666 666 610
- - - - 1,000 1,000 1,000
62 51 45 158 1,000 1,000 842
- - - - 250 250 250
- 627 - 627 - 650 650 23
- - 587 587 1,250 1,250 663
3,482 3,482 3,482 10,446 41,611 41,611 31,165
0 12 21 34 900 900 866
152 153 144 449 2,250 2,250 1,801
- - - - 500 500 500
- - - - 150 150 150
- - 1,235 1,235 2,000 2,000 765
- 71 491 562 2,500 2,500 1,938
- - - - 1,200 1,200 1,200
20 10 8 38 175 175 137
- - - - 5,000 5,000 5,000
2,011 4,848 3,280 10,139 30,000 30,000 19,861
3,159 3,754 3,321 10,234 20,000 20,000 9,766
1,453 967 2,428 4,848 10,000 10,000 5,152
1,400 1,794 - 3,193 30,000 30,000 26,807
- 63 - 63 2,000 2,000 1,938
3,373 5,191 3,373 11,937 42,550 42,550 30,612
219 338 219 775 3,264 3,264 2,489
- - - - 434 434 434
508 976 650 2,134 3,250 3,250 1,116
- - 1,092 1,092 5,088 5,088 3,996
- 288 64 352 3,000 3,000 2,648
- - - - 2,000 2,000 2,000
49 - - 49 1,000 1,000 951
- - - - 2,500 2,500 2,500

%
Remaining

81.8%
81.8%

85.8%
0.0%
88.2%
100.0%
65.2%
91.5%
0.0%
100.0%
84.2%
100.0%
0.0%
3.6%
53.0%
0.0%
0.0%
74.9%
96.3%
0.0%
80.0%
100.0%
100.0%
38.3%
77.5%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
78.5%
100.0%
66.2%
48.8%
51.5%
89.4%
96.9%
71.9%
0.0%
76.2%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
34.3%
0.0%
78.5%
0.0%
0.0%
88.3%
100.0%
95.1%
100.0%



G:\Budgets\Budget 2016-17\Q1 Update\[Q1 Budget Analysis FY2017 v1.xIsx]Budget Analysis Detail

Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

501.4430.02.000.000
501.4430.04.000.000
501.4430.05.000.000
501.4430.06.000.000
501.4430.09.000.000
501.4430.10.000.000
501.4430.11.000.000
501.4436.00.000.000
501.4480.00.000.000
501.4490.00.000.000
501.4510.00.000.000
501.4510.01.000.000
501.4510.02.000.000
501.4510.03.000.000
501.4540.00.000.000
501.4540.01.000.000
501.4540.04.000.000
501.4540.07.000.000
501.4540.10.000.000
501.4540.90.000.000
501.4550.00.000.000
501.4570.00.000.000
501.4610.00.000.000
501.4900.01.000.000
501.5610.01.000.000

Line Description

Grounds Maintenance

Rubbish & Trash Removal
Elec/Plumb/Paint Supplies

Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment Rental

Uniforms

Building Repairs

Maintenance Charges from Others
Protective Services

Operating Reserve Funds Expended
Insurance - Flood

General Liability Insurance

Auto Insurance

Property Insurance

Admin Benefits

Retired Benefits

OPEB Expense

Conf. Employee Benefits
Maintenance Benefits

Unfunded OMS Costs

Bank Fees & Charges

Collection Loss

Extraordinary Maintenance/Rehab
Payment to Reserves

Loan Payment (Prn & Int)

Total Operating Expenses

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Fund Balance

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

202 469 121 792 2,000 2,000 1,208
1,000 1,250 1,055 3,305 10,000 10,000 6,695
825 323 396 1,544 4,500 4,500 2,956
- - - - 3,000 3,000 3,000
- - - - 500 500 500
1,056 1,468 1,188 3,711 14,000 14,000 10,289
- - 127 127 3,000 3,000 2,873
2,513 - - 2,513 2,500 200 2,700 187
768 - - 768 1,200 (200) 1,000 232
9,669 - - 9,669 10,800 10,800 1,131
456 545 369 1,370 9,673 9,673 8,303
1,214 1,214 1,221 3,649 16,000 16,000 12,351
- - - - 5,000 5,000 5,000
1,597 1,597 1,597 4,790 19,116 19,116 14,326
- - - - 48,000 48,000 48,000
- 59,779 - 59,779 59,779 59,779 0
36,520 91,574 27,875 155,969 457,719 - 457,719 301,750
46,802 (91,574) (27,875) (72,646) 712 - 712 73,358

%
Remaining
60.4%
67.0%
65.7%
100.0%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
73.5%
95.8%
0.0%
0.0%
6.9%
23.2%
10.5%
85.8%
77.2%
100.0%
0.0%
74.9%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
65.9%



G:\Budgets\Budget 2016-17\Q1 Update\[Q1 Budget Analysis FY2017 v1.xIsx]Budget Analysis Detail

Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

Line Description

Madison Migrant Center

502.3690.02.000.000

502.4110.00.000.000
502.4110.01.000.000
502.4125.01.000.000
502.4125.01.100.000
502.4125.02.000.000
502.4125.02.100.000
502.4125.04.000.000
502.4125.04.100.000
502.4125.05.000.000
502.4125.05.100.000
502.4125.06.000.000
502.4140.00.000.000
502.4150.00.000.000
502.4150.01.000.000
502.4170.00.000.000
502.4170.10.000.000
502.4171.00.000.000
502.4172.00.000.000
502.4173.00.000.000
502.4190.00.000.000
502.4190.01.000.000
502.4190.02.000.000
502.4190.03.000.000
502.4190.04.000.000
502.4190.05.000.000
502.4190.06.000.000
502.4190.07.000.000
502.4190.08.000.000
502.4190.09.000.000
502.4190.10.000.000
502.4190.11.000.000
502.4190.18.000.000
502.4310.00.000.000
502.4320.00.000.000
502.4330.00.000.000
502.4390.00.000.000
502.4401.00.000.000
502.4410.00.000.000
502.4410.01.000.000
502.4415.01.000.000
502.4415.02.000.000
502.4415.03.000.000
502.4415.04.000.000
502.4415.05.000.000
502.4415.06.000.000
502.4420.00.000.000
502.4420.05.000.000
502.4430.00.000.000
502.4430.01.000.000

Operating Contract Revenue
Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Salaries
Seasonal Salaries

Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare
Seasonal Admin P/R Taxes-Soc Sec/Med
Admin. P/R Taxes- -SUI
Seasonal P/R Taxes-SUI
Admin. Retirement

Seasonal Admin Retirement
Admin. Wokers Comp
Seasonal Admin. Workers Comp
Admin. Comp. Abs.

Training

Travel - Ops

Travel - Admin

Legal

Professional Services

Auditing

Accounting Fees

Public Relations Expense

YCH Contract Mgmt Fee

Office Supplies

Household Supplies
Telephone

Other Misc. Costs
Membership & Dues

Auto Maintenance / Repairs
Gas / Oil

Minor Equip. Repair

Major Equip repair/Maint
Computer Software Chgs.
Office Equipment

Taxes, Assessments & Fees
Water

Electricity

Gas

Sewerage

IT Services

Maintenance Salaries
Maintenace Salaries Temp
Maintenance P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medi
Maintenance P/R Taxes- -SUI
Maintenance P/R Taxes - FUTA
Maintenance Retirement
Maintenance Workers Comp
Maintenance Comp. Abs.
Maintenance Supplies

Lumber and Hardware
Maintenance Contracts

Water Well Maintenance

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

120,037 - - 120,037 611,577 611,577 491,540
120,037 - - 120,037 611,577 - 611,577 491,540
1,355 1,688 1,221 4,264 28,599 (2,150) 26,449 22,185
90 109 80 279 2,188 2,188 1,909

- - - - 243 243 243

197 353 246 796 2,083 2,083 1,287
- - 62 62 666 666 604
- - - - 1,000 1,000 1,000
32 27 22 81 1,000 1,000 919
- - - - 250 250 250
- 627 - 627 - 650 650 23
- - 587 587 1,250 1,250 663
4,633 4,633 4,633 13,899 55,558 55,558 41,659
0 12 21 34 1,000 1,000 966
218 165 200 583 3,000 3,000 2,417
- - 1,770 1,770 600 1,200 1,800 30
1,770 - (1,770) - 150 150 150
- - - - 50 50 50
- 71 423 493 1,500 1,500 1,007
- 46 - 46 500 500 454
25 10 11 47 200 200 153
- - - - 400 400 400
3,387 3,387 3,387 10,161 41,500 41,500 31,339
6,258 7,136 5,085 18,478 41,000 41,000 22,522
1,034 2,085 3,180 6,299 18,000 18,000 11,701
4,398 4,398 4,398 13,194 52,000 52,000 38,806
- - - - 3,000 3,000 3,000
4,426 6,374 4,162 14,962 53,270 53,270 38,308
285 408 265 958 4,085 4,085 3,126
- - - - 434 434 434
638 1,227 818 2,683 4,105 4,105 1,421
- - 1,092 1,092 1,180 1,180 88
196 - - 196 500 500 304
- 58 - 58 2,500 2,500 2,442
- - - - 500 500 500

%
Remaining

80.4%
80.4%
0.0%
83.9%
0.0%
87.3%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
61.8%
0.0%
90.7%
0.0%
0.0%
100.0%
91.9%
100.0%
0.0%
3.6%
53.0%
0.0%
0.0%
75.0%
96.6%
0.0%
80.6%
1.7%
100.0%
100.0%
67.1%
90.8%
0.0%
0.0%
76.6%
100.0%
75.5%
54.9%
65.0%
74.6%
100.0%
71.9%
0.0%
76.5%
100.0%
0.0%
34.6%
7.5%
0.0%
60.8%
97.7%
100.0%
0.0%



G:\Budgets\Budget 2016-17\Q1 Update\[Q1 Budget Analysis FY2017 v1.xIsx]Budget Analysis Detail

Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

502.4430.02.000.000
502.4430.04.000.000
502.4430.05.000.000
502.4430.06.000.000
502.4430.09.000.000
502.4430.10.000.000
502.4430.11.000.000
502.4436.00.000.000
502.4480.00.000.000
502.4490.00.000.000
502.4510.00.000.000
502.4510.01.000.000
502.4510.02.000.000
502.4510.03.000.000
502.4540.00.000.000
502.4540.01.000.000
502.4540.04.000.000
502.4540.10.000.000
502.4540.90.000.000
502.4550.00.000.000
502.4570.00.000.000
502.4610.00.000.000
502.4900.01.000.000
502.5610.01.000.000

Line Description

Grounds Maintenance

Rubbish & Trash Removal
Elec/Plumb/Paint Supplies
Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment Rental

Uniforms

Building Repairs

Maintenance Charges from Others
Protective Services

Operating Reserves Expended
Insurance - Flood

General Liability Expense

Auto Insurance

Property Insurance

Admin Benefits

Retired Benefits

OPEB Expense

Maintenance Benefits
Unfunded OMS Costs

Bank Fees & Charges
Collection Losses
Extraordinary Maintenance/Rehab
Payment to Reserves

Loan Payment (Prn & Int)

Total Operating Expenses

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Fund Balance

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

- - - - 3,000 3,000 3,000
- 1,804 3,098 4,903 10,000 10,000 5,097
502 648 206 1,357 5,000 5,000 3,643
- 13 - 13 2,000 2,000 1,987
- - - - 500 500 500
- - - - 1,000 1,000 1,000
1,481 1,709 950 4,140 22,000 22,000 17,860
189 - 319 508 2,000 2,000 1,492
- - - - 80,000 80,000 80,000
3,101 - - 3,101 3,000 300 3,300 199
768 - - 768 900 900 132
8,771 - - 8,771 10,000 10,000 1,229
459 570 542 1,570 9,673 9,673 8,103
535 535 535 1,605 11,000 11,000 9,395
- - - - 10,000 10,000 10,000
1,600 1,600 1,600 4,799 19,116 19,116 14,317
- - - - 11,500 11,500 11,500
- 88,136 - 88,136 88,136 88,136 0
46,347 127,829 37,143 211,319 611,135 - 611,135 399,816
73,690 (127,829) (37,143) (91,282) 442 - 442 91,724

%
Remaining
100.0%
51.0%
72.9%
99.4%
0.0%
100.0%
100.0%
81.2%
74.6%
0.0%
100.0%
6.0%
14.7%
12.3%
83.8%
85.4%
100.0%
74.9%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
65.4%



G:\Budgets\Budget 2016-17\Q1 Update\[Q1 Budget Analysis FY2017 v1.xIsx]Budget Analysis Detail

Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

Line Description

Rehrman (Dixon) Migrant Center

503.3690.02.000.000

503.4110.00.000.000
503.4110.01.000.000
503.4125.01.000.000
503.4125.02.000.000
503.4125.04.000.000
503.4125.05.000.000
503.4125.06.000.000
503.4140.00.000.000
503.4150.00.000.000
503.4150.01.000.000
503.4170.00.000.000
503.4170.10.000.000
503.4171.00.000.000
503.4190.00.000.000
503.4190.01.000.000
503.4190.02.000.000
503.4190.03.000.000
503.4190.04.000.000
503.4190.05.000.000
503.4190.06.000.000
503.4190.07.000.000
503.4190.08.000.000
503.4190.09.000.000
503.4190.11.000.000
503.4190.18.000.000
503.4310.00.000.000
503.4320.00.000.000
503.4330.00.000.000
503.4390.00.000.000
503.4401.00.000.000
503.4410.00.000.000
503.4410.01.000.000
503.4415.01.000.000
503.4415.02.000.000
503.4415.03.000.000
503.4415.04.000.000
503.4415.05.000.000
503.4415.06.000.000
503.4420.00.000.000
503.4420.05.000.000
503.4430.00.000.000
503.4430.01.000.000
503.4430.02.000.000
503.4430.04.000.000
503.4430.05.000.000
503.4430.06.000.000
503.4430.09.000.000
503.4430.10.000.000
503.4430.11.000.000

Operating Contract Revenue
Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Salaries
Seasonal Salaries

Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare

Admin. P/R Taxes- -SUI
Admin. Retirement
Admin. Wokers Comp
Admin. Comp. Abs.
Training

Travel - Ops

Travel - Admin

Legal

Professional Services
Auditing

YCH Contract Mgmt Fee
Office Supplies

Household Supplies
Telephone

Other Misc. Costs
Membership & Dues

Auto Maintenance / Repairs
Gas / Oil

Minor Equipment Repairs
Major Equipment Repair / Maint
Office Equipment

Taxes, Assessments & Fees
Water

Electricity

Gas

Sewerage

IT Services

Maintenance Salaries
Maintenace Salaries Temp

Maintenance P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medi

Maintenance P/R Taxes- -SUI
Maintenance P/R Taxes - FUTA
Maintenance Retirement
Maintenance Workers Comp
Maintenance Comp. Abs.
Maintenance Supplies

Lumber and Hardware
Maintenance Contracts

Water Well Maintenance
Grounds Maintenance

Rubbish & Trash Removal
Elec/Plumb/Paint/Solar Supplies
Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment Rental

Uniforms

Building Repairs

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

52,330 - - 52,330 410,632 410,632 358,302
52,330 - - 52,330 410,632 - 410,632 358,302
1,528 1,842 1,053 4,423 26,555 (850) 25,705 21,282
100 120 68 288 2,031 2,031 1,743
- - - - 234 234 234

236 383 220 839 1,922 1,922 1,083

- - 51 51 619 619 568

- - - - 150 150 150
68 56 83 206 500 500 294

- - - - 250 250 250

- 627 - 627 - 650 650 23

- - 705 705 1,500 1,500 795
3,111 3,111 3,132 9,354 37,324 37,324 27,970
0 28 0 29 750 750 721

227 261 215 703 3,000 3,000 2,297

- - 580 580 500 100 600 20

- - - - 150 150 150
- - 627 627 1,000 1,000 374

- 71 765 835 3,000 3,000 2,165

- - - - 1,000 1,000 1,000

49 9 16 73 200 200 127

- - - - 120 120 120
1,912 1,668 1,375 4,955 30,000 30,000 25,045
8,865 9,428 8,127 26,421 55,000 55,000 28,579
998 1,258 1,482 3,738 10,000 10,000 6,262
1,155 2,269 97 3,521 33,000 33,000 29,479
- 125 - 125 2,000 2,000 1,875
4,256 6,516 4,520 15,291 55,804 55,804 40,513
244 376 264 884 4,085 4,085 3,200

- - - - 434 434 434

653 1,257 838 2,749 4,308 4,308 1,559

- - 1,092 1,092 6,454 6,454 5,361
1,315 45 218 1,578 3,500 3,500 1,922
514 137 138 789 4,900 4,900 4,111
55 - - 55 - 100 100 45

- - - - 5,000 5,000 5,000
2,165 - 262 2,427 6,850 6,850 4,423
1,456 1,820 1,456 4,732 15,500 15,500 10,768
523 355 26 904 6,500 6,500 5,596

- - - - 4,800 4,800 4,800

- - - - 500 500 500

- - - - 1,000 1,000 1,000

%
Remaining

87.3%

82.8%
0.0%
85.8%
100.0%
56.3%
91.7%
0.0%
100.0%
58.7%
100.0%
0.0%
3.6%
53.0%
74.9%
96.2%
0.0%
76.6%
3.3%
100.0%
37.4%
72.2%
100.0%
0.0%
63.4%
100.0%
83.5%
52.0%
62.6%
89.3%
93.8%
72.6%
0.0%
78.3%
100.0%
0.0%
36.2%
83.1%
0.0%
54.9%
83.9%
45.1%
100.0%
64.6%
69.5%
86.1%
100.0%
0.0%
100.0%
100.0%



G:\Budgets\Budget 2016-17\Q1 Update\[Q1 Budget Analysis FY2017 v1.xIsx]Budget Analysis Detail

Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

503.4436.00.000.000
503.4480.00.000.000
503.4510.00.000.000
503.4510.01.000.000
503.4510.02.000.000
503.4510.03.000.000
503.4540.00.000.000
503.4540.01.000.000
503.4540.04.000.000
503.4540.10.000.000
503.4540.90.000.000

Line Description

Maintenance Charges from Others
Protective Services

Insurance - Flood

General Liability Expense

Auto Insurance

Property Insurance

Admin Benefits

Retired Benefits

OPEB Expense

Maintenance Benefits

Unfunded OMS Costs

Total Operating Expenses

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Fund Balance

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

5,076 5,998 4,325 15,400 22,000 22,000 6,601
- - - - 1,000 1,000 1,000
4,171 - - 4,171 6,000 6,000 1,829
1,536 - - 1,536 2,000 2,000 464
11,441 - - 11,441 13,000 13,000 1,559
724 545 516 1,784 9,171 9,171 7,386
214 214 214 642 1,500 1,500 858
- - - - 10,000 10,000 10,000
1,297 1,297 1,297 3,892 15,456 15,456 11,564
53,890 39,816 33,761 127,467 410,565 410,565 283,098
(1,559) (39,816) (33,761) (75,137) 67 67 75,203

%
Remaining
30.0%
100.0%
0.0%
30.5%
23.2%
12.0%
80.5%
57.2%
100.0%
74.8%
0.0%
69.0%



G:\Budgets\Budget 2016-17\Q1 Update\[Q1 Budget Analysis FY2017 v1.xIsx]Budget Analysis Detail

Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

Davis Solar Homes

600.3110.00.000.000
600.3610.00.000.000
600.3690.01.000.000
600.3690.02.000.000

600.4110.00.000.000
600.4125.01.000.000
600.4125.02.000.000
600.4125.04.000.000
600.4125.05.000.000
600.4125.06.000.000
600.4130.00.000.000
600.4140.00.000.000
600.4150.00.000.000
600.4170.10.000.000
600.4171.00.000.000
600.4190.00.000.000
600.4190.01.000.000
600.4190.02.000.000
600.4190.06.000.000
600.4190.07.000.000
600.4190.12.000.000
600.4190.20.000.000
600.4310.00.000.000
600.4320.00.000.000
600.4330.00.000.000
600.4390.00.000.000
600.4400.01.000.000
600.4410.00.000.000
600.4420.00.000.000
600.4420.08.000.000
600.4430.00.000.000
600.4430.01.000.000
600.4430.02.000.000
600.4430.03.000.000
600.4430.04.000.000
600.4430.11.000.000
600.4430.12.000.000
600.4436.00.000.000
600.4510.00.000.000
600.4510.01.000.000
600.4510.02.000.000
600.4510.03.000.000
600.4540.00.000.000
600.4540.04.000.000
600.4550.00.000.000
600.4610.00.000.000
600.4800.00.000.000

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining

Line Description Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

Dwelling Rent 3,135 3,135 3,135 9,405 42,000 42,000 32,595
Interest Income 16 19 17 52 200 200 148
Other Income - tenants 20 - - 20 50 50 30
Other Income - Late Fees - - - - - - -
Total Operating Revenue 3,171 3,154 3,152 9,477 42,250 - 42,250 32,773
Administrative Salaries 354 326 698 1,378 7,245 (650) 6,595 5,216
Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare 25 21 45 91 554 554 464
Admin. P/R Taxes- -SUI - - - - 56 56 56
Admin. Retirement 51 68 146 266 518 518 252
Admin. Wokers Comp - - 50 50 167 167 117
Admin. Comp. Abs. - - - - - - -
Legal Fees - - - - 500 500 500
Training - - - - 250 250 250
Travel - 11 - 11 250 250 239
Professional Services - 568 - 568 - 650 650 82
Audit Fees - - 235 235 500 500 265
Office Supplies - - 6 6 100 100 94
Postage - - - - 25 25 25
Telephone 69 40 49 158 550 550 392
Dues & Subscriptions - - - - 125 125 125
Computer Support & License Fees - - - - 700 700 700
Office Machines/Leases 5 40 61 106 120 120 14
Advertisement - - - - 100 100 100
Water 609 659 675 1,943 6,901 6,901 4,959
Electricity - - - - - - -
Gas - - - - - - -
Sewerage 318 364 364 1,047 5,929 5,929 4,882
Management Fees to YCH 434 434 434 1,302 7,500 7,500 6,198
Maintenance Repairs and Contracts - - - - 2,500 2,500 2,500
Maintenance Supplies - - - - 200 200 200
Dwelling Equipment/Supplies - - - - 2,000 2,000 2,000
Grounds Maintenance - - - - 250 250 250
Building Repairs - - - - 50 50 50
Furnishing Replacement - - - - - - -
Painting Services - - - - - - -
Garbage and Trash Removal 270 322 270 863 3,500 3,500 2,637
Fence Maintenance - - - - - - -
Janitorial Service - - - - - - -
Maintenance Charges from Others - - 163 163 3,500 3,500 3,338
Insurance-Flood - - - - - - -
General Liability Insurance 366 - - 366 384 384 18
Auto Insurance Expense - - - - - - -
Property Insurance 1,050 - - 1,050 1,188 1,188 138
Admin Benefits 100 0 245 345 2,362 2,362 2,017
OPEB Expense - - - - 500 500 500
Special Assessment 294 - - 294 1,000 1,000 706
Extraordinary Maintenance (Cap Impr not Cayg - - - - - - -
Depreciation Expense - - - - - - -
Total Operating Expenses 3,944 2,854 3,442 10,239 49,524 - 49,524 39,285
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Fund Balance (773) 300 (290) (763) (7,274) - (7,274) (6,512)

%
Remaining

77.6%
74.1%
60.0%
0.0%
77.6%

79.1%
83.6%
100.0%
48.7%
70.1%
0.0%
100.0%
100.0%
95.7%
12.6%
53.0%
93.5%
100.0%
71.2%
100.0%
100.0%
12.0%
100.0%
71.9%
0.0%
0.0%
82.3%
82.6%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
75.4%
0.0%
0.0%
95.4%
0.0%
4.8%
0.0%
11.6%
85.4%
100.0%
70.6%
0.0%
0.0%
79.3%
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Account

Pacifico
700.3690.00.000.000

700.4130.00.000.000
700.4140.00.000.000
700.4150.00.000.000
700.4150.00.701.000
700.4170.10.000.000
700.4190.01.000.000
700.4190.02.000.000
700.4190.03.000.000
700.4190.07.000.000
700.4190.12.000.000
700.4190.14.000.000
700.4190.18.000.000
700.4190.20.000.000
700.4190.23.000.000
700.4310.00.000.000
700.4320.00.000.000
700.4330.00.000.000
700.4390.00.000.000
700.4400.01.000.000
700.4401.00.000.000
700.4420.00.000.000
700.4420.01.000.000
700.4420.02.000.000
700.4420.03.000.000
700.4420.04.000.000
700.4420.05.000.000
700.4420.05.701.000
700.4420.08.000.000
700.4420.09.000.000
700.4423.08.000.000
700.4430.01.000.000
700.4430.02.000.000
700.4430.04.000.000
700.4430.05.000.000
700.4430.12.000.000
700.4436.00.000.000
700.4570.00.000.000

Line Description

Other Income
Total Operating Revenue

Legal Fees

Training

Travel

Travel-Pacifico Rehab
Professional Services

Office Supplies

Printing & Copier Usage Charges
Telephone

Computer Support & License Fees
Office Machines Lease

Criminal Background Checks
Taxes, fees and permits
Advertising

Computer Equipment

Water

Electricity

Gas

Sewer

Management Fee to YCH

IT Services

Materials

Electrical Supplies

Plumbing Supplies

Painting Supplies

Chemical Supplies

Lumber and Hardware

Lumber & Hardware-Pacifico Rehab
Dwelling Equipment/Supplies
Maintenance Equip/Supplies
Fire Sprinkler Contracts/Repairs
Electrical Repair/Contract
Plumbing Repair/Contract
Trash Pickup

Chemical Treatment

Janitorial Services

Maintenance Charges from Others
Collection Losses

Total Operating Expenses

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Fund Balance

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

- - 38,865 38,865 158,793 158,793 119,928
- - 38,865 38,865 158,793 - 158,793 119,928
1,655 - - 1,655 1,000 1,500 2,500 845
244 176 211 631 3,500 3,500 2,869
- 588 - 588 4,500 (1,500) 3,000 2,412
- - 24 24 350 350 326
6 1 2 9 100 100 91
332 367 333 1,032 4,500 4,500 3,468
126 126 126 379 1,200 1,200 821
64 64 64 192 850 850 658
107 40 80 226 500 500 274
- - - - 150 150 150
- - 22 22 500 500 478
- - - - 1,000 1,000 1,000
467 531 617 1,615 6,740 6,740 5,125
3,080 3,057 2,253 8,389 20,618 20,618 12,229
185 185 197 567 4,246 4,246 3,679
531 535 535 1,600 6,949 6,949 5,349
3,500 3,500 3,500 10,500 42,000 42,000 31,500
791 506 425 1,722 6,000 6,000 4,278
- - - - 4,500 4,500 4,500
- - - - 300 300 300
75 - - 75 500 500 425
- - - - 750 750 750
- - 1,275 1,275 1,500 1,500 225
1,130 702 247 2,079 7,000 7,000 4,921
822 143 78 1,043 4,000 4,000 2,958
129 - - 129 5,000 5,000 4,871
- - - - 2,000 2,000 2,000
320 320 320 960 3,000 3,000 2,040
- - 125 125 1,500 1,500 1,375
- 660 - 660 2,000 2,000 1,340
1,138 1,158 1,075 3,370 15,000 15,000 11,630
- - - - 2,000 2,000 2,000
14,698 12,658 11,509 38,865 153,753 - 153,753 114,888
(14,698) (12,658) 27,356 - 5,040 - 5,040 5,040

%
Remaining

75.5%
75.5%

33.8%
0.0%
82.0%
0.0%
80.4%
93.2%
90.7%
77.1%
68.5%
77.4%
54.8%
100.0%
95.6%
100.0%
76.0%
59.3%
86.6%
77.0%
75.0%
71.3%
100.0%
100.0%
85.1%
0.0%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
15.0%
70.3%
73.9%
97.4%
100.0%
68.0%
91.7%
67.0%
77.5%
100.0%
74.7%



G:\Budgets\Budget 2016-17\Q1 Update\[Q1 Budget Analysis FY2017 v1.xIsx]Budget Analysis Detail

Yolo Housing

Budget Analysis Detail FY2016-17 Q1

Account

Line Description

ROSS Grant 2013-2016

990.3030.00.000.000

990.4110.00.000.000
990.4125.01.000.000
990.4125.02.000.000
990.4125.04.000.000
990.4125.05.000.000
990.4125.06.000.000
990.4130.00.000.000
990.4140.00.000.000
990.4150.00.000.000
990.4170.10.000.000
990.4190.00.000.000
990.4190.01.000.000
990.4190.02.000.000
990.4190.03.000.000
990.4190.12.000.000
990.4190.20.000.000
990.4190.23.000.000
990.4210.00.000.000
990.4215.01.000.000
990.4215.02.000.000
990.4215.04.000.000
990.4215.05.000.000
990.4215.06.000.000
990.4220.00.000.000
990.4401.00.000.000
990.4540.00.000.000
990.4540.04.000.000
990.4540.20.000.000

HUD Grant Income

Total Operating Revenue

Administration Salaries

Admin P/R Taxes - Social Security/Medicare
Admin P/R Taxes - SUI

Admin. Retirement

Admin. Workers Comp

Admin. Comp. Abs.

Legal Fees

Training

Travel

Professional Services

Postage

Office Supplies

Printing & Copier Usage Charges
Telephone

Office Machines/Leases

Advertising

Computer Equipment

Tenant Service Salaries

Tenant Svc P/R Taxes - Social Security/Medic:
Tenant Svc P/R Taxes- SUI

Tenant Svc Retirement

Tenant Svc Workers Comp

Tenant Svc Comp. Abs.

Project Coordinator Materials

IT Services

Admin Benefits

OPEB Expense

Tenant Service Benefits

Total Operating Expenses

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Fund Balance

YTD thru Approved Budget Revised Remaining
Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Sep-16 Budget Revisions Budget Budget

- - 26,038 26,038 89,209 89,209 63,172

- - 26,038 26,038 89,209 - 89,209 63,172
(7,804) 7,981 5,211 5,388 2,940 2,450 5,390 2
- 569 371 941 225 725 950 9

- 14 - 14 44 44 30

- 496 336 832 183 700 883 52

- - 139 139 69 100 169 30

- - - - 200 200 200

- - - - 2,000 2,000 2,000

- 37 - 37 500 500 463
118 - 50 168 500 500 332
- - - - 500 500 500
- 85 - 85 500 500 415
0 - - 0 1,255 1,255 1,255
184 174 136 494 1,500 1,500 1,006
- - - - 800 800 800
- - - - 1,000 1,000 1,000
4,897 303 187 5,388 52,051 (5,175) 46,876 41,488
348 19 12 380 4,421 4,421 4,041
132 - - 132 534 534 402
291 18 11 319 3,297 3,297 2,977
- - 19 19 561 561 542
- - - - 200 200 200
63 63 - 125 3,000 3,000 2,875
- 1,039 1,106 2,145 964 1,200 2,164 18
- - - - 1,000 1,000 1,000
974 62 63 1,098 10,966 10,966 9,868
(798) 10,861 7,641 17,704 89,209 - 89,209 71,505
798 (10,861) 18,396 8,334 - - - (8,334)

%
Remaining

70.8%
70.8%

0.0%
1.0%
67.5%
5.8%
17.6%
0.0%
100.0%
100.0%
92.5%
66.4%
100.0%
83.0%
100.0%
67.1%
0.0%
100.0%
100.0%
88.5%
91.4%
75.3%
90.3%
96.6%
0.0%
100.0%
95.8%
0.9%
100.0%
90.0%
80.2%



Yolo County Housing
Yolo County, California

To:  Co. Counsel v
Yolo County Housing v*

CONSENT CALENDAR

Excerpt of Minute Order No. 17-05 Item No. __7 , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of February 15, 2017.

MOTION: Arnold. SECOND: Thomson. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen, Thomson, Vanderford, Wienecke-
Friedman. ABSENT: Barajas, Neu.

Receive and File Actuarial Valuation of Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs (GASB 45)
(Gillette and Holt)

Approved recommended action on Consent.




STagy 5HED = YOI (o coun ty H OUSing

147 W. Main Street Woodland: (530) 662-5428
WOODLAND, CA 95695 Sacramento: (916) 444-8982
TTY: (800) 545-1833, ext. 626

DATE: February 15, 2017
TO: YCH Board of Commissioners
FROM: Lisa A. Baker, Chief Executive Officer
PREPARED BY: Jim Gillette, Finance Director
SUBJECT: Receive and File the YCH Actuarial Valuation of Other

Post-Employment Benefit Programs (GASB 45)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

That the Board of Commissioners receive and file the YCH Actuarial Valuation of Other
Post-Employment Benefit Programs (GASB 45) as of July 1, 2015.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

GASB 45 is an accounting and financial reporting provision requiring government
employers to measure and report the liabilities associated with “other (than pension)
post-employment benefits” (or OPEB). Reported OPEB’s may include post-retirement
medical, pharmacy, dental, vision, life, long-term disability and long-term care benefits
that are not associated with a pension plan. Government employers that are required to
comply with GASB 45 include all states, cities, education boards, water districts,
mosquito districts, public schools and all other government entities that offer OPEB and
report under GASB. YCH currently provides post-retirement medical only to retirees.

YCH staff provided Bickmore Risk Services (BRS) with required data enabling their
assessment of the OPEB liabilities in the attached report.

YCH has historically been operated on a “pay as you go” basis without any prefunding
of accrued liability. Effective with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012, YCH began
prefunding its OPEB liabilities through the irrevocable trust account with the California
Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT).

CERBT offers three asset allocation strategies and YCH selected the option

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all



recommended by CERBT staff which would minimize exposure volatility of its long term
expected investment returns, referred to as Strategy 1. Both the discount rate and
volatility of Strategy 1 are slightly lower than those of the other CERBT asset allocation
strategies.

As noted in the March 10, 2011 Staff Report, the liability at the end of thirty years
without pre-funding some of the costs was estimated to be over $8,500,000. By
pre-funding these costs in accordance with the recommendations of current and prior
actuarial valuation reports, this total projected liability has been reduced by over
$2,000,000. Any pre-funding or related investment earnings greater than those
projected in the actuarial reports will reduce this liability further.

The analysis in the attached report assumes that the programs will contribute at least
the Annual Required Contribution (ARC) each year, plus average investment earnings
at least equal to the discount rate, and costs must remain in line with projections in
order to realize the expected Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) amounts
projected over time.

As noted in section E. Basic Valuation Results beginning on page 6 of the report, a
number of factors contributed to the change in the UAAL from July 1, 2013 to July 1,
2015, which was expected to be a net decrease of $506,000 rather than a net increase
of $62,000, for a net increase of $568,000. The most significant contributors to this are:

1. Increase of $632,000: GASB 45 rule change requiring recognition of the
“‘explicit subsidy” (representing the amount the employer contributes directly
toward retiree healthcare premiums), as done previously, plus a new requirement
this year to show an “implicit subsidy” (representing the discounted premiums for
pre-Medicare retirees because they are included in an insurance pool with active
employees).

2. Increase of $181,000: Due to a reduction in the discount rate used in the
calculations from 7.5% to 7.0% in order to be consistent with actual investment
earnings experience for the CERBT over the past 5 years.

Yolo Housing OPEB Investment Trust (CERBT)
Earnings Summary and Analysis

1 Qtr Only
FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016
Beg Balance - 543,033 606,093 717,330 1,487,481
Contributions 527,724 - - 775,982 446,131
Admin Expenses (7) (887) (918) (1,498) (773)
Investment Expenses - - - - (566)
Investment Earnings 15,316 63,947 112,155 (4,333) 16,261
Ending Balance 543,033 606,093 717,330 1,487,481 1,948,534
ROI % 11.6% 11.8% 18.5% -0.3% 0.8%
Weighted Average 11.6% 11.7% 14.2% 7.4% 4.9%
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3. Increase of $49,000: Related to updated future disability, service retirement,
and retiree mortality rate assumptions based on 2014 CalPERS plan experience.

4. Decrease of $124,000: Related to updates in assumed coverage of retirees and
their dependents.

5. Decrease of $83,000: Based on assumptions related to monthly benefit
maximums are expected to increase in future years.

6. Decrease of $87,000: Due to favorable plan experience relative to prior
assumptions, including changes in plan membership, retiree elections, changes
in medical premiums, plus additional plan contributions net of expected rate of
return from investments.

YCH staff will continue to identify and present options for reduction of OPEB liabilities
for consideration by the Housing Commission.

FISCAL IMPACT

The pre-funding done to date and planned for the future, significantly reduce our
long-term liability for OPEB expense and is a great return on investment for any excess
cash that may be available from the different programs. As noted in the analysis of
changes since the last report (beginning on page 6 of the attached report), the net
impact of the total pre-funding contributions made and investment earnings recognized
over the last two years is fairly close to plan resulting in a net reduction of the Unfunded
Actuarial Liability (UAAL) of $570,000 ($632,000-$62,000) compared to the planned
reduction of $506,000. Unfortunately, this gain was more than offset by an accounting
change requiring recognition of the implicit subsidy of the cost of medical coverage for
current and future retirees prior to them becoming eligible for Medicare, which was
calculated to be $632,000. The net of all the changes was an increase in the UAAL
from $1,878,000 to $1,940,000.

It should be noted that the management contracts for the migrant centers are coming up
for renewal on July 1, 2017. Though we anticipate that these contracts will be renewed,
if the State OMS continues to be of the opinion that they are not responsible for any
funding of post-retirement benefits costs, then COCC will be required to absorb them.
Staff will evaluate this cost on an ongoing basis for potential impacts to the Agency.

CONCLUSION

Staff recommends that the Board receive and file the YCH Actuarial Valuation of Other
Post-Employment Benefit Programs (GASB 45) which recommends continued
pre-funding of OPEB expenses according to the plan.

Attachment:

Yolo County Housing Actuarial Valuation of Other Post-Employment Benefit
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Programs as of July 1, 2015
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Bickmore

August 23, 2016

Ms. Lisa A. Baker
Chief Executive Officer
Yolo County Housing
147 W. Main Street
Woodland, CA 95695

Re: July 1, 2015 Actuarial Report on GASB 45 Retiree Benefit Valuation
Dear Ms. Baker:

We are pleased to enclose our report providing the results of the July 1, 2015 actuarial valuation of
other post-employment benefit (OPEB) liabilities for Yolo County Housing (YCH). The report’s text
describes our analysis and assumptions in detail.

The primary purposes of the report are to develop the value of future OPEB expected to be
provided by YCH, and the current OPEB liability and the annual OPEB expense to be reported in
YCH’s financial statements for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2017. The report is
required to be submitted to the California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) to satisfy filing
requirements for the trust.

This valuation was prepared with the understanding that YCH will continue to:

» Contribute 100% of the total ARC or more each year.

» Invest in CERBT Asset Allocation Strategy 1. Liabilities reflected in this report were calculated
based on a 7.0% discount rate.

Retiree medical benefits are defined based on the most recent PEMHCA resolution (executed in
2016). Please review the summary of benefits we provide in Table 3A to be certain that we have
described the benefits correctly, since we base the valuation upon these benefits.

This report introduces an “implicit subsidy” liability, not previously required to be valued by YCH
under GASB 45. This report also includes an estimated liability for the excise tax relating to retiree
coverage in high cost plans as provided under the Affordable Care Act, which is currently scheduled
to take effect in 2020. Discussion of these changes is included in the report.

We appreciate the opportunity to work on this analysis and acknowledge the efforts of YCH
employees who provided valuable information and assistance to enable us to perform this
valuation. Please let us know if we can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Wrsncia Wl

Francis M. Schauer, Jr., FSA, FCA, EA, MAAA
Manager, Health and Benefit Actuarial Services

5200 SW Macadam Ave, Suite 310, Portland, OR 97239 « 800.541.4591 « f. 855.242.8919 * www.bickmore.net
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Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

A. Executive Summary

This report presents the results of the July 1, 2015 actuarial valuation of the Yolo County Housing
(YCH) other post-employment benefit (OPEB) programs. The purposes of this valuation are to assess
the OPEB liabilities and provide disclosure information as required by Statement No. 45 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB 45) and to provide information to be reported to
the California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT).

This report reflects the valuation of two distinct types of OPEB liability.

o An “explicit subsidy” exists when the employer contributes directly toward retiree healthcare
premiums. In this program, benefits include a monthly subsidy toward medical premiums for
eligible retirees. Future excise taxes expected to be paid for “high cost” coverage are also
explicit costs and are included with explicit liabilities.

e An “implicit subsidy” exists when the premiums charged for retiree coverage are lower than
the expected retiree claims for that coverage. Pre-Medicare retirees able to continue medical
coverage at the same premium rates as are charged for active employees creates an implicit
benefit subsidy under GASB 45. This is the first valuation required to include the implicit
subsidy liability.

How much YCH contributes each year affects the calculation of liabilities. YCH has been prefunding its
OPEB obligations by consistently making contributions greater than or equal to the Annual Required
Contribution (ARC) each year. Trust assets are currently invested in the CERBT with Asset Allocation
Strategy 1. With YCH’s approval, this valuation was prepared using a 7.0% discount rate, which is
lower than the 7.5% rate used in the prior valuation and reflects a change in the projected long term
rate of return on trust assets. Please note that use of this rate is an assumption and is not a guarantee
of future investment performance.

Exhibits presented in this report reflect our understanding that the results of this July 1, 2015
valuation will be applied in determining the annual OPEB expense for the fiscal years ending June 30,
2016 and 2017. The Actuarial Accrued Liability and Assets as of July 1, 2015 are shown below:

Subsidy Explicit Implicit Total
Discount Rate 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Actuarial Accrued Liability S 2,796,016 | S 631,930 3,427,946
Actuarial Value of Assets 1,487,481 - 1,487,481
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability 1,308,535 631,930 1,940,465
Funded Ratio 53.2% 0.0% 43.4%
Results for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016 are summarized below:

Subsidy Explicit Implicit Total
Annual Required Contribution (ARC) for FYE 2016 S 236,216 | S 83,030 319,246
Expected employer paid benefits for retirees 87,862 - 87,862
Current year's implicit subsidy credit - 17,343 17,343
Expected contribution to OPEB trust 383,060 63,071 446,131
Expected net OPEB obligation at June 30, 2016 124,710 2,616 127,326
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Executive Summary
(Concluded)

Detailed results are shown in tables beginning on page 13. Additional information to facilitate OPEB
reporting in YCH’s financial statements is provided in the Appendix 1.

The liabilities shown in the report reflect assumptions regarding continued future employment, rates
of retirement and survival, and elections by future retirees to retain coverage for themselves and
their dependents. Please note that this valuation has been prepared on a closed group basis; no
provision is generally made for new employees until the valuation date following their employment.

An exhibit comparing current valuation results to those from the prior valuation is provided on page
6, followed by a description of changes. An actuarial valuation is, by its nature, a projection and to the
extent that actual experience is not what we assumed, future results will be different. Some possible
sources of future differences may include:

e Asignificant change in the number of covered or eligible plan members;

e A significant increase or decrease in the future medical premium rates or in the subsidy
provided by YCH toward retiree medical premiums;

e Longer life expectancies of retirees;

e Significant changes in expected retiree healthcare claims by age, relative to healthcare claims
for active employees and their dependents;

e Higher or lower returns on plan assets or contribution levels other than were assumed; and

e Implementation of GASB 75, the new OPEB accounting standard, which should be not later
than YCH’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2018. One important change moves reporting of the
unfunded OPEB liability from a footnote to the balance sheet.

Details of our valuation process and the various disclosures required by GASB 45 are provided on the
succeeding pages. The next valuation is scheduled to be prepared as of July 1, 2017 as required for
continued participation in CERBT. If there are any significant changes in the employee data, benefits
provided or the funding policy, please contact us to discuss whether an earlier valuation is
appropriate.

Important Notices

This report is intended to be used only to present the actuarial information relating to other
postemployment benefits for YCH’s financial statements and to provide the annual contribution
information with respect to YCH’s current OPEB funding policy. The results of this report may not be
appropriate for other purposes, where other assumptions, methodology and/or actuarial standards of
practice may be required or more suitable. We note that various issues in this report may involve
legal analysis of applicable law or regulations. YCH should consult counsel on these matters; Bickmore
does not practice law and does not intend anything in this report to constitute legal advice. In
addition, we recommend YCH consult with their internal accounting staff or external auditor or
accounting firm about the accounting treatment of OPEB liabilities.
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
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B. Requirements of GASB 45

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting
and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This
Statement establishes standards for the measurement, recognition, and display of OPEB
expense/expenditures and related liabilities (assets), note disclosures, and, if applicable, required
supplementary information (RSI) in the financial reports of state and local governmental employers.
The underlying intent of GASB 45 is to systematically recognize the projected cost of OPEB during the
years employees are working, rather than over the years when the benefits would be paid.

We understand that YCH implemented GASB 45 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. For agencies
with fewer than 200 members covered by or eligible for plan benefits, GASB 45 requires that a
valuation be prepared no less frequently than every 3 years. However, participation in CERBT requires
that valuations be performed every two years. GASB 45 disclosures include the determination of an
annual OPEB cost. For the first year, the annual OPEB cost is equal to the annual required
contribution (ARC) as determined by the actuary.

e |f YCH’s OPEB contributions had been equal to the ARC each year, the net OPEB obligation would
equal SO.

® |f YCH’s actual contribution is less than (greater than) the ARC, then a net OPEB obligation (asset)
amount is established. In subsequent years, the annual OPEB expense will reflect adjustments
made to the net OPEB obligation, in addition to the ARC (see Tables 1B and 1D).

GASB 45 provides for recognition of payments as contributions if they are made (a) directly to retirees
or beneficiaries, (b) to an insurer, e.g., for the payment of premiums, or (c) to an OPEB fund set aside
toward the cost of future benefits. Funds set aside for future benefits should be considered
contributions to an OPEB plan only if the vehicle established is one that is capable of building assets
that are separate from and independent of the control of the employer and legally protected from its
creditors. Furthermore, the sole purpose of the assets should be to provide benefits under the plan.
These conditions generally require the establishment of a legal trust, such as YCH’s OPEB trust
account with CERBT. Earmarked assets or reserves may be an important step in financing future
benefits, but they may not be recognized as an asset for purposes of reporting under GASB 45.

We reiterate that GASB 45 applies only to the expense to be charged to an agency’s income
statements and to providing other related liability disclosures. While the Annual Required
Contribution typically comprises the majority of the annual OPEB expense, it is a theoretical, not a
required contribution amount. The decision whether or not to prefund, and at what level, is at the
discretion of YCH, as are the manner and term for paying down the unfunded actuarial accrued
liability. Once a funding policy has been established, however, YCH’s auditor may have an opinion as
to the timing and manner of any change to such policy in future years. The level of prefunding also
affects the selection of the discount rate used for valuing the liabilities.

New GASB Statement 75, issued in June 2015, will impact the liabilities and/or expenses developed in

future valuations and require changes beginning with YCH’s fiscal year end 2018 reporting. Those
calculations are outside the scope of this report.
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Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

C. Sources of OPEB Liabilities

General Types of OPEB

Post-employment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) comprise a part of compensation that
employers offer for services received. The most common OPEB are medical, prescription drug, dental,
vision, and/or life insurance coverage. Other OPEB may include outside group legal, long-term care, or
disability benefits outside of a pension plan. OPEB does not generally include COBRA, vacation, sick
leave' or other direct retiree payments which fall under other GASB accounting statements.

A direct employer payment toward the cost of OPEB benefits is referred to as an “explicit subsidy”. In
addition, if claims experience of employees and retirees are pooled when determining premiums, the
retirees pay a premium based on a pool of members that, on average, are younger and healthier. For
certain types of coverage, such as medical insurance, this results in an “implicit subsidy” of retiree
premiums by active employee premiums since the retiree premiums are lower than they would have
been if retirees were insured separately. Paragraph 13.a. of GASB 45 generally requires an implicit
subsidy of retiree premium rates be valued as an OPEB liability.

This chart shows the Expected retiree claims

sources of funds

needed to cover Premium charged for retiree coverage (GOl 1037

active premiums

expected claims for

. . . . . Agency portion of premium
pre-Medicare retirees Retiree portion of premium gency p P

Implicit subsid
Explicit subsidy mpiicit subsidy

For actuarial valuations dated prior to March 31, 2015, an exception allowed plan employers with a
very small membership in a large “community-rated” healthcare program to avoid reporting of
implicit subsidy liability. Following a change in Actuarial Standards of Practice, GASB no longer offers
this exception. This change did affect the liabilities developed in this valuation of YCH’s OPEB liability.

OPEB Obligations of YCH

YCH provides continuation of medical to its retiring employees, which may create one or both of the
following types OPEB liabilities:

e Explicit subsidy liabilities: YCH contributes directly toward retiree medical premiums, as
described in Table 3A. Liabilities relating to these benefits are included in this valuation.

o Implicit subsidy liabilities: Employees are covered by the CalPERS medical program. The same
monthly premiums are charged for active employees and for pre-Medicare retirees; CalPERS has
confirmed that the claims experience of these members is considered together in setting these
premium rates. We determine the implicit rate subsidy for pre-Medicare retirees as the projected
difference between (a) retiree medical claim costs by age and (b) premiums charged for retiree
coverage. See Table 4 and Addendum 1: Bickmore Healthcare Claims Age Rating Methodology.

Different monthly premiums are charged for Medicare-eligible members and CalPERS has
confirmed that only the claims experience of these Medicare eligible members is considered in
setting these premium rates. We have assumed that this premium structure is adequate to cover
the expected claims of these retirees and believe that there is no implicit subsidy of premiums for
these members by active employees.

! Unless unused sick leave credits are converted to provide or enhance a defined benefit OPEB.
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D. Valuation Process

The valuation has been based on employee census data and benefits initially submitted to us by YCH
in May and June 2016 and clarified in various related communications. A summary of the employee
data is provided in Table 2 and a summary of the benefits provided under the Plan is provided in
Table 3A. While individual employee records have been reviewed to verify that they are reasonable in
various respects, the data has not been audited and we have otherwise relied on YCH as to its
accuracy. The valuation described below has been performed in accordance with the actuarial
methods and assumptions described in Table 4.

In projecting benefit values and liabilities, we first determine an expected premium or benefit stream
over the employee’s future retirement. Benefits may include both direct employer payments (explicit
subsidies) and/or an implicit subsidy, arising when retiree premiums are expected to be subsidized by
active employee premiums. The projected benefit streams reflect assumed trends in the cost of those
benefits and assumptions as to the expected date(s) when benefits will end. We then apply
assumptions regarding:

® The probability that each individual employee will or will not continue in service with YCH to
receive benefits.

® To the extent assumed to retire from YCH, the probability of various possible retirement dates
for each retiree, based on current age and service; and

® The likelihood that future retirees will or will not elect retiree coverage (and benefits) for
themselves and/or their dependents.

We then calculate a present value of these benefits by discounting the value of each future expected
benefit payment, multiplied by the assumed expectation that it will be paid, back to the valuation
date using the discount rate. These benefit projections and liabilities have a very long time horizon.
The final payments for currently active employees may not be made for 65 years or more.

The resulting present value for each employee is allocated as a level percent of payroll each year over
the employee’s career using the entry age normal cost method and the amounts for each individual
are then summed to get the results for the entire plan. This creates a cost expected to increase each
year as payroll increases. Amounts attributed to prior fiscal years form the “actuarial accrued liability”
(AAL). The amount of future OPEB cost allocated for active employees in the current year is referred
to as the “normal cost”. The remaining active cost to be assigned to future years is called the
“present value of future normal costs”.

In summary:
Actuarial Accrued Liability Past Years’ Cost Allocations Actives and Retirees
plus Normal Cost Current Year’s Cost Allocation  Actives only

plus Present Value of Future Normal Costs Future Years’ Cost Allocations Actives only

equals Present Value of Projected Benefits  Total Benefit Costs Actives and Retirees

Where contributions have been made to an irrevocable OPEB trust, the accumulated value of trust
assets is applied to offset the AAL. In this valuation, we set the Actuarial Value of Assets equal to the
market value of assets invested in in YCH’s CERBT account. The market value reported as of June 30,
2015 was $1,487,481. The portion of the AAL not covered by assets is referred to as the unfunded
actuarial accrued liability (UAAL).
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
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E. Basic Valuation Results

The following chart compares the results of the July 1, 2015 valuation of OPEB liabilities to the results

of the July 1, 2013 valuation.

Funding Policy

Prefunding Basis

Valuation date 7/1/2013 7/1/2015
Subsidy Explicit Explicit Implicit Total
Discount rate 7.50% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Number of Covered Employees

Actives 33 35 35 35

Retirees 13 12 2 12

Total Participants 46 47 37 47
Actuarial Present Value of Projected Benefits

Actives S 2,264,565| $ 2,630,430 847,655 3,478,085

Retirees 1,202,688 1,154,712 66,444 1,221,156

Total APVPB 3,467,253 3,785,142 914,099 4,699,241
Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL)

Actives 1,281,149 1,641,304 565,486 2,206,790

Retirees 1,202,688 1,154,712 66,444 1,221,156

Total AAL 2,483,837 2,796,016 631,930 3,427,946
Actuarial Value of Assets 606,093 1,487,481 - 1,487,481
Unfunded AAL (UAAL) 1,877,744 1,308,535 631,930 1,940,465
Normal Cost 126,498 136,954 37,124 174,078
Percent funded 24.4% 53.2% 0.0% 43.4%
Reported covered payroll 1,720,276 2,039,281 2,039,281 2,039,281
UAAL as percent of payroll 109.2% 64.2% 31.0% 95.2%

Note: The Explicit Subsidy AAL as of July 1, 2015 includes approximately 536,000 in projected excise tax liability for
retirees expected to be covered by “high cost” plans under the Affordable Care Act.

Changes Since the Prior Valuation

Even if all of our previous assumptions were met exactly as projected, liabilities generally increase
over time as active employees get closer to the date their benefits are expected to begin. Given the
uncertainties involved and the long term nature of these projections, our prior assumptions are not
likely ever to be exactly realized. Nonetheless, it is helpful to review why results are different than we

anticipated.

In comparing results shown in the exhibit above, we can see that the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued
Liability (UAAL) increased by about $62,000 (from $1,878,000 to $1,940,000) between July 1, 2013
and July 1, 2015. Over this two year period, we expected the UAAL to decrease by $506,000 (from
$1,878,000 to $1,372,000), from the excess of new contributions and trust earnings over additional
costs accrued for active employees, benefits paid to retirees and the passage of time. Thus, the actual

UAAL is $568,000 higher than expected.
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Basic Valuation Results
(Concluded)

The primary reasons for the difference between the expected and actual UAAL are summarized
below:

e A $632,000 increase in the AAL to implement required changes to begin recognizing the
implicit subsidy of medical coverage for current and future retirees prior to becoming eligible
for Medicare; in developing this liability, we added assumptions regarding expected claims
cost by age;

e A S181,000 increase in the AAL due to a change in discount rates used to develop the OPEB
liability, from 7.5% to 7.0%;

e A $49,000 increase in the AAL due to revised assumptions for future disability and service
retirements, based on the 2014 CalPERS retirement plan experience study covering City
employees; we also updated our projection of future improvements in retiree mortality rates;

e A $124,000 decrease in the AAL relating to these changes in assumed coverage of future
retirees and their dependents in retirement, specifically (a) an increase in the percentage of
employees waiving coverage while active but assumed to elect coverage in retirement, from
50% to 75%; (b) a decrease in the percentage of married employees assumed to cover a spouse
on a YCH medical plan in retirement, from 100% to 80%; and (c) a decrease in the percentage
of future retirees assumed to cover dependent children in retirement, from 30% until age 63,
to 25% until age 62;

e A $83,000 decrease in the AAL from a decrease in the rates at which the maximum monthly
benefits (caps) are assumed to increase in future years; and

e An $87,000 decrease in the UAAL from favorable plan experience relative to prior assumptions.
Plan experience includes factors such as changes in plan membership, retiree elections and
changes in medical premiums and limits on benefits other than previously projected. Plan
experience also includes asset performance relative to the expected contributions and rate of
return.
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

F. Funding Policy

The specific calculation of the ARC and annual OPEB expense for an employer depends on how the
employer elects to fund these benefits. The funding levels can generally be categorized as follows:

1. Prefunding - contributing an amount greater than or equal to the ARC each year. Prefunding
generally allows the employer to have the liability calculated using a higher discount rate,
which in turn lowers the liability. In addition, following a prefunding policy does not build up a
net OPEB obligation (or gradually reduces it to $0). Prefunding results in this report were
developed using a discount rate of 7.0%.

2. Pay-As-You-Go funding — contributing only the amounts needed to pay retiree benefits in the
current year; generally requires a lower discount rate.

3. Partial prefunding — contributing more than the current year’s retiree payments but less than
100% of the ARC; requires that liabilities be developed using a discount rate that “blends” the
relative portions of benefits that are prefunded and those not.

Determination of the ARC

The Annual Required Contribution (ARC) consists of two basic components, which have been adjusted
with interest to YCH’s fiscal year end:

e The amounts attributed to service performed in the current fiscal year (the normal cost) and

e Amortization of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL).

ARCs for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2017 are developed in Tables 1A and 1C.

Decisions Affecting the Amortization Payment
The period and method for amortizing the AAL can significantly affect the ARC. GASB 45:

e Prescribes a maximum amortization period of 30 yearsand requires no minimum
amortization period (except 10 years for certain actuarial gains). Immediate full funding of the
liability is also permitted.

e Allows amortization payments to be determined (a) as a level percentage of payroll, designed
to increase over time as payroll increases, or (b) as a level dollar amount much like a
conventional mortgage, so that this component of the ARC does not increase over time.
Where a plan is closed and has no ongoing payroll base, a level percent of payroll basis is not
permitted.

e Allows the amortization period to decrease annually by one year (closed basis) or to be
maintained at the same number of years (open basis).

Funding Policy lllustrated in This Report

It is our understanding that YCH’s prefunding policy includes amortization of the unfunded AAL over a
closed 30-year period initially effective July 1, 2008; the remaining period applicable in determining
the ARC for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016 is 23 years. Amortization payments are determined
on a level percent of pay basis.”

2 Where the UAAL is amortized on a level percent of pay basis, if all assumptions are met, the UAAL may increase,
rather than decrease, in the earlier years of the amortization period.
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Funding Policy
(Concluded)

Funding of the Implicit Subsidy

The implicit subsidy liability created when expected retiree medical insurance claims exceed the
retiree premiums was described earlier in Section C. In practical terms, when YCH pays the premiums
for active employees each year, their premiums include an amount expected to be transferred to
cover the portion of the retirees’ claims not covered by their premiums. This transfer represents the
current year’s implicit subsidy. Paragraph 13.g. of GASB 45 allows for recognition of payments to an
irrevocable trust or directly to the insurer as an employer’s contribution to the ARC. We have
estimated each current year’s implicit subsidy and recommend netting this amount against the funding
requirement for the implicit subsidy (see Tables 1B and 1D).

The following hypothetical example illustrates this treatment:

Hypothetical lllustration For Active For Retired

Of Implicit Subsidy Recognition Employees Employees Total
Annual Agency Contribution Toward Premiums S 432,000 | S 88,000 | S 520,000
Current Year's Implicit Subsidy Adjustment S (7,000) S 7,000 | S -
Adjusted contributions reported in Financial Stmts | $ 425,000 | $ 95,000 | S 520,000

While total Agency contributions paid toward active and retired employee healthcare premiums in
this example are the same, by shifting the recognition of the current year's implicit subsidy from
actives to retirees, this amount may be recognized as a contribution toward the OPEB ARC.

There is a larger question about whether or not YCH will want to prefund the implicit subsidy liability.
Some possible options include:

e Prefunding at least 100% of the ARC relating to both the explicit subsidy and implicit subsidy
liabilities. Exhibits in this report reflect our assumption that YCH will follow this approach.

e Prefunding 100% of the ARC relating to both the explicit subsidy and implicit subsidy liabilities,
but intentionally allocate the entire trust contribution to more quickly pay-off the explicit
subsidy liability, rather than allocating any toward the implicit subsidy liability. We believe this
would allow the implicit subsidy liability to be developed using the prefunding discount rate of
7.0%.

o Prefunding 100% of the ARC developed for the explicit subsidy liability, but not prefund the
implicit subsidy liability. We believe this approach would require determining the implicit
subsidy liability using a pay-as-you-go discount rate (e.g., 4.0% rather than the 7.0%).

We are available to review these options further with YCH.
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G. Choice of Actuarial Funding Method and Assumptions

The ultimate real cost of an employee benefit plan is the value of all benefits and other expenses of
the plan over its lifetime. These expenditures are dependent only on the terms of the plan and the
administrative arrangements adopted, and as such are not affected by the actuarial funding method.
The actuarial funding method attempts to spread recognition of these expected costs on a level basis
over the life of the plan, and as such sets the “incidence of cost”. Methods that produce higher initial
annual (prefunding) costs will produce lower annual costs later. Conversely, methods that produce
lower initial costs will produce higher annual costs later relative to the other methods. GASB 45
allows the use of any of six actuarial funding methods; a brief description of each is in the glossary.

Factors Impacting the Selection of Funding Method

While the goal of GASB 45 is to match recognition of retiree medical expense with the periods during
which the benefit is earned, the funding methods differ because they focus on different financial
measures in attempting to level the incidence of cost. Appropriate selection of a funding method
contributes to creating intergenerational equity between generations of taxpayers. The impact of
potential new employees entering the plan may also affect selection of a funding method, though this
is not a factor in this plan.

We believe it is most appropriate for the plan sponsor to adopt a theory of funding and consistently
apply the funding method representing that theory. This valuation was prepared using the entry age
normal cost method with normal cost determined on a level percent of pay basis. The entry age
normal cost method often produces initial contributions between those of the other more common
methods and is generally regarded by pension actuaries as the most stable of the funding methods
and is one of the most commonly used methods for GASB 45 compliance.

Factors Affecting the Selection of Assumptions

Special considerations apply to the selection of actuarial funding methods and assumptions for YCH.
The actuarial assumptions used in this report were chosen, for the most part, to be the same as the
actuarial assumptions used for the most recent actuarial valuations of the retirement plans covering
County employees. Other assumptions, such as healthcare trend, age related healthcare claims,
retiree participation rates and spouse coverage, were selected based on demonstrated plan
experience and/or our best estimate of expected future experience. We will continue to gather
information and monitor these assumptions for future valuations, as more experience develops.

In selecting an appropriate discount rate, GASB states that the discount rate should be based on the
expected long-term vyield of investments used to finance the benefits. CERBT provides participating
employers with three possible asset allocation strategies; a maximum discount rate is assigned to
each of these strategies, which may be rounded or reduced to include a margin for adverse deviation.
As requested by YCH and permitted by CERBT where its asset allocation Strategy #1 is employed, the
discount rate used in this valuation is 7.0%.
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H. Certification

This report presents the results of our actuarial valuation of the other post-employment benefits
provided by the Yolo Counting Housing. The purpose of this valuation was to provide the actuarial
information required for YCH’s reporting under Statement 45 of the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. The calculations were focused on determining the plan’s funded status as of the
valuation date, developing the Annual Required Contribution and projecting the Net OPEB Obligations
for the years to which this report is expected to be applied.

We certify that this report has been prepared in accordance with our understanding of GASB 45. To
the best of our knowledge, the report is complete and accurate, based upon the data and plan
provisions provided to us by YCH. We believe the assumptions and method used are reasonable and
appropriate for purposes of the financial reporting required by GASB 45. The results may not be
appropriate for other purposes.

Each of the undersigned individuals is a Fellow in the Society of Actuaries and Member of the
American Academy of Actuaries who satisfies the Academy Qualification Standards for rendering this
opinion.

Signed: August 23, 2016

Colliiine U Maclesn Wencia W MM%

Catherine L. MaclLeod, FSA, FCA, EA, MAAA Francis M. Schauer Jr., FSA, FCA, EA, MAAA
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Table 1

Results for fiscal years 2016 and 2017: The basic results of our July 1, 2015 valuation of OPEB
liabilities for YCH calculated under GASB 45 were summarized in Section E. Those results are applied
to develop the annual required contribution (ARC), annual OPEB expense (AOE) and the net OPEB
obligation (NOO) to be reported by YCH for its fiscal years ending June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2017.

As noted earlier in this report, the development of the ARC reflects the assumption that YCH will
contribute at least 100% of the total ARC each year, with contributions comprised of:

- direct payments to insurers toward retiree premiums,
- each current year’s implicit subsidy, and
- contributions to the OPEB trust.

If this understanding is incorrect or if actual YCH contributions differ by more than an immaterial
amount, some of the results in this report will need to be revised.

Employees reflected in future years’ costs: The counts of active employees and retirees shown in
Tables 1A and 1C are the same as the counts of active and retired employees on the valuation date.
While we do not adjust these counts between valuation dates, the liabilities and costs developed for
those years already anticipate the likelihood that some active employees may leave employment
forfeiting benefits, some may retire and elect benefits and coverage for some of the retired
employees may cease. However, because this valuation has been prepared on a closed group basis,
no potential future employees are included. We will incorporate any new employees in the next
valuation, in the same way we included new employees hired after July 2013 in this July 2015
valuation.

We also note that the number of active and retired employees expected to create an implicit subsidy
OPEB liability are lower than the number of those which create an explicit subsidy liability. CalPERS
medical premiums for retirees over age 65 and covered by Supplemental Medicare plans are not
subsidized by active employee medical premiums, so do not create an implicit subsidy liability.
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Table 1A
ARC Calculation for FYE 2016

The table below develops the ARC for YCH’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2016 determined on a
prefunding basis, based on the July 1, 2015 valuation results. Calculations are shown separately, and
in total, relating to Explicit and Implicit OPEB benefits.

Funding Policy Prefunding Basis

Valuation date 7/1/2015

Subsidy Explicit Implicit Total

For fiscal year beginning 7/1/2015 7/1/2015 7/1/2015
For fiscal year ending 6/30/2016 6/30/2016 6/30/2016
Expected long-term return on assets 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Discount rate 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%

Number of Covered Employees

Actives 35 35 35

Retirees 12 2 12

Total Participants 47 37 47
Actuarial Present Value of Projected Benefits

Actives S 2,630,430 | S 847,655 | $ 3,478,085

Retirees 1,154,712 66,444 1,221,156

Total APVPB 3,785,142 914,099 4,699,241

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL)

Actives 1,641,304 565,486 2,206,790
Retirees 1,154,712 66,444 1,221,156
Total AAL 2,796,016 631,930 3,427,946
Actuarial Value of Assets 1,487,481 - 1,487,481
Unfunded AAL (UAAL) 1,308,535 631,930 1,940,465
Amortization method Level % of Pay| Level % of Pay| Level % of Pay
Initial amortization period (in years) 30 30 30
Remaining period (in years) 23 23 23
Determination of Amortization Payment
UAAL S 1,308,535 | $ 631,930 | $ 1,940,465
Factor 15.6134 15.6134 15.6134
Payment 83,809 40,474 124,283
Annual Required Contribution (ARC)
Normal Cost 136,954 37,124 174,078
Amortization of UAAL 83,809 40,474 124,283
Interest to fiscal year end 15,453 5,432 20,885
Total ARC at fiscal year end 236,216 83,030 319,246
Projected covered payroll S 2,039,281 | $ 2,039,281 | S 2,039,281
Normal Cost as a percent of payroll 6.7% 1.8% 8.5%
ARC as a percent of payroll 11.6% 4.1% 15.7%
ARC per active ee 6,749 2,372 9,121
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Table 1B
Expected OPEB Disclosures for FYE 2016

This table develops the annual OPEB expense, estimates the expected OPEB contributions and
projects the net OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2016 reflecting the assumed prefunding policy
described in this report.

Prefunding Basis

Fiscal Year End 6/30/2016 6/30/2016 6/30/2016
Subsidy Explicit Implicit Total
1. Calculation of the Annual OPEB Expense
a. ARC for current fiscal year S 236,216 | S 83,030 | $ 319,246
b. Interest on Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) 25,122 - 25,122
c. Adjustment to the ARC (24,595) - (24,595)
d. Annual OPEB Expense (a. + b. + c.) 236,743 83,030 319,773
2. Calculation of Expected Contribution
a. Estimated payments on behalf of retirees 87,862 - 87,862
b. Estimated current year's implicit subsidy - 17,343 17,343
c. Estimated contribution to OPEB trust 383,060 63,071 446,131
d. Total Expected Employer Contribution 470,922 80,414 551,336
3. Change in Net OPEB Obligation (1.d. minus 2.d.) (234,179) 2,616 (231,563)
Net OPEB Obligation (Asset), beginning of fiscal year 358,889 - 358,889
Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) at fiscal year end 124,710 2,616 127,326

In the table above, we assumed that YCH would report OPEB contributions totaling $551,336 for the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2016. As part of this contribution, we assumed that YCH would take credit
for $17,343 in current year’s implicit subsidy by shifting recognition of this amount from an active
healthcare expense to a retiree healthcare benefit expense.

Additional notes on the calculations above:

® |Interest on the net OPEB obligation (or asset), shown above in item 1.b. is equal to the
applicable discount rate (7.0%) multiplied by the net OPEB obligation (or asset) at the
beginning of the year.

o The Adjustment to the ARC, shown above in item 1.c., is always the opposite sign of the net
OPEB obligation or asset and exists to avoid double-counting of the amounts previously
expensed but imbedded in the current ARC. This adjustment is calculated as the opposite of
the net OPEB obligation (or asset) at the beginning of the year, plus interest on that amount
(item 1.b.) with the sum then divided by the same amortization factor used to determine the
ARC for this year (see the prior page for these factors).
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Table 1C
ARC Calculation for FYE 2017

In the following table, the July 1, 2015 valuation results have been adjusted (rolled forward) based on
the underlying actuarial assumptions. These results are used to develop the annual required
contribution (ARC) for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017.

Funding Policy Prefunding Basis

Valuation date 7/1/2015

Subsidy Explicit Implicit Total

For fiscal year beginning 7/1/2016 7/1/2016 7/1/2016
For fiscal year ending 6/30/2017 6/30/2017 6/30/2017
Expected long-term return on assets 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Discount rate 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%

Number of Covered Employees

Actives 35 35 35

Retirees 12 2 12

Total Participants 47 37 47
Actuarial Present Value of Projected Benefits

Actives S 2,814,560 | S 900,172 | $ 3,714,732

Retirees 1,147,680 60,571 1,208,251

Total APVPB 3,962,240 960,743 4,922,983

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL)

Actives 1,902,736 637,974 2,540,710
Retirees 1,147,680 60,571 1,208,251
Total AAL 3,050,416 698,545 3,748,961
Actuarial Value of Assets 1,973,413 64,323 2,037,736
Unfunded AAL (UAAL) 1,077,003 634,222 1,711,225
Amortization method Level % of Pay| Level % of Pay| Level % of Pay
Initial amortization period (in years) 30 30 30
Remaining period (in years) 22 22 22

Determination of Amortization Payment

UAAL S 1,077,003 | $ 634,222 | $ 1,711,225
Factor 15.1809 15.1809 15.1809
Payment 70,945 41,778 112,723
Annual Required Contribution (ARC)
Normal Cost 141,405 38,331 179,736
Amortization of UAAL 70,945 41,778 112,723
Interest to fiscal year end 14,865 5,608 20,473
Total ARC at fiscal year end 227,215 85,717 312,932
Projected covered payroll S 2,105,558 | $ 2,105,558 | $ 2,105,558
Normal Cost as a percent of payroll 6.7% 1.8% 8.5%
ARC as a percent of payroll 10.8% 4.1% 14.9%
ARC per active ee 6,492 2,449 8,941
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Table 1D
Expected OPEB Disclosures for FYE 2017

This table develops the annual OPEB expense, estimates the expected OPEB contributions and
projects the net OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2017 reflecting the assumed prefunding policy
described earlier in this report.

Fiscal Year End 6/30/2017 6/30/2017 6/30/2017

Prefunding Basis

Subsidy Explicit Implicit Total

1. Calculation of the Annual OPEB Expense

a. ARC for current fiscal year S 227,215 | $ 85,717 | S 312,932
b. Interest on Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) 8,817 95 8,912
c. Adjustment to the ARC (8,878) (96) (8,974)
d. Annual OPEB Expense (a. + b. +c.) 227,154 85,716 312,870
2. Calculation of Expected Contribution
a. Estimated payments on behalf of retirees 104,921 - 104,921
b. Estimated current year's implicit subsidy - 25,560 25,560
c. Estimated contribution to OPEB trust 122,294 60,157 182,451
d. Total Expected Employer Contribution 227,215 85,717 312,932
3. Change in Net OPEB Obligation (1.d. minus 2.d.) (61) (1) (62)
Net OPEB Obligation (Asset), beginning of fiscal year 125,962 1,364 127,326
Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) at fiscal year end 125,901 1,363 127,264

In the table above, we assumed that YCH would contribute 100% of the total ARC of $312,870.

We assumed that YCH would take credit for the $25,560 current year’s implicit subsidy as an
OPEB contribution by shifting recognition of this amount from an active healthcare expense to
a retiree healthcare benefit expense. If so, this would reduce YCH’s total cash outlay to fund
the full ARC to $287,372.

Funding exactly 100% of the ARC will require adjusting the estimated $182,451 contribution
to the trust if actual retiree benefit payments are higher or lower than projected payments of
$104,921 shown above. Funding a higher amount would reduce the net OPEB obligation more
quickly.

Notes on calculations above:

Interest on the net OPEB obligation, shown above in item 1.b., is equal to the discount rate
(7.0%) multiplied by the net OPEB obligation (or asset) at the beginning of the year.

The Adjustment to the ARC, shown above in item 1.c., is always the opposite sign of the net
OPEB obligation or asset and exists to avoid double-counting of the amounts previously
expensed but imbedded in the current ARC. This adjustment is calculated as the opposite of
the net OPEB obligation (or asset) at the beginning of the year, plus interest on that amount
(item 1.b.) with the sum then divided by the same amortization factor used to determine the
ARC for this year (see the prior page for these factors).
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Table 2
Summary of Employee Data

YCH reported 35 active employees; of these, 24 are currently participating in the medical program
while 11 employees were waiving coverage as of the valuation date. Age and service information for
the reported individuals is provided below:

Distribution of Benefits-Eligible Active Employees
Current Years of Service
Age Under 1 l1to4 5to9 10to14 | 15t0 19 | 20 & Up Total Percent
Under 25 1 1 3%
25to 29 2 1 3 9%
30to 34 1 1 2 1 5 14%
35to 39 1 1 3%
40to 44 2 1 3 6 17%
45to 49 1 1 1 1 4 11%
50to 54 2 2 1 5 14%
55 to 59 1 3 1 5 14%
60 to 64 1 1 1 1 4 11%
65 to 69 0 0%
70 & Up 1 1 3%
Total 6 9 5 6 5 4 35 100%
Percent 17% 26% 14% 17% 14% 11% 100%
Valuation July 2013 July 2015
Annual Covered Payroll $1,720,276 $2,039,281
Average Attained Age for Actives 44.58 44.73
Average Years of Service 7.94 8.24

Bickmore

Retirees by Age
Current
Age Number | Percent
Below 50 0%
50to 54 0%
55to 59 1 7%
60 to 64 0%
65 to 69 8 57%
70to 74 2 14%
75to 79 1 7%
80 & up 2 14%
Total 14 100%
Average Attained Age
for Retirees: 68.6

There are also 12 retirees currently receiving benefits under this program. Their ages are summarized
in the chart below.
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Table 2- Summary of Employee Data
(Concluded)

The chart below reconciles the number of actives and retirees included in the July 1, 2013 valuation of
YCH plan with those included in the July 1, 2015 valuation:

Reconciliation of YCHA Plan Members Between Valuation Dates
Covered | Waiving | Covered | Disabled

Status Actives Actives Retirees | Retirees Total
Number reported as of June 30, 2013 27 6 12 1 46
New employees 8 1 9
Terminated employees (7) (7)
New retiree, elected coverage 0
New retiree, waiving coverage (1) (1)
Previously covered, now waiving (3) 3 0
Deceased (2) (2)
Data corrections 1 1
Number reported as of June 30, 2015 24 11 11 1 47

YCH’s OPEB liability depends, in part, on the level of coverage chosen by the retiree. The chart below
summarizes the coverage level elections by current active and retired plan members.

Coverage Level Breakout June 30, 2015
Employee Status Single Two Party Family All Levels
Active 7 5 12 24
Retired 5 7 0 12
Total Per Level 12 12 12 36
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Table 3A
Summary of Retiree Benefit Provisions

OPEB provided: YCH has reported that the only OPEB provided is retiree medical coverage.

Access to coverage: Medical coverage is currently provided through CalPERS as permitted under the
Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA). This coverage requires the employee to
satisfy the requirements for retirement under CalPERS: either (a) attainment of age 50 (or age 52, if a
new miscellaneous employee on or after January 1, 2013) with 5 years of State or public agency
service or (b) an approved disability retirement.

If an eligible employee is not already enrolled in the medical plan, he or she may enroll within 60 days
of retirement or during any future open enrollment period. Coverage may be continued at the
retiree’s option for his or her lifetime. A surviving spouse and other eligible dependents may also
continue coverage.

The employee must begin his or her retirement warrant within 120 days of terminating employment
with YCH to be eligible to continue medical coverage through YCH and be entitled to the employer
subsidy described below.

Benefits provided: As a PEMHCA employer, YCH is obligated to contribute toward the cost of retiree
medical coverage for the retiree’s lifetime or until coverage is discontinued, as described in a
resolution on file with CalPERS.

YCH’s contribution toward active employee health benefits is 100% of health premiums for
employees and dependents, not to exceed a maximum (cap) which varies by coverage level (i.e.,
single coverage, two-party coverage or family coverage). Pursuant to a resolution adopted in March
2016, the monthly cap amounts for 2016 are $700 for employee only, $1,200 for employee plus
spouse, and $1,505 for employee plus family coverage.

Under the original “unequal” resolution adopted more than 20 years ago, YCH’s contribution toward
retiree medical benefits is determined by multiplying together the following three items:

e 5% times
e The number of prior years the employer has been contracted with PEMHCA times
e The contribution the employer makes toward active employee health benefits.

There is a maximum annual increase of $100 per month in the premium subsidy for retirees. At this
point, the benefits for retirees are now equal to those for active employees.

Current premium rates: The 2016 CalPERS monthly medical plan rates in the Sacramento Area rate
group are shown in the table on the following page. If different rates apply where the member
resides outside of this area, those rates are reflected in the valuation, but not listed here. The
additional CalPERS administration fee is assumed to be separately expensed each year and has not
been projected as an OPEB liability in this valuation.
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Table 3A — Summary of Retiree Benefit Provisions

(Concluded)

Sacramento 2016 Health Plan Rates

Actives and Pre-Med Retirees

Medicare Eligible Retirees

Plan Ee Only Ee&1 Ee & 2+ Ee Only Ee&1 Ee & 2+
Blue Shield Access+ HMO S 885.33] $1,770.66| $2,301.86 Not Available

Blue Shield NetValue HMO 900.73] 1,801.46| 2,341.90 Not Available

Kaiser HMO 695.11 1,390.22 1,807.29 297.23 594.46 1,011.53
UnitedHealthcare HMO 686.36 1,372.72 1,784.54 320.98 641.96 1,053.78
PERS Choice PPO 727.58 1,455.16 1,891.71 366.38 732.76 1,169.31
PERS Select PPO 665.35 1,330.70 1,729.91 366.38 732.76 1,131.97
PERSCare PPO 810.40 1,620.80 2,107.04 408.04 816.08 1,302.32

Out-of-State 2016 Health Plan Rates

Actives and Pre-Med Retirees

Medicare Eligible Retirees

Plan Ee Only Ee &1 Ee & 2+ Ee Only Ee& 1 Ee & 2+

Kaiser HMO $930.29| $1,860.58| $2,418.75 $297.23 $594.46| $1,152.63
PERS Choice PPO 625.31 1,250.62 1,625.81 366.38 732.76] 1,107.95
PERS Care PPO 696.49 1,392.98 1,810.87 408.04 816.08| 1,233.97

Bickmore
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Table 3B
General CalPERS Annuitant Eligibility Provisions

The content of this section has been drawn from Section C, Summary of Plan Provisions, of the State
of California OPEB Valuation as of June 30, 2015, issued January 2016 to the State Controller from
Gabriel Roeder & Smith. It is provided here as a brief summary of general annuitant and survivor
coverage.

Health Care Coverage

Retired Employees

A member is eligible to enroll in a CalPERS health plan if he or she retires within 120 days of separation
from employment and receives a monthly retirement allowance. If the member meets this
requirement, he or she may continue his or her enrollment at retirement, enroll within 60 days of
retirement, or enroll during any Open Enrollment period. If a member is currently enrolled in a CalPERS
health plan and wants to continue enrollment into retirement, the employee will notify CalPERS and the
member’s coverage will continue into retirement.

Eligibility Exceptions: Certain family members are not eligible for CalPERS health benefits:

e Children age 26 or older e Grandparents
e Children’s spouses e Parents
e Former spouses e Children of former spouses
e Disabled children over age 26 who were e Other relatives
never enrolled or were deleted from
coverage

Coordination with Medicare

CalPERS retired members who qualify for premium-free Part A, either on their own or through a spouse
(current, former, or deceased), must sign up for Part B as soon as they qualify for Part A. A member
must then enroll in a CalPERS sponsored Medicare plan. The CalPERS-sponsored Medicare plan will pay
for costs not paid by Medicare, by coordinating benefits.

Survivors of an Annuitant

If a CalPERS annuitant satisfied the requirement to retire within 120 days of separation, the survivor
may be eligible to enroll within 60 days of the annuitant’s death or during any future Open
Enrollment period. Note: A survivor cannot add any new dependents; only dependents that were
enrolled or eligible to enroll at the time of the member’s death qualify for benefits.

Surviving registered domestic partners who are receiving a monthly annuity as a surviving beneficiary
of a deceased employee or annuitant on or after January 1, 2002, are eligible to continue coverage if
currently enrolled, enroll within 60 days of the domestic partner’s death, or enroll during any future
Open Enrollment period.

Surviving enrolled family members who do not qualify to continue their current coverage are eligible for
continuation coverage under COBRA.
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Table 4
Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Valuation Date July 1, 2015

Funding Method Entry Age Normal Cost, level percent of pay3

Asset Valuation Method Market value of assets

Long Term Return on Assets 7.0%

Discount Rate 7.0%

Participants Valued Only current active employees and retired participants and

covered dependents are valued. No future entrants are
considered in this valuation.

Salary Increase 3.25% per year, used only to allocate the cost of benefits
between service years

Assumed Wage Inflation 3.0% per year; used to determine amortization payments if
developed on a level percent of pay basis

General Inflation Rate 2.75% per year

Demographic actuarial assumptions used in this valuation are based on the 2014 experience study of
the California Public Employees Retirement System using data from 1997 to 2011, except for a
different basis used to project future mortality improvements. Rates for selected age and service are
shown below and on the following pages. The representative mortality rates were those published by
CalPERS adjusted to back out 20 years of Scale BB to central year 2008 and then projected forward 6
years using Bickmore Scale 2014 to year 2014.

Mortality Before Retirement CalPERS Public Agency
Miscellaneous Non-
Industrial Deaths
Age Male Female

) 15 ] 0.00020 ] 0.00015
These rates were adjusted further on a 20 | 0.00028 | 0.00018

gen.e.rationfal basis by Bir_kmpre Scale 2014 ‘coh 30 0.00051 | 0.00027
anticipate future mortality improvement eac 20 | 0.00070 | 0.00047

}/etar until the expected payments in any 50 | 0.001471 0.00103
uture year occur. 60 | 0.00340] 0.00201

70 ] 0.00619 | 0.00408
80 | 0.01157| 0.00918

Mortality rates in these tables are from the
CalPERS experience study, adjusted as
described above.

® The level percent of pay aspect of the funding method refers to how the normal cost is determined. Use of
level percent of pay cost allocations in the funding method is separate from and has no effect on a decision
regarding use of a level percent of pay or level dollar basis for determining amortization payments.
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Table 4 - Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

(Continued)

Mortality After Retirement

Scale 2014 to anticipate future mortality improvement.

Healthy Lives

Representative mortality rates for 2014 are shown in the charts below.
The rates were then adjusted on a generational basis by Bickmore

Disabled Miscellaneous

. CalPERS Public Agency

.CaIPERS Al A.‘gency‘ Disabled Miscellaneous
Mlscellan.eous, Police & I.:|re e
Post Retirement Mortality From Jan 2014 Experience

Age Male Female Study Report

40 ] 0.00103 ] 0.00085 Age Male Female
50 | 0.00475 ] 0.00480 20 | 0.00548 | 0.00339
60 | 0.00785 | 0.00481 30 | 0.00717 ] 0.00469
70 ] 0.01541] 0.01105 40 | 0.00887 | 0.00565
80 ] 0.04556 | 0.03271 50 ] 0.01594] 0.01192
90 ] 0.14423] 0.10912 60 ] 0.02530] 0.01363
100 | 0.32349] 0.29541 70 ] 0.03394] 0.02460
110 | 0.97827 | 0.97516 80 | 0.07108 | 0.05326
115 | 1.00000 | 1.00000 90 | 0.16458 | 0.14227

Termination Rates Miscellaneous Employees: Sum of Vested Terminated & Refund Rates From
CalPERS Experience Study Report Issued January 2014
Attained Years of Service
Age 0 3 5 10 15 20
15 0.1812 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000
20 0.1742 0.1193 0.0946 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000
25 0.1674 | 0.1125 | 0.0868 | 0.0749 0.0000 | 0.0000
30 0.1606 | 0.1055 | 0.0790 | 0.0668 | 0.0581 | 0.0000
35 0.1537 0.0987 | 0.0711 0.0587 0.0503 0.0450
40 0.1468 | 0.0919 | 0.0632 0.0507 0.0424 | 0.0370
45 0.1400 | 0.0849 | 0.0554 | 0.0427 0.0347 | 0.0290
Service Retirement Rates The following miscellaneous retirement formulas apply:
If hired prior to 1/1/2013: 2% @ 55
If hired on or after 1/1/2013, w/ prior CalPERS Service: 2% @ 55
If hired on or after 1/1/2013, PEPRA: 2% @ 62

Sample rates of assumed future retirements applicable to each of
these retirement benefit formulas are shown in tables on the following

page.

Bickmore
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Table 4 - Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

(Continued)

Service retirement rates - continued

Miscellaneous Employees: 2% at 55 formula

From CalPERS Experience Study Report Issued January 2014

Current Years of Service

Age 5 10 15 20 25 30
50 0.0140 | 0.0180 | 0.0210 | 0.0250 | 0.0270 | 0.0310
55 0.0480 | 0.0610 | 0.0740 | 0.0880 | 0.1000 | 0.1170
60 0.0670 | 0.0860 | 0.1030 | 0.1230 | 0.1390 | 0.1640
65 0.1550 | 0.1970 | 0.2380 | 0.2850 | 0.3250 | 0.3860
70 0.1300 | 0.1650 | 0.2000 | 0.2400 | 0.2720 | 0.3230

75 & over | 1.0000 | 1.0000 ] 1.0000 | 1.0000 } 1.0000 | 1.0000

Miscellaneous "PEPRA" Employees: 2% at 62 formula

From CalPERS Experience Study Report Issued January 2014

Current Years of Service

Age 5 10 15 20 25 30
52 0.0103 ] 0.0132 | 0.0160 | 0.0188 | 0.0216 | 0.0244
55 0.0440 | 0.0560 | 0.0680 | 0.0800 | 0.0920 | 0.1040
60 0.0616 | 0.0784 | 0.0952 | 0.1120 | 0.1288 | 0.1456
65 0.1287 | 0.1638 | 0.1989 | 0.2340 | 0.2691 | 0.3042
70 0.1254 | 0.1596 | 0.1938 | 0.2280 | 0.2622 | 0.2964

75 & over | 1.0000 | 1.0000 | 1.0000 | 1.0000 | 1.0000 | 1.0000

Disability Retirement Rates CalPERS Public Agency

Miscellaneous Disability
From Jan 2014 Experience

Study Report

Age

Male Female

20
25
30
35
40
45
50
55
60

0.00017 | 0.00010
0.00017 | 0.00010
0.00019 | 0.00024
0.00049 | 0.00081
0.00122 | 0.00155
0.00191 | 0.00218
0.00213 | 0.00229
0.00221 | 0.00179
0.00222 | 0.00135

Bickmore
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Table 4 - Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

(Continued)
Healthcare Trend Medical plan premiums and claims costs by age are assumed to
increase once each year. The increases over the prior year’s
levels are assumed to be effective on the dates shown below:

Effective Premium Effective Premium

January 1 Increase January 1 Increase
2016 Actual 2020 6.00%
2017 7.50% 2021 5.50%
2018 7.00% 2022 5.00%
2019 6.50% 2023 & later 4.50%

Employer Cost Sharing The flat dollar cap on employee only premiums is assumed to
increase at a constant rate of 4.5% per year in the future, and
the flat dollar caps on employee plus one and employee plus
family premiums are assumed to increase at a constant rate of
2.25% per year in the future.

Participation Rate Participating actives: 100% are assumed to continue their

current plan election in retirement.

Non-participating actives: 75% are assumed to elect coverage
in the Blue Shield Net Value Sacramento region plan at or prior
to retirement.

Retired participants: Existing medical plan elections are
assumed to be maintained until the retiree’s death.
Spouse Coverage Active employees: 85% are assumed to be married and 80% of
married retirees are assumed to elect coverage for their
spouse in retirement. Surviving spouses are assumed to retain
coverage until their death. Husbands are assumed to be 3
years older than their wives.

Retired participants: Existing elections for spouse coverage are
assumed to be maintained until the spouse’s death. Actual
spouse ages are used, where known; if not, husbands are
assumed to be 3 years older than their wives.
Dependent Coverage Active employees: 25% are assumed to cover dependents
(other than a spouse) under age 26 at retirement; eligibility for
coverage for the youngest dependent is assumed to end at the
retiree’s age 62.

Retired participants covering dependent children are assumed
to end such coverage when the youngest currently covered
dependent reaches age 26.

Bickmore 2



Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing

Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Table 4 - Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

(Continued)

Medicare Eligibility

Excise tax on high-cost plans

Development of Age-related
Medical Premiums

Changes Since the Prior Valuation:

Discount rates

Assumed Wage Inflation
General Inflation Rate

Demographic assumptions

Bickmore

Absent contrary data, all individuals are assumed to be eligible
for Medicare Parts A and B at age 65.

Excise taxes expected to be paid by YCH for high cost plan
coverage for retirees, is assumed to be effective in the year
2020 and are included in this valuation. Annual threshold
amounts for 2018 under the Affordable Care Act (ACA) were
assumed to increase at the General Inflation Rate. A 40% excise
tax rate was applied to the portion of premiums projected to
exceed the threshold.

2018 Thresholds Ages 55-64 All Other Ages
Single 11,850 10,200
Other than Single 30,950 27,500

Note: Thresholds for disability retirements are assumed to be set at a level
high enough to prevent taxation on disabled retiree benefits.

Actual premium rates for retirees and their spouses were
adjusted to an age-related basis by applying medical claim cost
factors developed from the data presented in the report,
“Health Care Costs — From Birth to Death”, sponsored by the
Society of Actuaries. A description of the use of claims cost
curves can be found in Bickmore’s Age Rating Methodology
provided in Addendum 1 to this report.

Representative claims costs derived from the dataset provided
by CalPERS for retirees not currently covered or not expected
to be eligible for Medicare appear on page 28.

All current and future Medicare-eligible retirees are assumed
to be covered by plans that are rated based solely on the
experience of Medicare retirees. Therefore, no implicit subsidy
is calculated for Medicare-eligible retirees.

Decreased from 7.5% to 7.0%

Decreased from 3.25% to 3.0%
Decreased from 3.0% to 2.75%

Assumed mortality, disability and retirement rates were
updated from those provided in the CalPERS 2010 experience
study report to those provided in the CalPERS 2014 experience
study report. Rates of mortality were updated to the rates in
the midpoint year of the CalPERS 2014 experience study (2008)
and projected generationally with Bickmore Scale 2014.
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Table 4 - Actuarial Methods and Assumptions
(Continued)

Healthcare trend Medical plan premium rates are assumed to increase at a
slightly lower rate in 2025 and later years than was assumed in
the prior valuation, the result of a change in our methodology
for estimating the potential impact of the excise tax for high
cost plans under the Affordable Care Act.

Participation Rate The assumed percentage of active employees currently waiving
County medical coverage who are assumed to elect coverage
through YCH in retirement was increased to 75%, from 50%.

Spouse Coverage The percentage of married active employees who are assumed
to elect coverage for their spouse in retirement was decreased
to 80%, from 100%.

Dependent Coverage The percentage of active employees who are assumed to cover
dependents (other than a spouse) under age 26 in retirement
was reduced to 25%, from 30%, and the retiree’s age at which
coverage for the youngest dependent is assumed to end was
reduced to age 62, from age 63.

Age-Related Medical Premiums We introduced methodology for developing age-related
medical premiums based on updated research and data
sponsored by the Society of Actuaries. We added an implicit
subsidy analysis for pre-Medicare retirees covered by the
CalPERS medical program.

Excise Tax Impact We directly reflected the potential impact of the excise tax
attributable to retirees for high cost healthcare plans for
retirees, as provided by the Affordable Care Act.

This section is concluded on the next page.
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Table 4 - Actuarial Methods and Assumptions
(Concluded)

The chart below summarizes the expected monthly claims by medical plan and gender for selected ages.

Expected Monthly Claims by Medical Plan for Selected Ages
Male Female

Medical Plan 50 53 56 59 62 50 53 56 59 62

Blue Shield Access+ Sacramento 824 971 1,128 1,293 1,470 1,021 1,121 1,207 1,304 1,437
Blue Shield NetValue Sacramento 905 1,068 1,240 1,421 1,616 1,122 1,232 1,326 1,433 1,579
Kaiser Other Southern California 601 709 823 943 1,072 745 818 880 951 1,048
Kaiser Sacramento 690 814 945 1,083 1,231 855 939 1,011 1,092 1,204
PERS Choice Out of State 396 467 542 622 707 491 539 580 627 691
PERS Choice Sacramento 645 761 884 1,013 1,151 800 878 945 1,021 1,126
PERSCare Out of State 396 467 543 622 707 491 539 580 627 691
PERSCare Sacramento 675 796 925 1,060 1,205 837 919 989 1,069 1,178
Other HMO Sacramento 762 899 1,044 1,196 1,360 945 1,037 1,116 1,206 1,330
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Table 5
Projected Benefit Payments

The following is an estimate of other post-employment benefits to be paid on behalf of current
retirees and current employees expected to retire from YCH. Expected annual benefits have been
projected on the basis of the actuarial assumptions outlined in Table 4.

These projections do not include any benefits expected to be paid on behalf of current active
employees prior to retirement, nor do they include any benefits for potential future employees (i.e.,
those who might be hired in future years).

Projected Annual Benefit Payments
Fiscal Year Explicit Subsidy Implicit Subsidy

Ending Current Future Current Future

June 30 Retirees Retirees Total Retirees Retirees Total Total
2016 S 87,862 S 87862 |S 10,524|S 6,819 S 17,343 105,205
2017 83,605 21,316 104,921 11,909 13,651 25,560 130,481
2018 87,205 34,536 121,741 13,946 24,671 38,617 160,358
2019 90,534 48,191 138,725 16,232 38,290 54,522 193,247
2020 93,524 62,620 156,144 18,749 39,296 58,045 214,189
2021 95,354 77,879 173,233 10,296 51,724 62,020 235,253
2022 94,873 94,557 189,430 - 68,575 68,575 258,005
2023 96,339 111,188 207,527 - 70,369 70,369 277,896
2024 97,359 120,449 217,808 - 68,822 68,822 286,630
2025 98,131 130,727 228,858 - 69,519 69,519 298,377
2026 98,621 147,382 246,003 - 77,836 77,836 323,839
2027 98,763 168,419 267,182 - 88,460 88,460 355,642
2028 98,546 183,557 282,103 - 81,407 81,407 363,510
2029 97,925 197,947 295,872 - 78,441 78,441 374,313
2030 96,896 219,026 315,922 - 102,533 102,533 418,455

The amounts shown in the Explicit Subsidy section reflect the expected payment by YCH toward
retiree medical premiums in each of the years shown. The amounts are shown separately, and in
total, for those retired on the valuation date (“current retirees”) and those expected to retire after
the valuation date (“future retirees”).

The amounts shown in the Implicit Subsidy section reflect the expected excess of retiree medical (and
prescription drug) claims over the premiums expected to be charged during the year for retirees’
coverage. These amounts are also shown separately and in total for those currently retired on the
valuation date and for those expected to retire in the future.
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing

Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Appendix 1

General OPEB Disclosure and Required Supplementary Information

The Information necessary to complete the OPEB footnote in YCH’s financial reports is summarized
below, or we note the location of the information contained elsewhere in this report:

Summary of Plan Provisions:
OPEB Funding Policy:

Annual OPEB Cost and
Net OPEB Obligation:

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions:

Funding Status and Funding Progress:

See Table 3A

See Section F; details provided in Tables 1A and 1C

See Table 1B and 1D
See Table 4

See Section E — Basic Valuation Results

Schedule of Funding Progress

Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial UAALas a
Value of Accrued Accrued Funded Percentage of
Actuarial Assets Liability Liability Ratio Covered Payroll Covered Payroll
Valuation Date (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)/c)
7/1/2009 S - $ 3,742,456 S 3,742,456 0.0% S 1,492,998 250.7%
7/1/2011 S - S 2,425,441 S 2,425,441 0.0% S 1,764,114 137.5%
7/1/2013 S 606,093 S 2,483,837 S 1,877,744 24.4% S 1,720,276 109.2%
7/1/2015 S 1,487,481 S 3,427,946 S 1,940,465 434% S 2,039,281 95.2%

These values are shown separately for explicit and implicit subsidy liabilities in Section E.

Schedule of Funding Progress
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Appendix 1 — General OPEB Disclosures and Required Supplementary Information
(Concluded)

Required Supplementary Information: Recent History of Amounts Funded
See chart below:

OPEB Cost Contributed

Percentage of
Employer Annual OPEB Net OPEB

Fiscal Year = Annual OPEB OPEB Cost Obligation
Ended Cost Contributions  Contributed (Asset)
6/30/2014 S 268,250 S 874,902 326.2% S 212,664
6/30/2015 S 236,316 S 90,091 38.1% S 358,889
6/30/2016 S 319,773 $ 551,336 172.4% S 127,326
6/30/2017 S 312,870 S 312,932 100.0% S 127,264

Italicized values above are estimates which may change if contributions are other than projected.

These values are shown separately for explicit and implicit subsidy liabilities-in Tables 1B and 1D.

Percent of Annual OPEB Cost Contributed

$1,000,000

$900,000 326.2%

$800,000 -

$700,000 -

$600,000 -

$500,000 -

$400,000 -
100.0%

$300,000 - 7
$200,000 - /f

$100,000 -

$‘ -
6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017

B Explicit Retiree Benefit Payments B OPEB Trust Contributions # Implicit Retiree Benefits
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Addendum 1: Bickmore Age Rating Methodology

Both accounting standards (e.g. GASB 45) and actuarial standards (e.g. ASOP 6) require that expected
retiree claims, not just premiums paid, be reflected in most situations where an actuary is calculating
retiree healthcare liabilities. Unfortunately the actuary is often required to perform these calculations
without any underlying claims information. In most situations, the information is not available, but even
when available, the information may not be credible due to the size of the group being considered.

Actuaries have developed methodologies to approximate healthcare claims from the premiums being paid
by the plan sponsor. Any methodology requires adopting certain assumptions and using general studies of
healthcare costs as substitutes when there is a lack of credible claims information for the specific plan
being reviewed.

Premiums paid by sponsors are often uniform for all employee and retiree ages and genders, with a drop
in premiums for those participants who are Medicare-eligible. While the total premiums are expected to
pay for the total claims for the insured group, on average, the premiums charged would not be sufficient
to pay for the claims of older insureds, and would be expected to exceed the expected claims of younger
insureds. An age-rating methodology takes the typically uniform premiums paid by plan sponsors and
spreads the total premium dollars to each age and gender intended to better approximate what the
insurer might be expecting in actual claims costs at each age and gender.

The process of translating premiums into expected claims by age and gender generally follows the steps
below.

1. Obtain or Develop Relative Medical Claims Costs by Age, Gender, or other categories that are
deemed significant. For example, a claims cost curve might show that, if a 50 year old male has $1
in claims, then on average a 50 year old female has claims of $1.25, a 30 year male has claims of
$0.40, and an 8 year old female has claims of $0.20. The claims cost curve provides such relative
costs for each age, gender, or any other significant factor the curve might have been developed to
reflect. Table 4 provides the source of information used to develop such a curve and shows
sample relative claims costs developed for the plan under consideration.

2. Obtain a census of participants, their chosen medical coverage, and the premium charged for their
coverage. An attempt is made to find the group of participants that the insurer considered in
setting the premiums they charge for coverage. That group includes the participant and any
covered spouses and children. When information about dependents is unavailable, assumptions
must be made about spouse age and the number and age of children represented in the
population. These assumptions are provided in Table 4.

3. Spread the total premium paid by the group to each covered participant or dependent based on
expected claims. The medical claims cost curve is used to spread the total premium dollars paid
by the group to each participant reflecting their age, gender, or other relevant category. After this
step, the actuary has a schedule of expected claims costs for each age and gender for the current
premium year. It is these claims costs that are projected into the future by medical cost inflation
assumptions when valuing expected future retiree claims.

The methodology described above is dependent on the data and methodologies used in whatever study

might be used to develop claims cost curves for any given plan sponsor. These methodologies and
assumptions can be found in the referenced paper cited as a source in the valuation report.
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Addendum 2: Bickmore Mortality Projection Methodology

Actuarial standards of practice (e.g., ASOP 35, Selection of Demographic and Other Noneconomic
Assumptions for Measuring Pension Obligations, and ASOP 6, Measuring Retiree Group Benefits
Obligations) indicate that the actuary should reflect the effect of mortality improvement (i.e., longer life
expectancies in the future), both before and after the measurement date. The development of credible
mortality improvement rates requires the analysis of large quantities of data over long periods of time.
Because it would be extremely difficult for an individual actuary or firm to acquire and process such
extensive amounts of data, actuaries typically rely on large studies published periodically by organizations
such as the Society of Actuaries or Social Security Administration.

As noted in a recent actuarial study on mortality improvement, key principals in developing a credible
mortality improvement model would include the following:

(1) Short-term mortality improvement rates should be based on recent experience.
(2) Long-term mortality improvement rates should be based on expert opinion.

(3) Short-term mortality improvement rates should blend smoothly into the assumed long-term
rates over an appropriate transition period.

The Bickmore Scale 2014 was developed from a blending of data and methodologies found in two
published sources: (1) the Society of Actuaries Mortality Improvement Scale MP-2014 Report, published in
October 2014 and (2) the demographic assumptions used in the 2015 Annual Report of the Board of
Trustees of the Federal Old-Age and Survivors Insurance and Federal Disability Insurance Trust Funds,
published July 2015.

Bickmore Scale 2014 is a two-dimensional mortality improvement scale reflecting both age and year of
mortality improvement. The underlying base scale is Scale MP-2014 which has two segments — (1)
historical improvement rates for the period 1951-2007 and (2) Scale MP-2014’s best estimate of future
mortality improvement for years 2008 and thereafter. The Bickmore scale uses the same improvement
rates as the MP-2014 scale during the historical period 1951-2007. In addition, the Bickmore scale uses
Scale MP-2014’s best estimate of future mortality improvement for years 2008-2010. The Bickmore scale
then transitions from the last used MP-2014 improvement rate in 2010 to the Social Security
Administration (SSA) Intermediate Scale. This transition to the SSA Intermediate Scale occurs linearly over
the 10 year period 2011-2020. After this transition period, the Bickmore Scale uses the constant mortality
improvement rate from the SSA Intermediate Scale from 2020-2038. The SSA’s Intermediate Scale has a
final step down in 2039 which is reflected in the Bickmore scale for years 2039 and thereafter. Over the
ages 100 to 115, the SSA improvement rate is graded to zero.

Scale MP-2014 can be found at the SOA website and the projection scales used in the 2015 Social Security
Administrations Trustees Report at the Social Security Administration website.
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Glossary

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) — Total dollars required to fund all plan benefits attributable to
service rendered as of the valuation date for current plan members and vested prior plan members;
see “Actuarial Present Value”

Actuarial Funding Method — A procedure which calculates the actuarial present value of plan benefits
and expenses, and allocates these expenses to time periods, typically as a normal cost and an
actuarial accrued liability

Actuarial Present Value Projected Benefits (APVPB) — The amount presently required to fund all
projected plan benefits in the future, it is determined by discounting the future payments by an
appropriate interest rate and the probability of nonpayment.

Actuarial Value of Assets —The actuarial value of assets is the value used by the actuary to offset the
AAL for valuation purposes. The actuarial value of assets may be the market value of assets or may be
based on a methodology designed to smooth out short-term fluctuations in market values.

Aggregate — An actuarial funding method under which the excess of the actuarial present value of
projected benefits over the actuarial accrued liability is levelly spread over the earnings or service of
the group forward from the valuation date to the assumed exit date, based not on individual
characteristics but rather on the characteristics of the group as a whole

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) — The amount the employer would contribute to a defined
benefit OPEB plan for a given year, it is the sum of the normal cost and some amortization (typically
30 years) of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability

Annual OPEB Expense — The OPEB expense reported in the Agency’s financial statement, which is
comprised of three elements: the ARC, interest on the net OPEB obligation at the beginning of the
year and an ARC adjustment.

Attained Age Normal Cost (AANC) — An actuarial funding method where, for each plan member, the
excess of the actuarial present value of benefits over the actuarial accrued liability (determined under
the unit credit method) is levelly spread over the individual’s projected earnings or service forward
from the valuation date to the assumed exit date

CalPERS — Many state governments maintain a public employee retirement system; CalPERS is the
California program, covering all eligible state government employees as well as other employees of
other governments within California who have elected to join the system

Defined Benefit (DB) — A pension or OPEB plan which defines the monthly income or other benefit
which the plan member receives at or after separation from employment

Defined Contribution (DC) — A pension or OPEB plan which establishes an individual account for each
member and specifies how contributions to each active member’s account are determined and the
terms of distribution of the account after separation from employment
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Glossary (Continued)

Discount Rate — The rate of return that could be earned on an investment in the financial markets; for
GASB 45 purposes, the discount rate should be based on the expected long-term yield of investments
used to finance the benefits. The discount rate is used to adjust the dollar value of future projected
benefits into a present value equivalent as of the valuation date.

Entry Age Normal Cost (EANC) — An actuarial funding method where, for each individual, the actuarial
present value of benefits is levelly spread over the individual’s projected earnings or service from
entry age to the last age at which benefits can be paid

Excise Tax — The Affordable Care Act created a 40% excise tax on the value of “employer sponsored
coverage” that exceeds certain thresholds. The tax is first effective is 2020.

Explicit Subsidy — The projected dollar value of future retiree healthcare costs expected to be paid
directly by the Employer, e.g., the Employer’s payment of all or a portion of the monthly retiree
premium billed by the insurer for the retiree’s coverage

Frozen Attained Age Normal Cost (FAANC) — An actuarial funding method under which the excess of
the actuarial present value of projected benefits over the actuarial accrued liability (determined
under the unit credit method) is levelly spread over the earnings or service of the group forward from
the valuation date to the assumed exit date, based not on individual characteristics but rather on the
characteristics of the group as a whole

Frozen Entry Age Normal Cost (FEANC) — An actuarial funding method under which the excess of the
actuarial present value of projected benefits over the actuarial accrued liability (determined under
the entry age normal cost method) is levelly spread over the earnings or service of the group forward
from the valuation date to the assumed exit date, based not on individual characteristics but rather
on the characteristics of the group as a whole

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) — A private, not-for-profit organization designated by
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) to develop generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) for U.S. public corporations

Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) — A private, not-for-profit organization which
develops generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for U.S. state and local governments; like
FASB, it is part of the Financial Accounting Foundation (FAF), which funds each organization and
selects the members of each board

Health Care Trend — The assumed rate(s) of increase in future dollar values of premiums or healthcare
claims, attributable to increases in the cost of healthcare; contributing factors include medical
inflation, frequency or extent of utilization of services and technological developments.

Implicit Subsidy — The projected difference between future retiree claims and the premiums to be
charged for retiree coverage; this difference results when the claims experience of active and retired
employees are pooled together and a ‘blended’ group premium rate is charged for both actives and
retirees; a portion of the active employee premiums subsidizes the retiree premiums.
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Other Post-Employment Benefit Programs of the Yolo County Housing
Actuarial Valuation as of July 1, 2015

Glossary (Concluded)

Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) - The net OPEB obligation (NOO) represents the accumulated shortfall of
OPEB funding since GASB 45 was implemented. If cumulative contributions have exceeded the sum of
the prior years’ annual OPEB expenses, then a net OPEB asset results.

Non-Industrial Disability (NID) — Unless specifically contracted by the individual Agency, PAM
employees are assumed to be subject to only non-industrial disabilities.

Normal Cost — Total dollar value of benefits expected to be earned by plan members in the current
year, as assigned by the chosen funding method; also called current service cost

Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) — Post-employment benefits other than pension benefits,
most commonly healthcare benefits but also including life insurance if provided separately from a
pension plan

Pay-As-You-Go (PAYGQO) — Contributions to the plan are made at about the same time and in about
the same amount as benefit payments and expenses coming due

PEMHCA — The Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care Act, established by the California
legislature in 1961, provides community-rated medical benefits to participating public employers.
Among its extensive regulations are the requirements that a contracting Agency contribute toward
medical insurance premiums for retired annuitants and that a contracting Agency file a resolution,
adopted by its governing body, with the CalPERS Board establishing any new contribution.

Plan Assets — The value of cash and investments considered as ‘belonging’ to the plan and permitted
to be used to offset the AAL for valuation purposes. To be considered a plan asset, GASB 45 requires
(a) the assets to be segregated and restricted in a trust or similar arrangement, (b) employer
contributions to the trust to be irrevocable, (c) the assets be dedicated to providing benefits to
retirees and their beneficiaries, and (d) that the assets be legally protected from creditors of the
employer and/or plan administrator. See also “Actuarial Value of Assets”

Projected Unit Credit (PUC) — An actuarial funding method where, for each individual, the projected
plan benefit is allocated by a consistent formula from entry date to assumed exit date

Public Agency Miscellaneous (PAM) — Non-safety public employees.

Select and Ultimate — Actuarial assumptions which contemplate rates which differ by year initially
(the select period) and then stabilize at a constant long-term rate (the ultimate rate)

Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) — The excess of the actuarial accrued liability over the
actuarial value of plan assets

Unit Credit (UC) -- An actuarial funding method where, for each individual, the unprojected plan
benefit is allocated by a consistent formula from entry date to assumed exit date

Vesting — As defined by the plan, requirements which when met make a plan benefit nonforfeitable
on separation of service before retirement eligibility
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Yolo County Housing
Yolo County, California

Meeting Date: February 15, 2017 To:  County Counsel v
Yolo County Housing v

Selection of Chair and Vice Chair for 2017

Minute Order No. 17-06: Appointed Mark Johannessen as Chair and Will Arnold as
Vice-Chair for 2017.

MOTION: Thomson. SECOND: Vanderford. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen, Thomson,
Vanderford, Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Barajas, Neu.




Yolo County Housing

147 W. Main Street Woodland: (530) 662-5428
WOODLAND, CA 95695 Sacramento: (916) 444-8982
Sy g o TTY: (800) 545-1833, ext. 626
DATE: February 15, 2017
TO: Housing Commission
FROM: Lisa A. Baker, Chief Executive Officer
SUBJECT: Election of Chair and Vice Chair for 2017
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

That the Commissioner Elect and Chairperson and Vice Chairperson of the Housing
Commission for calendar year 2017.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The Agency's by-laws require, and good governance demands, that the Agency elect a
Chair and Vice Chair from among its members to serve the Housing Commission.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

CONCLUSION:

It is recommended that the Housing Commission elect the officer positions of Chairperson
and Vice Chairperson.

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all



Yolo County Housing
Yolo County, California

Meeting Date: February 15, 2017 To:  County Counsel v

Yolo County Housing v'

Review and Approve Proposed Meeting Schedule for 2017

Minute Order No. 17-07: Approved the following Meeting Schedule for 2017:

March 8, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

April 12, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

May 10, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

June 14, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

July 12, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.
August 9, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.
September 13, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.
October 11, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.
November - No Meeting
December 13, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

MOTION: Arnold. SECOND: Vanderford. AYES: Arnold,Johannessen, Thomson,
Vanderford, Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT:Barajas, Neu.




Yolo County Housing

Lisa A. Baker, Chief Executive Officer

147 W. Main Street Woodland: (530) 662-5428
WOODLAND, CA 95695 Sacramento: (916) 444-8982
TTY: (800) 545-1833, ext. 626
DATE: February 15, 2017
TO: YCH Housing Commission
FROM: Lisa A. Baker, CEO

SUBJECT: Review and Approve Proposed Meeting Schedule for 2017

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

Staff recommends that the Housing Commission Review and Approve the proposed
calendar for 2017.

BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION

YCH is required to meet at regular times. According to the by-laws of the YCH at “Article IIl —
Meetings,” the Authority is required to hold an annual meeting. Staff proposes that the
Commission select mutually agreeable dates for the meetings. Meetings have generally
been held the 2™ or 3 Wednesday of the month at 4 p.m.

Based on the foregoing, staff proposes the following draft calendar for the Commission’s
review:

e March 8 at 4:00 p.m. (alternate could be March 15 at 4:00 p.m.)
e April 12 at 4:00 p.m. (alternate could be April 19 at 4:00)

e May 10 at 4:00 p.m. (alternate could be May 17 at 4:00)

e June 14 at 4:00 p.m. (alternate could be June 7 at 4:00)

e July 12 at 4:00 p.m. (alternate could be July 19 at 4:00)

e August 9 at 4:00 p.m. (alternate could be August 16 at 4:00) This is the last available
meeting for annual Certification for HUD

e September 13 at 4:00 p.m. (alternate could be September 20 at 4)
e October 11 at 4:00 p.m. (alternate could be October 18 at 4)
e November — No Meeting

e December 13 at 4:00 p.m. (alternate could be December 20 at 4:00)

FISCAL IMPACT

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all
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No fiscal impact. Meeting at regular times will keep YCH in compliance with the
requirements of its funding partners and will allow YCH to conduct business and make
required reporting submissions on a timely basis.

CONCLUSION

In accordance with the Authority’s by-laws, current practice and the needs of YCH, staff
proposes that the Housing Commission approve a meeting calendar for 2017.

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all



Yolo County Housing
Yolo County, California

Meeting Date: February 15, 2017 To:  County Counsel v
Yolo County Housing v

Consider substitute appointment for Ad Hoc Fundraising Subcommittee member Stallard

Minute Order No. 17-08: Continued this item until the next regularly scheduled meeting.

MOTION: Arnold. SECOND: Vanderford. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen, Thomson,
Vanderford, Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Barajas, Neu.




Yolo County Housing

147 W. Main Street Woodland: (530) 662-5428
WOODLAND, CA 95695 Sacramento: (916) 444-8982

TTY: (800) 545-1833, ext. 626
DATE: February 15, 2017
TO: Housing Commission
FROM: Lisa A. Baker, Chief Executive Officer

PREPARED BY: Colleen Brock, Senior Management Analyst

SUBJECT: CONSIDER SUBSTITUTE APPOINTMENT FOR AD HOC
FUNDRAISING COMMITTEE MEMBER STALLARD

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

It is recommended that the Housing Commission:

1. Appoint a substitute member for the fundraising committee to replace outgoing
member Tom Stallard

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

At its December meeting, the Housing Commission approved the creation of an Ad-Hoc
Fundraising Committee for the proposed community training facility, which is also
planned to house the replacement Boxing Club. Since that time, member Stallard has
left the Commission and Angel Barajas has been designated as the Commissioner for
the Housing Commission.

As a result, staff recommends that the Commission select a replacement member in
order to move forward with the project.

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all
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History

In 2010, the YCH Board of Commissioners passed a resolution authorizing the CEO to
apply for a $1,666,366 federal grant via CFCF funding which would allow YCH to build a
community building at Yolano Donnelly to provide a location for much needed adult
education and job training services for the residents and the community. The proposed
structure would be 6,000 square feet, single story, green and energy efficient, and fully
ADA accessible. The facility could hold up to 200 people. Plans included two offices and
two storage areas for use by partner agency staff for the provision of services to
residents, 20 computer stations set up in two computer labs with internet and online
classroom access, large kitchen area which will be used for nutrition and healthy
cooking courses as well as a break room area, and shop/classroom area that would be
easily converted into a job training classroom to prepare residents for competitive jobs
in the future economy.

Unfortunately the grant was not funded and other grant funding opportunities have been
scarce. YCH was successful in receiving CDBG funds from the City of Woodland to help
with the planning, drawings and site preparation; however, the project still requires
funding for the final construction phase.

In December, the Housing Commission created an Ad Hoc Committee to help see staff
through an ambitious capital campaign to raise the approximately $2,000,000 in
necessary funding. Based on staff’s fundraising experience, a Capital Campaign of this
size traditionally requires approximately 2 years to meet successfully meet all project
goals.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

CONCLUSION

YCH has the opportunity to provide much needed services to our residents, our voucher
residents and other rental units, as well as to the community of Woodland and
surrounding Yolo County in an area where few services currently exist. The Ad Hoc
Fundraising Committee is the first step to seeing this dream come true.

Attachments: None

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all



Yolo County Housing
Yolo County, California

Meeting Date: February 15, 2017 To:  County Counsel v
Yolo County Housing v

Review, Approve and Accept the FY 2015-2016 Audit Reports for Yolo County Housing
(Gillette and Baker)

Minute Order No. 17-09: Approved recommended action.

MOTION: Arnold. SECOND: Wienecke-Friedman. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen,
Thomson, Vanderford, Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Barajas, Neu.




Yolo County Housing

Lisa A. Baker, Chief Executive Officer

147 W. Main Street Woodland: (530) 662-5428
WOODLAND, CA 95695 Sacramento: (916) 444-8982
TTY: (800) 545-1833, ext. 626
DATE: February 15, 2017
TO: YCH Board of Commissioners
FROM: James D. Gillette, Finance Director

SUBJECT:  Review, Approve, and Accept the FY 2015-2016 Audit Reports for Yolo
County Housing

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board of Commissioners review, approve, and accept the FY
2015-2016 Yolo County Housing audit reports, which include the include the Single Audit
and Report to the Housing Commission.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Staff presents the audit reports from our independent certified public accountant
(CohnReznick LLP) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. The auditors have issued an
unqualified opinion on the financial statements.

Management continued to research the cause of the remaining improper inter-fund
balances, which had been discovered in 2010, during the year and found that none of the
programs or COCC had paid rent for their use of the administrative building for 55 months
between 2005 and 2010. Subsequent to year end, the programs and COCC paid the
$589,957 of unpaid rent to the administrative building, which then repaid $363,794 that it
owed to AMPs 2 and 3. This remaining finding has now been resolved as noted in the
single audit report.

There are no new findings.

A discussion of the most significant items that occurred during the year and changes from
the prior year are discussed in the Management Discussion and Analysis beginning on page
five of the attached Basic Financial Statements.

You will note that the format of the Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net
Position (similar to an income statement) show a large operating loss because grant
revenue is included in Nonoperating revenue in order to highlight the amount of subsidy
required to maintain the programs. Additionally, since depreciation and amortization are
non-cash expenses they are typically ignored when reviewing the financial results of
government agencies.

Programs included in the reports as the “Primary Government” that are wholly owned or
controlled by YCH or New Hope CDC. These programs include public and other low
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income housing units, rental assistance, migrant housing, family self-sufficiency, and other
related programs.

New Hope CDC is the sole managing general partner of the owner of Crosswood
Apartments. This relationship requires that the property be included as a discrete
“Component Unit” of YCH for financial reporting.

The audit report is on record at the Clerk of the Board. Interested persons can review the
report at either the Clerk of the Board at 625 Court Street, or at the office of YCH at 147 W.
Main Street, Woodland, CA during normal business hours.

Staff wishes to thank the auditors for its conscientious approach during the audit process
and for completing the work in a timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:

Agency-wide, YCH had a pre-depreciation increase in net assets of $4.45 million. With the
inclusion of depreciation, this increase in net position is $3.6 million. The primary reasons
for this increase were:

o The County contributed $3.25 million of land for the project being built at 180
West Beamer Street in Woodland with Mercy Housing.

. Capital grants funded $119,575 of capital improvements shown on the
balance sheet while the related funding is captured as revenue on the Statement of
Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in net position and therefore shown as an
increase in net assets.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the Board review, approve, and accept the audit reports as
submitted.

Attachments:
o Basic Financial Statements and Independent Auditor’s Report
o Single Audit Reports on Internal Controls and Program Compliance
o Report to the Housing Commission

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Housing Commission
Yolo County Housing

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Yolo County Housing (the
"Authority"), a component unit of the County of Yolo, California, and its discretely presented
component unit as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Authority's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Yolo County Housing and its discretely presented component unit as of
June 30, 2016, and the changes in its financial position and where applicable, cash flows
thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis, the cost-sharing defined benefit pension plan
schedule of the Authority’s proportionate share of the net pension liability, the cost-sharing
defined benefit pension plan schedule of contributions, and the schedule of funding progress
other post-employment benefits identified in the table of contents be presented to supplement
the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a required part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial statements. The Combining Schedules and
the Financial Data Schedule required by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development ("HUD"), listed in the table of contents as other supplementary information, are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The other supplementary information as listed in the table of contents is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the other supplementary information as listed in the table of contents,
including the Financial Data Schedule required by HUD, is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
February 9, 2017 on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority's internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

ok Rymich ZZF

Sacramento, California
February 9, 2017
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Management Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2016

As management of the Housing Authority of the County of Yolo ("YCH"), we offer readers of
YCH's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of
YCH for the year ended June 30, 2016. Since the MD&A is designed to focus on the current
year's activities, resulting changes and currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with
YCH's financial statements beginning on page 16.

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the basic financial
statements for YCH. The MD&A is designed to:

e Assist the reader to focus on significant financial issues;
e Provide an overview of YCH's financial activity;

e Identify changes in YCH's financial position (i.e. its ability to address the next and
subsequent years' challenges); and

¢ Identify individual program issues or concerns.
Financial Highlights

The following represents a brief summary highlighting selected changes in YCH'’s net position
comparing fiscal year 2016 to the previous fiscal year:

e During 2016, YCH had total revenues exceeding total expenses by $3.6 million primarily
due to the contribution of land from Yolo County (the "County") of $3.25 million.

e Total assets increased by 12% due to the addition of the $3.25 million land contribution,
net of $816,785 of depreciation expense.

e Total liabilities decreased by 7% mainly due to a lower OPEB liability and amounts due
to HCD/OMS for collected rent on the migrant centers.

Overview of the Financial Statements

YCH's financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of YCH's
finances in a manner similar to a private sector business. YCH employs, exclusively,
Enterprise Funds which utilize the full accrual basis of accounting. The Enterprise method of
accounting is similar to accounting utilized by the private sector. All Enterprise Funds and
business-type activities are consolidated into a total for the agency taken as a whole.

YCH's financial statements include a Statement of Net Position (similar to a balance sheet), a
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position (similar to an Income
Statement), a Statement of Cash Flows, the Notes to Financial Statements, and certain
supplementary information.
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Certain programs administered by YCH are provided by the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development ("HUD"). Others are segregated to enhance accountability and control. A
summary of YCH programs is presented below:

Low-Income Public Housing

Under the Low-Income Public Housing ("LIPH") program, YCH rents units that it owns to low,
very low, or extremely low income households. The LIPH Program is operated under an
Annual Contributions Contract ("ACC") with HUD. Public Housing Agencies are limited by law
in the amount of rent collected to no more than thirty percent (30%) of a family's adjusted
income, or the resident may choose what is known as "flat rent,” which is a set amount
comparable to local market rents that does not increase or decrease over a three-year period
and is independent of the resident's actual income. The flat rent is designed to encourage self-
sufficiency and to avoid creating disincentives for continued residency by families that are
attempting to become economically self-sufficient.

HUD, through the ACC, provides an operating subsidy to cover the gap between rents
collected and annual operating expenses.

Public Housing Capital Fund Program

The ACC provides a Capital Fund Program designed to enable YCH to make capital
improvements to its properties and otherwise provide long term assets for the benefit of
tenants and the administration.

Housing Choice Voucher ("HCV") Program

Under the Housing Choice Voucher Program (formerly known as Section 8 tenant-based
assistance), YCH administers contracts with independent landlords that own rental property.
YCH subsidizes the families' rents through a Housing Assistance Payment ("HAP") payable to
the landlord. The program is administered under an ACC with HUD that provides annual
funding to enable YCH to subsidize participant rent at between thirty percent (30%) and forty
percent (40%) of household income. YCH receives monthly administrative funds for each unit
under lease on the first of every month to operate the program and the Central Office Cost
Center ("COCC") receives a portion of these funds though monthly management and
bookkeeping fees charged to the program.

Vouchers can also be applied toward the purchase of a home by tenants participating in the
Family Self Sufficiency ("FSS") program. YCH will use HUD's HAP funds to subsidize the
participant's home loan for 15 years unless the participant is disabled or elderly in which case
there is no time limit on the use of HAP funds to subsidize the loan.

New Hope Community Development Corporation (Component Unit)

New Hope Community Development Corporation ("NHCDC") is a 501(c)(3) non-profit
corporation created to develop affordable housing and community based economic
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development ventures. Its primary business activities during the year ended June 30, 2016,
was the operation of Cottonwood Meadows Senior Apartments.

Office of Migrant Services, Migrant Farm Labor Program (Other State/Local)

YCH manages Migrant Centers in Davis, Madison, and Dixon, California. Pursuant to contracts
with the State of California Department of Housing and Community Development, Office of
Migrant Services, YCH remits rents collected from tenants to the State Office of Migrant
Services ("OMS"), which in turn reimburses YCH for its costs of operating the Migrant Centers.
The Dixon Migrant Center is managed by YCH on behalf of the Dixon Housing Authority of
Solano County.

Other Programs

Business Activities - used to administer various other programs. This also includes the
operation of the Administration Building and the development of a new community
center in conjunction with the City of Woodland.

Davis Solar Rural Rental Assistance (Other State/Local).

Required Financial Statements

The financial statements of YCH offer both short-term and long term financial information
about YCH activities and include:

The Statement of Net Position which is similar to a balance sheet. The Statement of
Net Position reports all of YCH assets, liabilities, deferred outflows (DOR) and deferred
inflows (DIR) of resources for the year ended June 30, 2016 and provides information
about the nature and amounts of investments in resources (assets) and the obligations
to YCH's creditors (liabilities). It also provides the basis for evaluating the capital
structure of YCH and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of YCH. The
statement is presented in a format in which assets and DOR minus liabilities and DIR
equal "Net Position,” also known as equity. Assets and liabilities are presented in order
of liquidity, and are classified as "current" (convertible to cash within one year), and
"non-current.”

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position accounts for
all of YCH's revenue and expenses for the year ended June 30, 2016. The statement
reflects the results of YCH's operations over the year and can be used to determine
YCH's credit worthiness and its ability to successfully recover all its costs through
grants, tenant charges and other income.

The Statement of Cash Flows provides information about YCH's cash receipts and
cash payments during the year ended June 30, 2016. This statement reports cash
receipts, cash payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operations, capital and
related financing, and noncapital financing and investing activities. The statement
provides answers to questions of where cash came from, what cash was used for and
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Yolo County Housing

what caused changes in cash for the reporting period covered.

e The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements provide additional information that
is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the financial statements.

e In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also
presents certain supplementary information which provides additional information on
YCH’s pension plan ("GASB 68") and other post-employment benefit ("OPEB") plan
("GASB 45"), the Combining Schedules, and the annual Financial Data Schedule
("FDS") report electronically submitted to HUD. Such supplementary information is
essential to a full understanding of the data provided in YCH’'s basic financial

statements.

Financial Analysis of YCH as a Whole

The following analysis focuses on YCH's net position and revenues, expenses and changes in
net position during the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015:

Statement of Net Position

Assets
Current assets
Restricted assets
Capital assets, net
Other non-current assets

Total assets
Deferred outflows of resources
Liabilities
Current liabilities

Payable from restricted cash
Non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources

Net position
Investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net position

2016 2015 Net Change %
$ 4,014,133 $ 4,087,703 $  (73,570) 2%
1,610,515 1,459,279 151,236 10%
18,409,293 15,846,403 2,562,890 16%
1,467,759 1,468,890 (1,131) 0%
$ 25,501,700 $ 22,862,275 $ 2,639,425 12%
$ 487,427  $ 234,723 % 252,704 108%
$ 1,785,758 $ 1,618,253 $ 167,505 10%
231,580 232,138 (558) 0%
5,374,994 6,092,316 (717,322) -12%
$ 7,392,332 $ 7,942,707 $ (550,375) -7%
$ 499,202 $ 691,128 $ (191,926) -28%
$ 15,812,218 $ 13,061,203 $ 2,751,015 21%
1,208,983 1,013,316 195,667 19%
1,076,392 388,644 687,748 177%
$ 18,097,593 $ 14,463,163 $ 3,634,430 25%
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The assets of YCH exceed its liabilities as of June 30, 2016 by $18,097,593. The assets
increased by 12% compared to June 30, 2015. This change is primarily comprised of the
following items:

e Assets and deferred outflows of resources:

— The County contributed land valued at $3.25 million to YCH during the year for
use in the 180 West Beamer Street development with Mercy Housing, which is
shown as a non-current asset. To reconcile the change from 2015, depreciation
of $816,000 would need to be netted out from the increase related to the land
contribution.

— As required under GASB 68, YCH is reporting $487,427 of deferred outflows of
resources related to pensions including contributions to the retirement plan
(CalPERS basic and PEPRA) made subsequent to the measurement date (June
30, 2015) of the related net pension liability.

e Liabilities and deferred inflows of resources:

— The balance of a loan of $368,800 at Cottonwood Meadows Senior Apartments
from HCD is currently due in January 2017 and was therefore moved from non-
current to current in the 2016 statement of financial position. Staff is working with
HCD on extending this loan to 2030 to be due concurrent with the bank debt on
the property.

— As required under GASB 68, YCH is reporting $499,202 of deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions which represent differences between the projected
and actual earnings on the pension plan investments which will be recognized in
future years.

e Net position:

- The increase in the investment in capital assets is primarily related to the $3.25
million land contribution noted above, offset by $816,000 of depreciation expense
taken during the year.

- HAP contributions from HUD of $124,974 in excess of amounts expended for
HAP during the year represent the majority of the $195,667 increase in restricted
net position.

- The increase in unrestricted net position of $687,748 during the year is related to
an increase in the HCV admin fund allocation from HUD and ongoing cost
controls.

The net result of normal operations and the above items is a 25% increase in Net Position.
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Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

2016 2015 Net change %

Operating revenues

Operating revenues - tenants 2,099,169 2,168,487 (69,318) -3%
Other revenue 333,892 1,574,108 (1,240,216) -79%
Total operating revenues 2,433,061 3,742,595 (1,309,534) -35%
Operating expenses
Administration 1,957,728 2,073,855 (116,127) -6%
Tenant services 101,645 108,815 (7,170) -7%
Maintenance 2,284,968 1,939,858 345,110 18%
Utilities 990,397 971,317 19,080 2%
Insurance and taxes 473,076 508,308 (35,232) -7%
Housing assistance payments 11,841,058 11,081,225 759,833 7%
Depreciation and amortization 818,017 873,961 (55,944) -6%
Total operating expenses 18,466,889 17,557,339 909,550 5%
Operating loss (16,033,828) (13,814,744) (2,219,084) 16%
Non-operating revenue (expenses)
Grant revenue 19,181,509 14,526,574 4,654,935 32%
Capital grants 678,101 460,313 217,788 47%
Interest income (expense), net (195,452) (237,616) 42,164 -18%
Other including gains (losses) 4,100 291,400 (287,300)
Net non-operating revenue
(expenses) 19,668,258 15,040,671 4,627,587 31%
Changes in net position 3,634,430 1,225,927 2,408,503 196%
Beginning net position 14,463,163 16,079,119 (1,615,956) -10%
Prior period adjustment - (2,841,883) 2,841,883
Ending net position $ 18,097,593 $ 14,463,163 $ 3,634,430 25%

The net decrease in operating revenues of $1,309,534 (-35%) compared to FY2015 is
comprised of the following:

e The decrease in other operating income from FY2015 is primarily related to asset
management fees of $13,950 and developer fees of $586,463 (discounted by $88,375
for NPV) at Crosswood that were recognized in FY 2015. In addition, deferred
development fees of $185,727 (net of $11,380 NPV discount) and $186,931 (net of
$20,451 NPV discount) were recognized in FY 2015 for Cesar Chavez Plaza and
Rochdale Grange, respectively.

e Crosswood Apartments was sold on August 29, 2014, so no rent for this property is
included in the current fiscal year for the primary government, which is a decrease of
$79,000 compared to FY2015.
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e Capital funding related to ADA improvements was put on hold during the year in order
to transition to emergency well repairs at that site. The delay in making this transition
reduced the amount actually spent on site improvements by $676,425 compared to the
prior year.

Operating expenses increased by $909,550 (5%) compared to FY2015 primarily due to the
following:

e Maintenance expenses increased by $345,110 (18%) mainly due to capital funds
expended for well repairs.

e Housing assistance payments increased by $759,833 due to higher HAP allocations
received from HUD.

e The above increases were offset by a reduction in insurance and taxes following the
sale of Crosswood at the beginning of the year and a continued focus on cost controls
throughout the organization.

e Depreciation expense decreased by $56,000 (-6%).
Net non-operating revenue increased by $4,627,587 over the prior year due to:
e Grant revenue:

- The land contribution of $3.25 million from the County included in grant revenue
during the current year.

- HAP funding increased by $1,434,867 from the prior year.
e Other income in FY2015 included the gain on sale of Crosswood.

e Interest expense is $27,057 lower than the prior year due to lower loan balances and
interest income is $15,107 higher than the prior year due to additional cash in the bank
during the year.

e Capital grants received increase by $217,788 primarily due to well repairs done in
Winters during the year.
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Analysis of Actual to Budget for Year Ended June 30, 2016

Operating revenue

Operating expenses

Administration

Tenant services

Maintenance

Utilities

Insurance and taxes

Housing assistance payments

Total operating expenses

Operating loss

Non-operating revenue (expenses)

The budget numbers shown here are net of eliminations required to enable comparison to the
consolidated financial information provided in the financial statements. Significant variations

from

Grant revenue

Capital grants

Interest income (expense), net
Other including gains (losses)

Net non-operating revenue
(expenses)

Changes in net assets before
depreciation and amortization

budget include:

Depreciation and amortization charges are never included in the budgets since these
costs do not impact the management of the portfolio. Therefore, the depreciation and

Actual Budget
(excluding (excluding
depreciation &  depreciation &
amortization) amortization) Net change %
2,433,061 2,302,902 $ 130,159 6%
1,957,728 2,029,145 (71,417) -4%
101,645 89,079 12,566 14%
2,284,968 2,420,290 (135,322) -6%
990,397 1,036,270 (45,873) -4%
473,076 468,170 4,906 1%
11,841,058 11,761,684 79,374 1%
17,648,872 17,804,638 (155,766) -1%
(15,215,811) (15,501,736) 285,925 -2%
19,181,509 15,945,291 3,236,218 20%
678,101 266,234 411,867 155%
(195,452) (215,914) 20,462 -9%
4,100 - 4,100
19,668,258 15,995,611 3,672,647 23%
$ 4,452,447 493,875 $ 3,958,572 802%

amortization expenses have also been left out of this analysis.

The $3.25 million land contribution from the County was not included in the approved

budget numbers.

Capital improvement costs over $5,000 are recorded as fixed assets on the statement
of net position and therefore the capital grant revenue related to these costs are
excluded from the operating budget in an effort to avoid skewing the financial picture
during the budget process. However, the total amount of capital funds shown in the
financial statements includes those used for well improvement costs in Winters, even

though they were not included in the approved budget.
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Summary of Capital Assets

Work in progress

Well improvements (El Rio Villas)
ADA improvements (El Rio Villas)

Bus stop (El Rio Villas)

Esparto lots (Country West Il)
Alarm system upgrade (admin bldg)
Woodland Community Center Il

Total work in progress
Land

Capital assets, not being
depreciated

Buildings and building improvements

Equipment
Total capital assets

Less accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets, net

Capital assets consist of the cost of significant purchases that have long term benefit to the
organization. These include specific large projects that are built out over time as funds become
available (work in progress), the cost of land, buildings, building improvements, and large
equipment (including vehicles). The cost of land is never depreciated and the cost of work in
progress is not depreciated until it is actually placed in service, when it is then depreciated

over its estimated useful life.

2016 2015 Net change %
$ 80,611 $ 4,496  $ 76,115 1693%
6,494 - 6,494 0%
14,059 10,500 3,559 34%
142,699 142,699 - 0%
26,610 - 26,610 0%
53,079 46,277 6,802 15%
323,552 203,973 119,580 59%
7,171,298 3,921,298 3,250,000 83%
7,494,850 4,125,271 3,369,580 82%
34,183,987 34,173,887 10,100 0%
759,449 885,330 (125,881) -14%
42,438,286 39,184,488 3,253,799 8%
(24,028,993) (23,338,085) (690,908) 3%
$ 18,409,293 $ 15,846,403 $ 2,562,891 16%

The following items are included in the above numbers:

e Work/construction in progress:

— Well improvements at El Rio Villas (Winters) are partially complete with final

completion expected by the end of FY2017.

— ADA improvements at El Rio Villas (Winters) have been put on hold until after the
well improvements are completed and funding is available for the remainder of the

work.

— The bus stop and mailboxes installed at El Rio Villas (Winters) were completed

and will be placed in service during FY2017.

13



Yolo County Housing

Management Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2016

The work on the Esparto lots (Country West Il) has been on hold since 2005 while
a final development plan meeting the required farmworker housing grant
parameters is negotiated with the State. This plan has been tentatively approved
and staff is actively working with a potential developer to build out these lots in the
next 2-3 years which will trigger the transfer of this capital asset into service or be
disposed of.

The alarm system upgrade for the admin building should be completed and placed
in service by the end of FY2017.

The WIP related to the Woodland Community Center Il project as of June 30,
2016, includes some of the design costs for new community facility. The old office
building on the site was demolished in 2016 and final designs for the new facility
are expected to be completed in 2017 with construction scheduled to begin in 2-3
years, once the remaining funds have been raised to build out the site.

e The increase in land represents the $3.25 million land contribution from the County to
YCH for the 180 West Beamer project with Mercy Housing.

e During the year, YCH scrapped three trucks, a car, and an old dump trailer that no
longer ran. The original book value for these assets of $125,881 had been fully
depreciated.

e The difference in accumulated depreciation from the prior year is the depreciation
expense of $816,000 net of the disposition of the fully depreciated equipment noted
above.

Summary of Long-Term Debt

2016 2015 Net Change %
LIPH - Office building, mortgage $ 661,549 $ 810,390 $  (148,841) -18%
CDBG - Esparto lots (Country West Il) 8,576 11,532 (2,956) -26%
Total Yolo Housing 670,125 821,922 (151,797) -18%

Cottonwood

HCD Note 368,800 368,800 - 0%
FNB Mortgage Note 1,556,074 1,591,608 (35,534) -2%
Total Cottonwood 1,924,874 1,960,408 (35,534) -2%
Total long-term debt $ 2594999 $ 2,782,330 $ (187,331) -7%

Normal monthly and quarterly payments were responsible for the reductions in Long-
term debt for the administration building, Cottonwood, and the Esparto project loans.
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e The HCD note at Cottonwood is due in January 2017. Staff has been working with
HCD on extending this note to be due concurrent with the mortgage in 2030.

e The CDBG loan from the County on the Esparto lots was fully repaid subsequent to
the end of the year.

Financial Reporting Entity

In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") Statement 61,
NHCDC is incorporated into the accompanying financial statements as a blended component
unit and New Hope Crosswood Associates LP ("Crosswood") is included as a discretely
presented component unit. NHCDC and Crosswood are each separately audited by
CohnReznick LLP.

Significant Environmental and Economic Factors Affecting YCH
Significant environment and economic factors affecting YCH include:
e Federal funding from HUD;

e Federal regulation changes, including the current push to re-Federalize some portions
of COCC and other programs;

e State funding from HCD/OMS;
e Local labor supply and demand which affect salary and wage rates, as well as benefits;

e Local inflation, recession and employment trends can affect resident income and
therefore the amount of rental income;

e Local rental market and economy, which has a direct effect on the ability to find viable
privately-owned rental properties that are available to our HCV program,;

e Rising costs, in particular for water, utilities and insurance; and

e Continued underfunding of deferred maintenance throughout LIPH and migrant housing
continues to increase maintenance costs due to additional and larger emergency
repairs.

Contacting YCH

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of YCH's finances for all those
with an interest. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or
requests for additional information should be addressed to Lisa A. Baker, Chief Executive
Officer, Yolo County Housing, 147 W. Main Street, Woodland, California 95695.
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Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2016

Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)
Restricted cash and cash equivalents (Notes 3, 4)
Accounts receivable - tenant, net
Accounts receivable - other
Accounts receivable - funding source (Note 5)
Note receivable and due from component unit (Note 7)
Inventories, net

Prepaid items and other assets

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets
Note receivable and due from component unit (Note 7)
Capital assets not being depreciated (Note 6)

Capital assets being depreciated, net (Note 6)
Other assets, net

Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources (Note 15)
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Primary Component
Government Unit
$ 2,785,361 $ 25,631
1,610,515 155,364
14,372 4,615
397,767 29,743
446,200 -
68,709 -
47,926 -
253,798 13,036
5,624,648 228,389
1,449,838 -
7,494,850 90,000
10,914,443 5,926,574
17,921 256,447
19,877,052 6,273,021
$ 25,501,700 $ 6,501,410
$ 487,427 $ -




Yolo County Housing

Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2016

Primary Component
Government Unit
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable - vendors $ 368,653 2,809
Accounts payable - funding source (Note 8) 317,231 -
Accrued compensated absences - current portion 49,135 -
Accrued interest payable (Note 10) 2,076 20,818
Accrued liabilities - other 33,753 41,377
Notes payable - current portion (Note 10) 476,102 1,872,647
Note payable and due to Primary Government (Note 7) - 68,709
Deposits payable 231,580 13,820
Unearned revenue (Note 13) 220,192 -
Other current liabilities 318,616 11,295
Total current liabilities 2,017,338 2,031,475
Noncurrent liabilities
Accrued compensated absences - net of current portion 147,408 -
Notes payable - net of current portion (Note 10) 2,118,897 3,327,702
Note payable and due to Primary Government (Note 7) - 1,449,838
Family self sufficiency escrows 54,598 -
Unearned revenue - net of current portion (Note 13) 113,651 -
Other post-employment benefits (Note 16) 127,326 -
Net pension liability (Note 15) 2,481,845 -
Other liabilities (Note 11) 331,269 -
Total noncurrent liabilities 5,374,994 4,777,540
Total liabilities $ 7,392,332 6,809,015
Deferred inflows of resources (Note 15) $ 499,202 -
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets (Note 14) $ 15,812,218 $ 795,407
Restricted (Note 14) 1,208,983 -
Unrestricted (Note 14) 1,076,392 (1,103,012)
Total net position $ 18,097,593 $  (307,605)

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Year Ended June 30, 2016

Operating revenues
Rental income
Other revenue

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Administrative expenses
Tenant services
Maintenance
Utilities
Insurance and taxes
Housing assistance payments
Depreciation
Amortization

Total operating expenses

Operating loss

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Grant revenue
Other revenue (expenses) (including gains and losses)
Interest income
Interest expense

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Change in net position before capital grants and
contributions

Capital grants

Change in net position

Net position
Beginning of year

End of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Primary Component
Government Unit
2,099,169 $ 470,673
333,892 4,987
2,433,061 475,660
1,957,728 323,651
101,645 34,110
2,284,968 61,609
990,397 45,229
473,076 17,754
11,841,058 -
816,785 168,778
1,232 8,998
18,466,889 660,129
(16,033,828) (184,469)
19,181,509 -
4,100 -
19,195 227
(214,647) (198,359)
18,990,157 (198,132)
2,956,329 (382,601)
678,101 -
3,634,430 (382,601)
14,463,163 74,996
$ 18,097,593 $  (307,605)




Yolo County Housing

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from tenants
Other operating cash received
Cash payments for general and administrative expenses
Cash payments for housing assistance expenditures

Net cash used in operating activities
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Principal paid on notes payable
Proceeds from sale of property
Cash received from capital grants
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Interest paid
Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Cash received from HUD operating grants
Cash received from Housing Choice Voucher program
Cash received from other grants
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest income

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year

End of year

Financial statement presentation
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Total cash and cash equivalents
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Primary
Government

$

2,206,875

324,751
(6,589,335)
(11,841,058)

(15,898,767)

(187,331)
4,100
678,101

(129,675)

(215,441)

149,754

1,107,464
13,308,449
1,307,141

15,723,054

4,988

4,988

(20,971)

4,416,847

4,395,876

2,785,361
1,610,515

$ 4,395,876




Yolo County Housing
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Primary
Government

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used in operating activities

Operating loss $ (16,033,828)

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used in operating

activities
Depreciation and amortization 818,017
Pension expense (351,444)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Decrease (increase) in assets

Tenant accounts receivable 627
Other receivables 7,971
Inventories 3,426
Prepaid items and other assets 186,678
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable (96,249)
Other post-employment benefits (441,910)
Accrued compensated absences 22,274
Deposits payable (31,045)
Unearned revenue (6,571)
Other liabilities 23,287
Net cash used in operating activities $ (15,898,767)

Significant noncash capital and related financing activities
Increase in capital assets included in grant revenue $ 3,250,000

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016

Note 1 - The Financial Reporting Entity

Primary Government

Yolo County Housing ("YCH"), formally known as the Housing Authority of the County of
Yolo, was established pursuant to the State Health and Safety Code in 1950 by the Yolo
County Board of Supervisors. YCH is a public entity organized under the laws of the State
of California's Health and Safety Code to provide housing assistance to low and moderate
income families at rents they can afford. Eligibility is determined by family composition and
income in areas served by YCH. To accomplish this purpose, YCH has entered into Annual
Contributions Contracts with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
("HUD") to operate assisted housing programs.

On June 20, 2006, the County's Board of Supervisors exercised its authority under Health
and Safety Code section 34290, due to the resignation of the independent housing
commission, and declared itself to be the commissioners of YCH for a temporary period. In
January 2012, YCH adopted a change in its governance under which the Board of
Supervisors became a Board of Governors and a new board with representatives
appointed by the cities (three of the four cities have representation with the fourth city as an
alternate), a representative from the County, an At Large member and two tenant
commissioners. Following the change in governance, YCH is considered a component unit
of the County. While YCH is a separate legal entity, it is included in the financial statements
of the County as a discrete component unit.

Component Units

The governmental reporting entity for which these financial statements have been prepared
consists of YCH (the primary government) and its component units. Component units are
legally separate organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable,
or other organizations whose nature and significant relationships with YCH are such that
exclusion would cause YCH's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.
Financial accountability is defined as the appointment of a voting majority of the component
unit's board, and (i) either YCH's ability to impose its will on the organization or (ii) there is
potential for the organization to provide a financial benefit to or impose a financial burden
on YCH. The basic financial statements include both blended and discretely presented
component units. Although the component units follow accounting principles of the
Financial Accounting Standards Boards ("FASB"), certain transactions may be reflected
differently in these statements than in the separately issued information in order to conform
to the presentation of the Primary Government.

YCH has one blended component unit. The blended component unit, although a legally
separate entity, is in substance part of YCH operations. The component unit is known as
the New Hope Community Development Corporation ("NHCDC"). NHCDC owns and
operates a rental housing project under the State of California Rental Housing Community
Development ("RHCP") program. See Note 21 for additional information about the blended
component unit.
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YCH has one discretely presented component unit which is a financially and legally
separate entity from YCH. New Hope Crosswood Associates LP ("Crosswood") financial
statements are presented in a separate column from the financial information of YCH. See
Note 22 for additional information about the discretely presented component unit.

Note 2 - Summary of significant accounting policies

Government-wide and fund financial statements

The government-wide financial statements report information of the primary government
and its component units. The primary government is reported separately from certain
legally separate discrete component unit for which the primary government is financially
accountable. For financial reporting purposes, YCH reports all of its operations as a single
business activity in a single enterprise fund. Therefore, the government-wide and fund
financial statements are the same.

Basic financial statements

The basic financial statements (i.e. the Statement of Net Position, the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position and the Statement of Cash Flows)
report information on all of the business-type activities of YCH and its component units.
These basic financial statements are presented in accordance with the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") standards.

YCH has entered into an agreement with the Housing Authority of the City of Dixon
("HACD") to administer its only program - a Migrant Center funded by the California
Department of Housing and Community Development ("HCD"). YCH carries no real
property or long-term debt for this program as HACD owns the land and some of the
buildings being managed by YCH under this program. YCH uses its staff and other
resources to operate this program. The operations of this program are considered by
management to be, in substance, part of YCH and as such are reported as part of YCH
financial statements.

Measurement focus, basis of accounting and financial statement presentation

The basic financial statements are prepared using the economic resource measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, all assets and deferred outflows of
resources and liabilities and deferred inflows of resources are included on the Statement of
Net Position. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position presents
increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net position. Under the accrual
basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned while
expenses are recognized in the period in which the liability is incurred.

YCH distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services. Operating expenses
include the cost of services, general and administrative expenses and depreciation of
capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-
operating revenues and expenses.
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New accounting pronouncements
During the year ended June 30, 2016, YCH implemented the following new accounting
standards issued by the GASB:

Statement No. 72, "Fair Value Measurement and Application": Statement No. 72
provides guidance for determining fair value measurements for financial reporting
purposes and for applying fair value to certain investments, and requires disclosures
about fair value measurements, the level of the fair value hierarchy and valuation
techniques that are appropriate under the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value consistent with either the market, cost or
income approach.

Statement No. 73, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related
Assets That Are Not within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to
Certain Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68" This Statement establishes
requirements for defined benefit pensions that are not within the scope of GASB
Statement 68. The statement also clarifies the application of certain provisions of
GASB Statement 68.

Statement No. 76, "The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for
State and Local Governments": GASB Statement No. 76 identifies the sources and
accounting principles used to prepare financial statements of state and local
governments in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
("GAAP") and the framework for selecting those principles.

Statement No. 77, "Tax Abatement Disclosures™: This Statement requires
governments that enter into tax abatement agreements to make certain disclosures
about those agreements.

Statement No. 78, "Pensions Provided Through Certain Multiple-Employer Defined
Benefit Pension Plans™: GASB Statement No. 78 amends the scope and applicability
of Statement No. 68 to exclude pensions provided to employees of state and local
government employers through a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
pension plan that meets certain criteria.

Statement No. 79, "Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants.” GASB
Statement No. 79 addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain external
investment pools and pool participants. Specifically, it establishes criteria for an
external investment pool to qualify for making the election to measure all of its
investments at amortized cost for financial reporting purposes. An external
investment pool qualifies for that reporting if it meets all of the applicable criteria
established in this Statement.

The adoption of the above GASB Statements did not have a significant effect on YCH's
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2016.
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YCH is currently analyzing its accounting practices to determine the potential impact on the
financial statements for the following GASB Statements:

Statement No. 74, "Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other
Than Pension Plans" and Statement No. 75, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions": Both GASB Statements No. 74
and 75 replace the requirements of GASB statements related to postemployment
benefits other than pensions ("OPEB"). Statement 74 is intended to make the OPEB
accounting and financial reporting consistent with the pension standards outlined in
GASB Statement No. 67 and replaces Statement No. 43. Statement No. 74 is
effective for the Authority's fiscal year ending June 30, 2017.

Statement No. 75 is intended to make the OPEB accounting and financial reporting
consistent with the pension standards outlined in GASB Statement No. 68 and
replaces Statement No. 45. Statement No. 75 is effective for the Authority's fiscal
year ending June 30, 2018.

Statement No. 80, "Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units": This
Statement establishes additional blending requirements for the financial statement
presentation of component units that are organized as not-for-profit corporations in
which the primary government is the sole corporate member. The requirements of
this Statement are effective for the Authority’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2017.

Statement No. 81, "Irrevocable Split-Interest Agreements”: This Statement requires
that a government that receives resources pursuant to an irrevocable split-interest
agreement recognize assets, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources from the
inception of the agreement and revenues when the resources become applicable to
the reporting period. The requirements of this Statement are effective for the
Authority’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2018.

Statement No. 82, "Pension Issues.” GASB Statement No. 82 amends Statements
67, 68 and 73. The requirements of this Statement are effective for the Authority’s
fiscal year ending June 30, 2017.

Cash and cash equivalents
YCH's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand and all highly-liquid
instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less.

Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents represent reserves and security deposit accounts.

Accounts receivable

Tenant accounts receivable are carried at the amount considered by management to be
collectible, net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $10,800. Other accounts receivable
are principally amounts due from HUD and California State agencies. The allowance for
doubtful accounts has been provided based on the likelihood of the recovery.
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Interprogram receivables and payables
Interprogram due from/to have been eliminated in the financial statements as prescribed by
GASB standards in regards to interfund activities, payables and receivables.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market on an average cost basis. To keep
track of small supplies used for unit turnover and routine repairs and maintenance, YCH
records these supplies as prepaid materials rather than inventory. The Inventory at June
30, 2016 consists of expendable maintenance supplies of energy efficient equipment
purchased in prior years and held for consumption. Such equipment bought new did not
experience any obsolescence and therefore no allowance is considered necessary as of
June 30, 2016. The value of the maintenance supplies inventory as of June 30, 2016 is
$47,926.

Capital assets

Capital assets are stated at cost or estimated historical cost. Contributed capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair market value at the time received. Net interest costs are
capitalized on projects during the construction period. The capitalization threshold for all
capital assets is $5,000.

Depreciation is charged to operations using the straight-line method based on the
estimated useful life of the related asset. The estimated useful life of the assets is as
follows:

Years
Buildings 40
Building improvements 15
Furniture and fixtures 7
Vehicles 5

Property acquired with HUD funds is considered to be owned by YCH while used in the
program for which it was purchased. However, HUD may have a reversionary interest in
the property and ownership of any proceeds from disposition thereof.

The costs of normal maintenance and repair that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Impairment of capital assets

YCH reviews its capital assets for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that there has been a decline in service utility that is large in
magnitude and outside of the normal life cycle of the capital asset being evaluated. As of
June 30, 2016, there has been no impairment of the capital assets.

Accrued compensated absences
In accordance with GASB standards, vacation leave and other compensated absences with
similar characteristics should be accrued as a liability as the benefits are earned by the
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employees if the leave is attributable to past service and it is probable that the employer will
compensate the employees for the benefits through paid time off or some other means,
such as cash payments at termination or retirement.

Permanent employees are entitled to receive compensation at their current base salary for
certain types of unused annual leave upon termination or retirement.

It is YCH's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick
pay benefits. There is no liability for unpaid accumulated sick leave since YCH does not
have a policy to pay any amounts when employees separate from service with YCH. All
vacation pay is accrued when incurred. Total liability for YCH is $196,543 based on year-
end hourly rates. Of this amount, $49,135 is considered by YCH to be a current liability.

In providing direction for conversion to GAAP basis of accounting, HUD's Accounting Brief
No. 6 discusses the conflicting direction given in HUD grant handbooks, which are not
considered GAAP, and the cost principles of GAAP. In its final analysis, HUD opines that
"Compensation for personnel services includes all remuneration, paid currently or accrued,
for services rendered during the period of performance under federal awards, including but
not necessarily limited to wages, salaries, and fringe benefits." Since federal awards extend
for a limited time period, and accrued benefits may not be paid out during the term of the
award, the above analysis can be reasonably interpreted to mean that costs may be drawn
down at the close of the award period to fund unpaid compensated absences.

Notes payable and interest payable
Notes payable consists of notes from banks and other California state agencies. Interest on
these notes is accrued at year-end.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the YCH California Public Employees' Retirement System ("CalPERS") plans
("Plans") and additions to/deductions from the Plans' fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Unearned revenue

Unearned revenue includes rents received in advance from tenants, and grant funds
received from other governmental agencies, which are conditioned upon incurring certain
qualifying costs or meeting other conditions. The rents from tenants will be recognized as
revenue when earned and the grant funds will be recognized as revenue when the
qualifying costs are incurred and the possibility of not meeting the conditions are remote.

Deferred outflows/inflows of resources
In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial element, Deferred Outflows of
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Resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period and so
will not be recognized as an expense until then.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial element, Deferred Inflows
of Resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period and
so will not be recognized as revenue until then.

Net Position
In the Statement of Net Position, Net Position is classified in the following categories:

e Net Investment in Capital Assets - This amount consists of capital assets net of
accumulated depreciation and reduced by outstanding debt that is attributed to the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of the assets.

e Restricted - This amount is restricted by external creditors, grantors, contributors, or
laws or regulations of other governments.

e Unrestricted - This amount is all net position that does not meet the definition of "net
investment in capital assets"” or "restricted net position."

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income taxes

YCH is exempt from federal and state income taxes. YCH is also exempt from property
taxes but normally and historically made payments in lieu of taxes on owned public housing
properties.

Note 3 - Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2016 consist of the following:

Deposits $ 2,785,166
Petty cash 195
Total cash and cash equivalents 2,785,361
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 1,610,515
Total $ 4,395,876
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Deposits

The carrying amounts of YCH's cash deposits were $2,785,166 at June 30, 2016. Bank
balances at June 30, 2016, were approximately $3,220,816. The bank balances were fully
insured and/or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institutions in
YCH's name as discussed below.

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan
associations to secure YCH's cash deposits by pledging securities as collateral. This Code
states that collateral pledged in this manner shall have the effect of perfecting a security
interest in such collateral superior to those of a general creditor. Thus, collateral for cash
deposits is considered to be held in YCH's name.

The fair value of pledged securities must equal at least 110% of YCH's cash deposits.
California law also allows institutions to secure deposits by pledging first trust deed
mortgage notes having a value of 150% of YCH's total cash deposits. YCH may waive
collateral requirements for cash deposits that are fully insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation. YCH, however, has not waived the collateralization requirements.

Investment policy

In accordance with State statutes, HUD regulations and its own investment policy, YCH
may invest its funds in U.S. Treasury, U.S. Government agencies, local government pooled
investment funds, and other investments as outlined in YCH's investment policy.

Investment risk factors

There are many factors that can affect the value of investments. Some, such as credit risk,
custodial risk, concentration of credit risk and market risk, may affect both equity and fixed
income securities. Equity and debt securities respond to such factors as economic
conditions, individual company earnings performance and market liquidity, while fixed
income securities are particularly sensitive to credit risk and changes in interest rates. It is
the investment policy of YCH to invest substantially all of its funds in fixed income securities
which limits YCH's exposure to most types of risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer will fail to pay interest or principal in a timely manner or
that negative perceptions of the issuer's ability to make these payments will cause security
prices to decline. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization.

Custodial risk
Custodial risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the custodian, the investments
may not be returned.

Concentration of credit risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk associated with a lack of diversification, such as having
substantial investments in a few individual issuers, thereby exposing YCH to greater risks
resulting from adverse economic, political, regulatory, geographic or credit developments.
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Investments issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Government and investments in external
investment pools are not considered subject to concentration of credit risk.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of an investment will change due to changes in the
financial market. Changes in market conditions can increase Interest Rate Risk, Liquidity
Risk and Reinvestment Risk.

¢ Interest Rate Risk is the risk associated with declines or rises in interest rates which
cause an investment in a fixed-income security to increase or decrease in value. The
terms of a debt investment may cause its fair value to be highly sensitive to interest
rate changes. As of June 30, 2016, YCH has no exposure to interest rate risk.

e Liquidity Risk is the risk of being unable to liquidate an investment prior to maturity.
Related to liquidity risk is the concept of marketability, or the ability to sell an
instrument on short notice without incurring a meaningful loss in price.

¢ Reinvestment Risk is the risk that the proceeds from a fixed-income security cannot
be reinvested at the same rate of return currently generated by that holding. This risk
is common with securities that are callable.

YCH maintains its portfolio in readily available demand deposits. These ensure liquidity is
maintained in order to meet ongoing operations, maximize return and limit exposure to
changing market conditions.

Note 4 - Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash and cash equivalents consist of funds held in escrow, tenant deposits,
replacement reserves required by the lender and other funds being held by YCH on behalf
of its clients. The balances are as follows:

HUD funds restricted in use for HAP payments $ 209,146
Replacement reserves

Davis Migrant Center 569,026
Madison Migrant Center 89,274
NHCDC 162,168
Rural Rental USDA Davis 44,585
Tenant security deposits 254,165
Bridge 2 housing escrow 22,961
Family Self Sufficiency Program participants'
escrow funds 59,076
Migrant Centers (CARE reserves) 200,114
Total restricted cash $ 1,610,515
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The amounts held in the replacement reserve accounts of the USDA Rural Economic and
Community Development ("USDA") and HCD for the RHCP and Migrant Programs cannot
be disbursed without the approval of the USDA or the HCD. These amounts are offset by
restricted net position.

The amounts held for the operations of the Migrant programs can be disbursed only on
expenditures that have been pre-approved by the HCD, Office of Migrant Services
("OMS"). These amounts are offset by restricted net position; however, they are not fully
funded due to outstanding receivables from the State of California.

The amounts held by YCH on behalf of Family Self Sufficiency Program participants and
tenants are reported as payable from restricted assets. These liabilities have been fully
funded as of June 30, 2016.

Note 5 - Accounts receivable - funding source

At June 30, 2016, due from funding sources consist of the following:

Source Program Amount

County COCC $ 22,528
City SHRA 12,785
State NCHDC - HCD Subsidy 621
State OMS-Davis 86,630
State OMS-Madison 84,961
State OMS-Dixon 177,526
City Pacifico 61,149

Total $ 446,200

All amounts are expected to result in payment in the next fiscal year.
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Note 6 - Capital assets

A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2016 is as follows:

Balance, Transfers / Balance,
June 30, 2015 Additions Retirements June 30, 2016
Capital assets, not being
depreciated
Land $ 3,921,298 $ 3,250,000 $ - $ 7,171,298
Construction in progress 203,973 119,575 4 323,552
Total capital assets, not
being depreciated 4,125,271 3,369,575 4 7,494,850
Capital assets, being depreciated
Building improvements 34,173,887 10,100 34,183,987
Equipment 885,330 - (125,881) 759,449
Total capital assets, being
depreciated 35,059,217 10,100 (125,881) 34,943,436
Less accumulated depreciation (23,338,085) (816,785) 125,877 (24,028,993)
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 11,721,132 (806,685) (4) 10,914,443
Total capital assets, net $ 15,846,403 $ 2,562,890 $ - $ 18,409,293

Note 7 - Note receivable and due from component unit

YCH extended a note to Crosswood, secured by the property in the amount of $775,000.
The loan is payable in annual installments of principal and interest on May 1 starting the
year following completion of the rehabilitation or May 1, 2016, whichever comes first, and is
payable from residual receipts. The loan bears interest at 3.16% per annum and matures
on August 28, 2069. Accrued interest of $44,898 is due from Crosswood at year-end.

As of June 30, 2016, Crosswood owes NHCDC developer fees payable of $674,838, which
are included in due from component unit on the statement of net position.

As of June 30, 2016, Crosswood owes NHCDC partnership management fees payable of
$23,811, which is included in due from component unit on the statement of net position.
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Note 8 - Accounts payable - funding source
At June 30, 2016, accounts payable - funding source consist of the following:

State of California - Migrant rent collection

Davis Center $ 39,173
Madison Center 70,719
Dixon Center 207,339

Total $ 317,231

HCD provides YCH with grants to operate each of the three migrant centers. In general, all
rents and other charges collected from the tenants of these centers are payable to HCD.
The above represents collections retained, but not yet forwarded to HCD as of June 30,
2016 for each center.

Note 9 - Interfund balances

YCH utilizes a few cash accounts to make payments to vendors and for payroll. Costs are
accrued to appropriate funds, which necessitates the use of interfund accounts. Costs are
reimbursed on a periodic basis. The interfund receivable/payable balance of $396,588 was
eliminated in the Statement of Net Position.

The interfund receivable balances are as follows:

Central office cost center $ 409,572
NHCDC - Cottonwood RHCP (12,984)
Total interfund balances $ 396,588
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The interfund payables are as follows:
Housing Choice Vouchers $ 80,863

Rental Rural Davis Housing (USDA) 526
State and local

ADMH $ 24,384

Migrant Housing (HCD) - all programs 153,617

Esparto (Joe Serna Grant) 93,710

Pacifico 43,488

Total state and local programs 315,199

Total interfund balances $ 396,588

These interfund payables/receivables have been recorded as current assets and liabilities
at the program level and have been eliminated in YCH's Statement of Net Position. A
number of YCH's programs have significant liabilities, but few liquid assets. This may make
repayment of these interfund liabilities on a timely basis problematic.
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Note 10 - Long-term debt

The following is a schedule of the changes in long-term debt as of June 30, 2016:

Interest  Maturity Balance, Balance, Short-term Long-term
Type of obligations rates date 6/30/2015 Additions Payments 6/30/2016 Portion Portion
Office Mortgage 1 2.35% 2030 $ 810,390 $ - $ (148,841) $ 661,549 $ 69,513 $ 592,036
Esparto CDBG 3.00% 2019 11,532 - (2,956) 8,576 3,039 5,637
NHCDC
Cottonwood RHCP 0.00% 2017 368,800 - - 368,800 368,800 -
Cottonwood 3.13% 2030 1,591,608 - (35,534) 1,556,074 34,750 1,521,324
Total $ 2,782,330 $ - $ (187,331) $ 2,594,999 $ 476,102 $ 2,118,897

Following is a schedule of debt payment requirements to maturity for the mortgages and loans noted above subsequent to June 30,
2016:

Office Mortgages Government Loans NHCDC Mortgages Total
Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2017 $ 69,513 $ 18,744 $ 3,039 $ 201 $ 403,550 $ 48,945 $ 476,102 $ 67,890
2018 71,188 17,021 3,132 108 35,868 47,827 110,188 64,956
2019 72,952 15,258 2,405 18 37,023 46,672 112,380 61,948
2020 74,587 11,499 - - 38,091 45,604 112,678 57,103
2021 76,359 9,727 - - 39,442 44,253 115,801 53,980
2022-2026 296,950 20,695 - - 216,982 201,494 513,932 222,189
2027-2031 - - - - 1,153,918 149,701 1,153,918 149,701
Total $ 661,549 $ 92,944 $ 8,576 $ 327 $ 1,924,874 $ 584,496 $ 2,594,999 $ 677,767
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As of June 30, 2016, YCH has the following outstanding debt secured by the underlying
real estate properties:

Office Mortgage 1 - $2,240,000 borrowed at an initial rate of 2.35% per annum from
the First Northern Bank. This note is collateralized by YCH's main office building at
147 Main Street, Woodland, California. The loan matures on December 15, 2030
and is being paid in monthly installments of $13,991.

On May 25, 2004, the County of Yolo, Planning and Public Works Department
loaned YCH $38,250. The loan was made from the County's Community
Development Block Grant ("CDBG") to aid in the funding of the development located
in Esparto, California. The loan earns interest at a rate of 3% per annum and
requires quarterly payments of $816. The outstanding balance was paid off
subsequent to the end of the year.

YCH administers three Migrant Housing Centers on behalf of HCD. These Migrant
Centers typically sit on land owned by the County and the majority of the buildings
are owned by the State. On an annual basis, YCH receives operating and
rehabilitation grants to operate and maintain these centers. Two of the centers have
been extensively remodeled using grants and loans from USDA. These loans are
obligations of the State. However, the annual operating grant contains a value for
the servicing of this debt. This amount is requisitioned from HCD, paid to USDA and
included in interest expense in YCH's books of accounts. Neither the capital assets
nor the long-term debt is reported in YCH's financial statements.

On October 23, 2001, NHCDC purchased property known as the Cottonwood
Meadows Apartments (47 units). These apartments were originally built with funding
from HCD under RHCP. To acquire this property, NHCDC was required to assume
the RHCP regulatory agreement and a $368,800 note with HCD. Among other
things, the regulatory agreement restricts the occupancy of 14 of the apartments to
tenants with certain specified income levels and requires the establishment and
maintenance of replacement and operating reserves, including annual deposits into
each. The HCD note is due in January 2017. NHCDC submitted an application to
HCD to restructure the loan and extend the maturity date under the Loan Portfolio
Restructuring Program permitted by the Multifamily Housing Program Regulations of
the State of California.

On December 22, 2005, NHCDC refinanced the property known as Cottonwood
Meadows Apartments. NHCDC borrowed $1,900,000 from First Northern Bank. This
loan is amortized over 25 years, requires monthly payments of $11,868 and earns
interest at a rate of 3.13% per annum. On January 15, 2011, this loan was
renegotiated to decrease the monthly payment to $6,974.59. The interest rate and
maturity date of December 31, 2030 remain the same. The terms of the loan, as they
are now, requires a balloon payment of $935,986 at maturity.
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e On May 17, 2012, NHCDC obtained a new loan on the property known as
Cottonwood Meadows Apartments. NHCDC borrowed $254,325 from YCH. This
loan is amortized over 25 years, requires no monthly payments and earns interest at
a rate of 0% per annum. The note was paid in full during fiscal year 2016.

e During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, HUD directed YCH to remove all HUD-
guaranteed debt from its books. This debt included $6,847,600 of HUD permanent
notes and $6,590,186 of interest accrued on these notes, $103,720 of outstanding
Federal Financing Bank notes, and $205,000 of outstanding New Housing Bonds.
These HUD-guaranteed notes and bonds have not been forgiven by HUD. The
Public Housing Program's Annual Contributions Contract ("ACC") states that all debt
service requirements related to these notes will be HUD's responsibility. Therefore, it
iS management's opinion that YCH is not liable for this debt unless the federal
government fails to honor the ACC. Accordingly, these amounts have been removed
from YCH's books.

A detailed schedule of interest activity for the loans is as follows:

Interest Interest Current

expensed paid payable

Office Mortgage 1 $ 18,264  $ 18,264 $ -

Esparto CDBG 307 307 -
NHCDC - Cottonwood 48,161 48,955 2,076

Migrant - Davis Housing 59,779 59,779 -

Migrant - Madison Housing 88,136 88,136 -
$ 214,647 $ 215,441 $ 2,076

Note 11 - Other liabilities

On October 2, 2003, YCH received a Joe Serna Jr. Farmworker Housing Grant from the
State of California. The grant, totaling $600,000, was issued by the State to assist in the
acquisition and development of real property located in Esparto, California. Between March
2004 and October 2005, YCH requisitioned and received $331,269 of this grant. The
property was purchased and the building permits pulled. No further activity has occurred.
YCH has reported this grant as a long-term liability. This presentation is the most
conservative, until the project is complete and the State is satisfied with the manner in
which their funds were spent. No interest has been paid or accrued in relation to this grant.

YCH is actively looking for a developer partner to complete the construction of the buildings
and sell the homes within the requirements of the grant. YCH expects to complete the
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project and satisfy the requirements under the terms of the grant within the next 18 to 24
months, at which time the grant will be recognized as revenue.

Note 12 - PILOT taxes

In connection with the Public Housing Program, YCH is obligated to make annual payments
in lieu of property taxes ("PILOT") to the County of Yolo based on the lesser of the
assessable value of owned housing, times the current tax rate; or 10% of the dwelling rents
collected, net of utilities expense. In an agreement dated April 2, 2009, the County of Yolo
and YCH agreed to use only the 10% of shelter rent calculation for PILOT for fiscal years
ending 2003, and 2005-2012. This agreement also forgave the payment of PILOT for the
fiscal years ended 2003 and 2005 and set up a repayment agreement for the PILOT owed
for the fiscal years ended 2006-2008. During the year ended June 30, 2016, $116,328 was
incurred and $116,328 remains payable as of June 30, 2016 and is included in other
current liabilities in the statement of net position.

Note 13 - Unearned revenue

During the year ended June 30, 2011, YCH received a grant from USDA department of
Rural Development through the California Housing and Community development Office of
Migrant Services for improvements of the Water Well system at the OMS Davis project.
The grant has been recorded as unearned revenue and is being recognized into revenue
as the related cost is incurred. As of June 30, 2016, unused grant funds of $216,879 are
included in unearned revenue and classified as current liability.

The remaining unearned revenue on the statement of net position represents development
fees from affordable housing partnerships in the amount of $116,964 of which $3,313 is
classified as current liability.

Note 14 - Net position

Net investment in capital assets
Net Investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2016 consists of the following:

Capital assets, net of depreciation $ 18,409,293
Long-term debt (2,118,897)
Current portion of long-term debt (476,102)
Accrued interest on long-term debt (2,076)

Net $ 15,812,218
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Restricted net position

Net position is reported as restricted when constraints placed on the net position use are
either externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments; or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
YCH has reported the following as restricted net position:

Excess HAP funding - Housing Choice Voucher $ 182,059
Madison Migrant Center replacement reserve 89,274
Davis Migrant Center replacement reserve 569,026
Dixon Migrant Center replacement reserve 161,871
Cottonwood RHCP replacement reserve 162,168
USDA Davis replacement reserve 44,585

Total $ 1,208,983

The excess HAP restricted reserves represent funds received from HUD in excess of the
amounts expended by YCH for HAP. Based on HUD directive, these funds may only be
used for future HAP payments and any excess received must be restricted in its use. In
May 2009, HUD advised all housing authorities that a portion of the excess HAP reserve
may be recaptured through reduced funding. YCH had no excess HAP funding recaptured
during fiscal year 2016. The current excess HAP funding activity as of June 30, 2016 is as
follows:

Balance, June 30, 2015 $ 54,213
HUD funding for HAP $ 11,966,032
HAP expense (11,841,058)
Excess HAP expense 124,974
Interest and fraud recovery revenue 2,872
Balance, June 30, 2016 $ 182,059
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Net position
A detailed schedule of all YCH's programs' net position as of June 30, 2016 is as follows:

Net investment

in capital Restricted net Unrestricted Total net

assets position net position position
Public Housing $ 10,009,902 % - $ 335,572  $ 10,345,474
Housing Choice Vouchers 9,796 182,059 26,498 218,353
Ross Grant - - (2,267) (2,267)
USDA - Davis Solar 113,055 44,585 47,227 204,867
Central Office Cost Center 5,447,635 - 403,090 5,850,725
Migrant - Madison Housing Center - 89,274 (81,863) 7,411
Migrant - Davis Housing Center - 569,026 (16,955) 552,071
Migrant - Dixon Housing Center - 161,871 (195,317) (33,446)
Esparto Development 311,343 - (424,979) (113,636)
ADMH 623,227 - (38,459) 584,768
NHCDC - RHCP - Cottonwood (702,740) 162,168 1,045,787 505,215
Pacifico - - (21,942) (21,942)
Total $ 15,812,218 $ 1,208,983 $ 1,076,392 $ 18,097,593

Note 15 - Pension plan

Plan description

YCH contributes to CalPERS, a cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension
plan (the "Plan"). The Plan consists of a miscellaneous pool and a safety pool (referred to
as "risk pools"), which are comprised of individual employer miscellaneous and safety rate
plans, respectively. Individual employers may sponsor more than one miscellaneous and
safety rate plan. CalPERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living
adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. CalPERS acts as a
common investment and administrative agent for participating public entities within the
State of California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by
contract with CalPERS in accordance with the provisions of the Public Employees
Retirement Law. A menu of benefit provisions and other requirements are established by
State statutes within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. YCH selects optional benefit
provisions from the benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits
through Board Approval. CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial
report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of
the CalPERS annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office,
400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814.

The California Legislature passed and the Governor signed the "Public Employees'
Pension Reform Act of 2013" ("PEPRA") on September 12, 2012. PEPRA contained a
number of provisions intended to reduce future pension obligations. PEPRA primarily
affects new pension plan members who are enrolled for the first time after December 2012.
Benefit provisions and other requirements are established by State statute.
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Benefits provided

The benefits for the Plan are based on members' years of service, age, final compensation,
and benefit formula. Benefits are provided for disability, military service credits, death, and
survivors of eligible members or beneficiaries. Members become fully vested in their
retirement benefits earned to date after five years of credited service.

The PEPRA created two benefit levels for YCH’s employees who qualify for membership in
CalPERS. They are outlined below:

Current
Members* New Members**
Retirement Formula 2% @ 55 2% @ 62
Retirement 79% 50% of Annual
Contribution Normal Cost***
Final Compensation Highest 1 Year Highest 3 Year
Method Average Average

*Current Member is defined as anyone who is or has been a member of CalPERS or
another recognized public retirement system and who has not had more than a six-month
break in service.

**New Member is defined as anyone who is or has been a member of CalPERS or another
recognized public retirement system and who has not had more than a six-month break in
service and was hired by the Authority after January 1, 2013.

***Annual Normal cost for New Members is determined annually by CalPERS and is
dependent on the benefit levels, actuarial assumptions, and demographics of each plan.
The Authority’s New Member contribution for 2015 is 6.5%.

Funding policy

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the
employer contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by
the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. The
total plan contributions are determined through the CalPERS' annual actuarial valuation
process. For public agency cost-sharing plans covered by either the Miscellaneous or
Safety risk pools, the Plan's actuarially determined rate is based on the estimated amount
necessary to pay the Plans' allocated share of the risk pool's costs of benefits earned by
employees during the year, and any unfunded accrued liability. The employer is required to
contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate
of employees. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the active employee contribution
rate is 6.250% of annual pay and the average employer's contribution rate is 12.487% of
annual payroll. Employer contributions rates may change if plan contracts are amended. It
is the responsibility of the employer to make necessary accounting adjustments to reflect
the impact due to any Employer Paid Member Contributions or situations where members
are paying a portion of the employer contribution.
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Net pension liability
As of June 30, 2016, YCH reported net pension liability for its proportionate share of the net
pension liability of $2,481,845.

The YCH net pension liability for the Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net
pension liability. The net pension liability of the Plan is measured as of June 30, 2015, and
the total pension liability for the Plan used to calculate the net pension liability was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2014 rolled forward to June 30, 2015
using standard update procedures. GASB 68 requires cost sharing employers to establish
an approach to allocate the net pension liability and pension expense to the individual
employers within the risk pool. Pools where contribution rates within the pool are based on
separate relationships, the proportional allocation should reflect those relationships. The
allocation method utilized by CalPERS determines the employer's share by reflecting these
relations through the plans they sponsor within the risk pool. Plan liability and asset-related
information are used where available, and proportional allocations of individual plan
accounts as of the valuation date are used where not available. YCH's proportionate share
of the net pension liability for the Plan as of June 30, 2015 for classic members was
0.089703% and PEPRA members were 0.00025%.

Pension expense and deferred outflows/Inflows of resources related to pensions

For the year ended June 30, 2016, YCH recognized pension expense (revenue) of
$(191,778). At June 30, 2016, YCH reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred

outflows of Deferred inflows

resources of resources
Differences between actual and expected
experience $ 12980 $ -
Changes in assumptions - (122,807)
Net differences between projected and actual
earnings on plan investments 314,781 (376,395)
Contributions made subsequent to
measurement date 159,666 -

Total $ 487,427 $ (499,202)
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The $159,666 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions made
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension
liability in the year ending June 30, 2017. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as

follows:
Year ended
June 30 Amounts
2017 $ (110,631)
2018 (110,631)
2019 (107,157)
2020 156,978

$ (171,441)

Actuarial assumptions

For the measurement period ended June 30, 2015 (measurement date), the total pension
liability was determined by rolling forward the June 30, 2014 total pension liability. The June
30, 2015 total pension liability was based on the following actuarial method and

assumptions:

Actuarial Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate
Inflation
Salary Increases
Payroll Growth
Investment Rate of Return

Entry-Age Normal

Mortality® CalPERS' Membership Data

Post Retirement Benefit Increase

) Depending on entry age and service
@) Net of pension plan investment and administrative expenses, including inflation

Up to 2.75%¥

® The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS specific data. Pre-retirement and Post-
retirement mortality rates include 5 years of projected mortality improvement using Scale AA

published by the Society of Actuaries.

“ Contract COLA up to 2.75% until Purchasing Power Protection Allowance Floor on Purchasing Power

applies, 2.75% thereafter

All other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2014 valuation were based on the
results of an actuarial experience study for the period from 1997 to 2011, including updates
to salary increase, mortality and retirement rates. The Experience Study report can be

obtained at CalPERS website under Forms and Publications.
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Discount rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was changed from 7.50% (net
of administrative expense) to 7.65% to correct for an adjustment to exclude administrative
expense. To determine whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation
of a discount rate for each plan, CalPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result
in a discount rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based
on the testing, none of the tested plans run out of assets. Therefore, the current 7.65%
discount rate is adequate and the use of the municipal bond rate calculation is not
necessary. The long-term expected discount rate of 7.65% will be applied to all plans in the
Public Employees Retirement Fund. The stress test results are presented in a detailed
report called "GASB Crossover testing Report" that can be obtained from the CalPERS
website under the GASB 68 section.

According to Paragraph 30 of GASB Statement 68, the long-term discount rate should be
determined without reduction for pension plan administrative expense. An investment
return excluding administrative expenses is 7.65%.

CalPERS is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of its regular Asset
Liability Management review cycle that is scheduled to be completed in February 2018. Any
changes to the discount rate will require CalPERS Board action and proper stakeholder
outreach. For these reasons, CalPERS expects to continue using the 7.65% discount rate
for GASB 67 and 68 calculations through at least the 2017 - 18 fiscal years.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for
each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both
short-term and long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund
cash flows. Such cash flows were developed assuming that both members and employers
will make their required contributions on time and as scheduled in all future years. Using
historical returns of all the funds' asset classes, expected compound returns were
calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11 - 60 years) using a
building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-
term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of
return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same
present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and
long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set equivalent to the single
equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one
percent.

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate
of return was calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the
discount rate and asset allocation. These rates of return are net of administrative expenses.
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Real return Real return
New strategic years 1-10 years 11+
Asset class allocation (a) (b)

Global equity 47% 5.25% 5.71%
Global fixed income 19% 0.99% 2.43%
Inflation sensitive 6% 0.45% 3.36%
Private equity 12% 6.83% 6.95%
Real estate 11% 4.50% 5.13%
Infrastructure and forestland 3% 4.50% 5.09%
Liquidity 2% -0.55% -1.05%

100%

(a) An expected inflation of 2.5% is used for this period
(b) An expected inflation of 3.0% is used for this period

Sensitivity of YCH’s proportionate share of net pension liability to changes in the
discount rate

The following presents YCH's proportionate share of the net pension liability of the Plan as
of the measurement date, calculated using the discount rate of 7.65%, as well as what
YCH's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower (6.65%) or 1-percentage point higher (8.65%)
than the current rate:

Current
Discount rate - discount rate Discount rate +
1% (6.65%) (7.65%) 1% (8.65%)
Net Pension Liability $ 4162227 $ 2,481,845 $ 1,094,494

Pension plan fiduciary net position
Detailed information about each pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued CalPERS financial reports.

Payable to the pension plan

At June 30, 2016, YCH reported a payable of $10,228 for the outstanding amount of
contributions to the pension plan required for the year ended June 30, 2016.
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Note 16 - Other Post-Employment Benefit Program ("OPEB")

Plan Description

The OPEB provided by YCH is medical plan coverage. YCH offers its retired
employees/commissioners health insurance through CalPERS. To be eligible for this
benefit, the former employee/commissioner must be fifty years of age, have five years of
credited service, and retire from YCH. The employee cannot terminate employment before
meeting the age condition and be entitled to receive benefits. The plan provides the same
benefit to its retired employees as it does for its active employees. The plan provides for
100% of the medical premium for retired employees and spouses and 40% of the medical
premium for retired commissioners and their spouses.

Eligibility

As of June 30, 2016, 12 employees were eligible to receive these benefits. YCH had
another 35 employees who are eligible for the program, but are not receiving benefits due
to the fact that they are not retired from YCH as of June 30, 2016.

Funding policy

YCH is required to contribute the annual required contribution ("ARC") of the employer, an
amount actuarially determined in accordance with parameters of GASB Statement No. 45.
The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis is projected to
cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding
excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. The ARC for the year ending June 30,
2016 was $319,246 and is based on the July 1, 2015 actuarial valuation report which was
performed by Bickmore Risk Services & Consulting.

YCH has adopted an entry age normal cost, pay-as-you-go, approach to the funding of its
OPEB liability. YCH makes 100% of the retired employees/commissioner medical premium
payments to the healthcare benefit provider. YCH is reimbursed 60% of the premiums for
the retired commissioner. During the year ended June 30, 2016, YCH made payments
totaling $533,993 to reduce its OPEB liability. The difference between the actuarially
determined OPEB annual required contribution and the actual amounts paid to the
healthcare benefit provider on behalf of retirees for the current fiscal year has been
allocated to all programs, based on the current retirees' allocation, and as of June 30, 2016
YCH has a long-term OPEB liability of $127,326.
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Annual OPEB cost and net OPEB obligation
The following table shows the components of YCH’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the
amount contributed to the plan, and the changes in YCH’s net OPEB obligation:

Annual required contribution ("ARC")

Normal costs $ 174,078
Amortization of unfunded AAL 124,283
Interest as of June 30, 2015 20,885
Total ARC (annual OPEB costs) 319,246
Adjustments due to change in funding policy (16,816)
Contributions made 533,993
Change in OPEB obligation (231,563)
Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year 358,889
Net OPEB obligation, end of year $ 127,326
Covered payroll $ 2,039,281

Funded status and funding progress
The funded status of the plan as of July 1, 2015 was as follows:

Actuarial accrued liability ("AAL") $ 3,427,946
Actuarial value of plan assets 1,487,481
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability ("UAAL") $ 1,940,465
Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAL) 43.4%
Covered payroll (active plan members) $ 2,039,281
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 95.2%

YCH's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and
the net OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2016 for the three year trend were as follows:

Annual OPEB OPEB cost Net OPEB
Year ended cost contributed liability/(asset)
6/30/2014 $ 261,619 334% $ 212,664
6/30/2015 228,199 39% 358,889
6/30/2016 319,246 167% 127,326
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Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts
and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples
include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend.
Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required
contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are
compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The
schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following
the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information that shows
whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to
the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial methods and assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan
(the plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of
benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of
benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods
and assumptions used include technigues that are designed to reduce the effects of short-
term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent
with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the July 1, 2015 actuarial valuation, the entry age normal cost, level percent of pay
method was used. The market value of assets method was used to value the plan assets.
The actuarial assumptions included a 7.0% investment rate of return per year, a 7.0%
discount rate per year, a 3.25% salary increase per year, a 3.0% assumed wage inflation
per year, and a general inflation rate of 2.75% per year. The assumptions about mortality,
termination and retirement are based on the most recent CalPERS experience study
covering YCH employees.

The Entry Age Normal ("EAN") cost method spreads plan costs for each participant from
entry date to the expected retirement date. Under the EAN cost method, the plan's normal
cost is developed as a level percentage of payroll spread over the participants' working
lifetime. The AAL is the cumulative value on the valuation date of prior service costs. For
retirees, the AAL is the present value of all projected benefits.

The ARC under this method equals the normal cost plus the amortization of the unfunded
AAL over a closed thirty (30) year period with twenty-two (22) years remaining. The Plan
costs are derived by making certain specific assumptions as to the rates of interest,
mortality, turnover, and the like, which are assumed to hold for many years into the future.
Actual experience may differ somewhat from the assumptions and the effect of such
differences is spread over all periods. Due to these differences, the costs determined by
the valuation must be regarded as estimates of the true Plan costs.
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Note 17 - Deferred compensation plan

YCH offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457, State and Local Government Deferred Compensation
Plans. The plan is administered by the ICMA Retirement Corporation. The plan, available to
all regular employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The
deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency. All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all
property and rights purchased with those amounts, and all income attributable to those
amounts, property, or rights are held in trust for the exclusive benefits of participants and
their beneficiaries.

As of June 30, 2016, the funds are being held by the ICMA Retirement Corporation on
behalf of YCH's employees. These funds are not recorded as assets of YCH since they are
held in trust for the exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries and are not
subject to claims of YCH's general creditors.

Note 18 - Risk management

Worker's compensation

YCH is a member of the California Housing Worker's Compensation Authority ("CHWCA"),
which provides worker's compensation insurance. CHWCA provides employer liability
coverage to its members, in the amount of $500,000 each accident. CHWCA has
purchased excess insurance coverage from $1,000,000 to statutory, for all of its members.

CHWCA is a joint powers authority consisting of 31 public housing authorities, housing
commissions, and agencies organized under a joint powers agreement to fund a self-
insurance program for worker's compensation. Each member has equal representation on
the Board of Directors. The Board elects a seven-member Executive Committee for a two-
year term which has the responsibility for overseeing all operations of CHWCA. The Board
of Directors has total responsibility for all actions of CHWCA.

Annual premiums and assessments are approved by the Board of Directors and are
adjusted each year based on the following criteria:

e Each member's incurred losses;

e Each member's share of such losses and other expenses as a proportion of all
members' such losses;

e Each member's contribution to reserves, including reserves for incurred but not
reported losses; and

e Each member's share of costs to purchase excess insurance and any additional
coverage.
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If CHWCA is dissolved, the remaining assets, after all premiums and assessments have
been paid and final disposition of all claims has been determined, will be distributed to
members proportionate to each member's cash contributions made during the life of
CHWCA. Until dissolution, however, no member has identifiable equity.

Property and liability insurance

YCH procured insurance beginning June 1, 2009 through the Housing Authority Insurance
Group with the Housing Authority Risk Retention Group and Travelers. The limits for
property and liability insurance are $5 million for both YCH and the Dixon Housing
Authority, with deductibles of $25,000 per occurrence. The limits for automobile insurance
are $5 million for owned autos, $1 million for non-owned hired autos, and $1 million for
uninsured motorist. The limit for employee benefit administration liability is $1 million, with a
deductible of $1,000.

Note 19 - Economic dependency

YCH receives the majority of its funding from HUD. HUD is subject to the federal budget
allocation process each year. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, YCH's budget
included $11,536,060 of estimated HUD funding. A reduction in funding from HUD could
significantly change the services provided by YCH.

Note 20 - Commitments and contingencies

YCH has received funds from various federal, state and local grant programs. It is possible
that at some future date it may be determined that YCH was not in compliance with
applicable grant requirements. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be
disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time although YCH does
not expect such disallowed amounts, if any, to materially affect the financial statements.
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Note 21 - Blended component unit

YCH has one blended component unit, NHCDC. NHCDC is a nonprofit corporation created
to develop affordable housing and community development based economic development
ventures. NHCDC's primary business activity is the operation of the Cottonwood Meadows
Senior Apartments. A summary of the financial statements of NHCDC as of June 30, 2016
which are included in the YCH financial statements is presented below:

Assets
Current assets $ 689,596
Capital assets, net 1,224,210
Other noncurrent assets 698,211
Total assets $ 2,612,017
Liabilities
Current liabilities $ 441,421
Long-term liabilities 1,665,381
Total liabilities $ 2,106,802
Net position
Net investment in capital assets $ (702,740)
Restricted 162,168
Unrestricted 1,045,787
Total net position $ 505,215
Change in net position
Revenues $ 338,509
Expenses (310,625)
Change in net position 27,884
Net position beginning of the year 477,331
Net position end of the year $ 505,215

Note 22 - Discretely presented component unit

YCH has one discretely presented component unit, Crosswood. Crosswood is a limited
partnership with the purpose to invest in real estate and to provide low-income housing
through the acquisition, construction, rehabilitation, operation, and leasing of a 48-unit
apartment complex located in Woodland, California, operating under the name of
Crosswood Apartments.
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Deferred costs and amortization
Loan fees in the amount of $240,093 are being amortized over the term of the related loans
using the effective yield method. As of June 30, 2016, accumulated amortization is

$13,229.

Notes to Financial Statements

Tax credit fees of $32,077 are being amortized using the straight-line method over the tax
credit compliance period beginning in 2015. As of June 30, 2016, accumulated amortization

is $2,494.

Estimated annual amortization expense for each of the next five years subsequent to June

30, 2016 is as follows:

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

Capital assets

Low-income
Mortgage Housing Tax
Financing Fees Credit Costs Total

$ 8,612 $ 2,138 % 10,750
8,660 2,138 10,798
8,700 2,138 10,838
8,731 2,138 10,869
8,753 2,138 10,891

A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2016 is as follows:

Capital assets, not being
depreciated
Land
Buildings
Building improvements
Land improvements
Furniture and fixtures

Total assets
Less accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets, net

Balance,

Transfers /

Balance,

June 30, 2015 Additions Retirements June 30, 2016
$ 90,000 $ $ $ 90,000
2,822,733 2,822,733
3,017,870 3,017,870
324,504 324,504

5,647 5,647
6,260,754 6,260,754
(75,402) (168,778) (244,180)

$ 6,185,352 $ (168,778) $ - $ 6,016,574
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Mortgages and notes payable
Mortgages and notes payable consist of the following at June 30, 2016:

Monthly
principal and
interest or
Principal other
balance as of repayments
Lender Interest rate Maturity 6/30/2016 terms
CBRE HMF, Inc. 3.39% 09/01/49 $ 3,284,751 $ 13,736
PNC Bank 2.96% 02/26/17 1,819,267 (1)
Agency (CalAHA) 4.00% 12/31/51 96,331 (2)

Total $ 5,200,349

(1) Montly installments of interest only until maturity (the principal is expected to be
paid out of the proceeds of the investor limited partner's capital contributions)
(2) Loan interest payable annually from surplus cash.

Future estimated principal payments on the above mortgages and notes payable for each
of the next five years and thereafter subsequent to June 30, 2016 are as follows:

CBRE HMF,
Inc. PNC Bank CalAHA Total
2017 $ 53,380 $ 1,819,267 $ - $ 1,872,647
2018 57,323 - - 57,323
2019 59,366 - - 59,366
2020 60,128 - - 60,128
2021 62,199 - - 62,199
Thereafter 2,992,355 - 96,331 3,088,686
Total $ 3284751 $ 1,819,267 $ 96,331 $ 5,200,349

In addition to the above mortgages, Crosswood owes YCH $775,000, of which $225,000 is
expected to be paid out of the proceeds from the limited partner’s capital contributions and
the remaining $550,000 will be paid out of available cash flow of the partnership.
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Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents consist of the following at June 30, 2016:

Security deposits $ 13,311
Replacement reserve 126,621
Escrow deposits 15,432

Total $ 155,364

Note 23 - Other matters

YCH is a co-general partner in one tax credit property known as Eleanor Roosevelt Circle.
YCH ownership interest is .003% in the partnership and the other general partners are
responsible for the partnership and its management. The majority of the project is owned
by the limited partner, National Equity Fund, a tax credit syndicator.

NHCDC is a managing general partner in two tax credit partnerships known as Cesar
Chavez Plaza and Rochdale Grange. NHCDC's ownership is .003% in each partnership
and the other general partners are responsible for the partnership and its management.
The majority of the project is owned by the limited partner tax credit investor.

Note 24 - Related party transactions

YCH received legal services from the County of Yolo, Office of the County Counsel
services at a rate of $12,500 per quarter. In addition to legal services, YCH also purchases
from the County fleet maintenance/fuel and clerk services for Board meetings.

Note 25 - Subsequent events

Events that occur after the date of the statement of net position but before the financial
statements were available to be issued must be evaluated for recognition or disclosure.
The effects of subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that existed at the
date of the statement of net position are recognized in the accompanying financial
statements. Subsequent events which provide evidence about conditions that existed after
the date of the statement of net position require disclosure in the accompanying notes
Management evaluated the activity of YCH through February 9, 2017, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued, and concluded that no subsequent event has
occurred that would require recognition in the financial statements or disclosure in the
notes to financial statements.
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Yolo County Housing

Cost-Sharing Defined Benefit Pension Plan
Schedule of The Authority's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

As of June 30, 2016 Last 10 Years*

2016 2015
Plan's Proportion of the Net Penion Liability 0.09046% 0.03839%
Plan's Proportionate Share of the Net Penion
Liability $ 2481845 $ 2,388,659
Plan's Covered-Employee Payroll $ 2039281 $ 1,971,841
Plan's Proportionate Share of the Net Penion
Liability as a Percentage of its Covered-
Employee Payroll 122% 121%
Plan's Proportionate Share of the Fiduciary Net
Position as a Percentage of the Plan's Total
Pension Liability 81.31677% 81.31677%
Plan's Proportionate Share of Aggregate
Employer Contributions $ 202,527 % 190,807

Notes to Schedule

Changes of benefit terms. In 2016, there were no changes to the benefit terms.

Changes in assumptions. In 2016, there were no changes in assumptions.

* Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation of GASB 68, therefore only two
years are shown.
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Cost-Sharing Defined Benefit Pension Plan
Schedule of Contributions

As of June 30, 2016 Last 10 Years*

2016 2015
Contractually required contribution $ 202,527 % 190,807
Contributions in relation to the contractually
required contribution (202,527) (190,807)
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ -
Authority's covered-employee payroll $ 2039281 $ 1,971,841
Contributions as a percentage of covered-
employee payroll 9.93% 9.68%
Notes to Schedule:
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal
Actuarial Assumptions:
Inflation 2.75%
Salary Increases varies
Payroll Growth 3.0% @
Investment Rate of Return 7.5%
Retirement Age 2010 Experience Study®
Mortality® 2010 Experience Study™

@ Depending on age, service and type of employment.

) Net of pension plan investment and administrative expenses, including inflation.

® The probabilities of Retirement are based on the 2010 CalPERS Experience Study for the
period from 1997 to 2007.

“ The probabilities of Retirement are based on the 2010 CalPERS Experience Study for the
period from 1997 to 2007. Pre-retirement and Post-retirement mortality rates include 5
years of projected mortality improvement using Scale AA published by the Society of
Actuaries.

* Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation of GASB 68, therefore only two years
are shown.
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Schedule of Funding Progress
Other Post-Employment Benefits

Actuarial UAAL as
Actuarial Actuarial Accrued Unfunded AAL Funded Percentage of
Valuation Value of Liability (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Covered Covered Payroll
Date Assets [A] Entry Age [B] [B - A] [A/B] Payroll [C] [(B-A)/C]
7/1/2011 $ - $ 2,425,441 2,425,441 0% $1,764,114 137%
7/1/2013 606,093 2,483,837 1,877,744 24% 1,720,276 109%
7/1/2015 1,487,481 3,427,946 1,940,465 43% 2,039,281 95%
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Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)
Restricted cash and cash equivalents (Notes 3, 4)
Accounts receivable - tenant, net

Assets

Accounts receivable - other

Accounts receivable - funding source (Note 5)

Note receivable and due from component unit (Note 7)
Interprogram due from (Note 9)

Inventories, net

Prepaid items and other assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets
Note receivable and due from component unit (Note 7)
Capital assets not being depreciated (Note 6)
Capital assets being depreciated, net (Note 6)
Other assets, net

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources (Note 15)

Yolo County Housing

Combining Schedule of Net Position
June 30, 2016

Business Primary Component
activities Federal funds State funds Eliminations Government Unit
$ 236565 $ 1,705290 % 843,506 $ - $ 2,785361 % 25,631
206,020 436,409 968,086 - 1,610,515 155,364
2,305 6,468 5,599 - 14,372 4,615
358,636 8,381 30,750 - 397,767 29,743
23,149 12,785 626,144 (215,878) 446,200 -
68,709 - - - 68,709 -
396,588 - - (396,588) - -
- 47,926 - - 47,926 -
178,908 59,278 15,612 - 253,798 13,036
1,470,880 2,276,537 2,489,697 (612,466) 5,624,648 228,389
1,449,838 - - - 1,449,838 -
3,847,272 3,286,820 360,758 - 7,494,850 90,000
3,486,122 6,732,878 695,443 - 10,914,443 5,926,574
56,316 - - (38,395) 17,921 256,447
8,839,548 10,019,698 1,056,201 (38,395) 19,877,052 6,273,021
$10,310,428 $ 12,296,235 $ 3,545,898 $ (650,861) $ 25,501,700 $ 6,501,410
$ 164504 $ 239,124 % 83,799 $ - $ 487,427 $ -
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Combining Schedule of Net Position
June 30, 2016

Business Primary Component
activities Federal funds State funds Eliminations Government Unit
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable - vendors $ 148,006 $ 3,608 $ 217,039 % - $ 368,653 $ 2,809
Accounts payable - funding source (Note 8) - - 533,109 (215,878) 317,231 -
Accrued compensated absences - current portion 30,780 12,712 5,643 - 49,135 -
Accrued interest payable (Note 10) 2,076 - - - 2,076 20,818
Accrued liabilities - other 32,323 1,430 - - 33,753 41,377
Interprogram due to (Note 9) - 80,863 315,725 (396,588) - -
Notes payable - current portion (Note 10) 473,063 - 3,039 - 476,102 1,872,647
Note payable and due to Primary Government (Note 7) - - - - - 68,709
Deposits payable 21,331 159,270 50,979 - 231,580 13,820
Unearned revenue (Note 13) 3,313 - 216,879 - 220,192 -
Other current liabilities 29,076 116,328 173,212 - 318,616 11,295
Total current liabilities 739,968 374,211 1,515,625 (612,466) 2,017,338 2,031,475
Non-current liabilities
Accrued compensated absences - net of current portion 92,341 38,136 16,931 - 147,408 -
Notes payable - net of current portion (Note 10) 2,113,360 - 5,537 - 2,118,897 3,327,702
Note payable and due to Primary Government (Note 7) - - - - 1,449,838
Family self sufficiency escrows - 54,598 - - 54,598 -
Unearned revenue - net of current portion (Note 13) 113,651 - - - 113,651 -
Other post-employment benefits (Note 16) 43,836 63,163 20,327 - 127,326 -
Net pension liability (Note 15) 844,686 1,203,932 433,227 - 2,481,845
Other liabilities (Note 11) - - 369,664 (38,395) 331,269 -
Total liabilities $ 3947842 $ 1,734040 $ 2,361,311 $ (650,861) $ 7,392,332 $ 6,809,015
Deterred Inflows ot resources (Note 15) $ 171,150 $ 239,759 $ 88,293 $ - $ 499,202 $ -
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets (Note 14) $ 4,744895 $ 10,019,698 $ 1,047,625 $ - $ 15,812,218 $ 795,407
Restricted (Note 14) 162,168 182,059 864,756 - 1,208,983 -
Unrestricted (Note 14) 1,448,877 359,803 (732,288) - 1,076,392 (1,103,012)
Total net position $ 6,355,940 $ 10,561,560 $ 1,180,093 $ - $ 18,097,593 $ (307,605)
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Operating revenues
Rental income

Fee revenue
Other revenue

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Administrative expenses
Tenant services
Maintenance
Utilities
Insurance and taxes
Housing assistance payments
Depreciation
Amortization

Total operating expenses

Net operating loss

Yolo County Housing

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Year Ended June 30, 2016

Business Primary Component
activities Federal funds State funds Eliminations Government Unit
$ 432,868 1,725,157 $ 37682 $ (96,538) $ 2,099,169 $ 470,673
2,070,668 - - (2,070,668) - -
389,516 44,925 156,159 (256,708) 333,892 4,987
2,893,052 1,770,082 193,841 (2,423,914) 2,433,061 475,660
1,125,546 2,578,667 420,721 (2,167,206) 1,957,728 323,651
627.00 101,018 - - 101,645 34,110
905,164 1,132,200 504,312 (256,708) 2,284,968 61,609
63,371 536,555 390,471 - 990,397 45,229
85,278 236,714 151,084 - 473,076 17,754
- 11,841,058 - - 11,841,058 -
178,613 607,433 30,739 - 816,785 168,778
1,232 - - - 1,232 8,998
2,359,831 17,033,645 1,497,327 (2,423,914) 18,466,889 660,129
533,221 (15,263,563) (1,303,486) - (16,033,828) (184,469)
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Yolo County Housing

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Grant revenue
Gain on disposition of capital assets
Interest income
Interest expense

Total nonoperating revenues

Change in net position before capital grants
and transfers

Capital grants

Change in net position before transfers

Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Change in net position
Net position - beginning of year
Equity transfers and reclassifications

Net position - end of year

Business Primary Component
activities Federal funds State funds Eliminations Government Unit
3,257,447 14,418,191 1,505,871 - 19,181,509 -
2,460 1,640 - - 4,100 -
15,283 3,693 219 - 19,195 227
(66,425) - (148,222) - (214,647) (198,359)
3,208,765 14,423,524 1,357,868 - 18,990,157 (198,132)
3,741,986 (840,039) 54,382 - 2,956,329 (382,601)

- 678,101 - - 678,101 -

3,741,986 (161,938) 54,382 - 3,634,430 (382,601)
209,292 468,809 - - 678,101 -

- (678,101) - - (678,101) -
3,951,278 (371,230) 54,382 - 3,634,430 (382,601)
2,035,397 11,302,055 1,125,711 - 14,463,163 74,996

369,265 (369,265) - - - -
6,355,940 10,561,560 $ 1,180,093 - $ 18,097,593 $ (307,605)
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Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from tenants
Other operating cash received

Cash payments for general and administrative expenses

Cash payments for housing assistance expenditures
Fees received from other programs

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Principal paid on notes payable
Proceeds from sale of property
Cash received from capital grants
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Interest paid

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related
financing activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Cash received from HUD operating grants
Cash received from Housing Choice Voucher program
Cash (paid to) received from other programs
Cash received from other grants

Net cash (used in) provided by noncapital financing
activities

Yolo County Housing

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30, 2016

Business Primary
activities Federal funds State funds Eliminations Government
434,527 $ 1,730,246 42,102 2,206,875
380,375 44,925 156,159 324,751
(2,975,303) (4,698,425) (1,242,983) (6,589,335)
- (11,841,058) - - (11,841,058)
2,070,668 - - (2,070,668) -
(89,733) (14,764,312) (1,044,722) (15,898,767)
(184,375) - (2,956) (187,331)
2,460 1,640 - 4,100
- 678,101 - 678,101
(33,410) (86,165) (10,100) (129,675)
(67,219) - (148,222) (215,441)
(282,544) 593,576 (161,278) 149,754
- 1,107,464 - 1,107,464
- 13,308,449 - 13,308,449
209,292 (209,292) - -
7,447 - 1,299,694 1,307,141
216,739 14,206,621 1,299,694 15,723,054
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Cash flows from investing activities

Interest income

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year

End of year

Yolo County Housing

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30, 2016

Business Primary
activities Federal funds State funds Eliminations Government
1,076 3,693 219 - 4,988
1,076 3,693 219 - 4,988
(154,462) 39,578 93,913 - (20,971)
597,047 2,102,121 1,717,679 - 4,416,847
$ 442,585 $ 2,141,699 $ 1,811,592 - 4,395,876
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Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided by
(used in) operating activities
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Pension expense
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease (increase) in assets
Tenant accounts receivable
Other receivables
Inventories
Prepaid items and other assets
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable
Other post-employment benefits
Accrued compensated absences
Deposits payable
Unearned revenue
Due to/from other programs
Other liabilities

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Yolo County Housing

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30, 2016

Business Primary
activities Federal funds State funds Eliminations Government
$ 533,221 $ (15,263,563) $ (1,303,486) - $ (16,033,828)
179,845 607,433 30,739 - 818,017
(117,608) (174,343) (59,493) - (351,444)
(1,654) (2,139) 4,420 - 627
743 7,228 - - 7,971
1,228 2,198 - - 3,426
(10,358) 196,941 95 - 186,678
(104,165) (9,635) 17,551 - (96,249)
(436,405) (23,625) 18,120 - (441,910)
18,675 (526) 4,125 - 22,274
245 (26,534) (4,756) - (31,045)
(6,571) - - - (6,571)
(127,033) (73,653) 200,686 - -
(19,896) (4,094) 47,277 - 23,287
$ (89,733) $ (14,764,312) $ (1,044,722) - $ (15,898,767)
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Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit

Housing Authority of the County of Yolo (CA044)
WOODLAND, CA
Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary

Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2016

10.427 Rural g‘;zonfne.fyid:nné 14.871 Housing {0+ ComPonentunit o, o ponent 1 Business
Project Total Rsng;l Assistance Supportive Ch(‘)ice Vouchers - Discretely Un\t _ Blended 2 State/Local Activities cocc Subtotal ELIM Total
ayments Services Presented
111 Cash - Unrestricted $623,111 $53,068 $582,926 $25,631 $216,108 $790,438 $20,457 $2,311,739 $2,311,739
112 Cash - Restricted - Modernization and Development $0 $0 $0
113 Cash - Other Restricted $57,548 $44,585 $268,222 $142,053 $162,168 $858,413 $22,961 $1,555,950 $1,555,950
114 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits $110,639 $2,209 $13,311 $20,891 $62,879 $209,929 $209,929
115 Cash - Restricted for Payment of Current Liabilities $499,253 $499,253 $499,253
100 Total Cash $1,290,551 $99,862 $0 $851,148 $180,995 $399,167 $1,711,730 $0 $43,418 $4,576,871 $0 $4,576,871
121 Accounts Receivable - PHA Projects
122 Accounts Receivable - HUD Other Projects $0 $0 $0
124 Accounts Receivable - Other Government $12,785 $621 $626,144 $22,528 $662,078 -$215,878 $446,200
125 Accounts Receivable - Miscellaneous $8,381 $29,743 $253,875 $30,750 $104,761 $427,510 $427,510
126 Accounts Receivable - Tenants $10,768 $21 $4,615 $3,305 $11,078 $29,787 $29,787
126.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -Tenants -$4,300 $0 $0 $0 -$1,000 -$5,500 -$10,800 -$10,800
126.2 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
127 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Current $23,811 $44,898 $68,709 $68,709
128 Fraud Recovery
128.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud
129 Accrued Interest Receivable
120 Total Receivables, Net of Allowances for Doubtful Accounts $14,849 $21 $0 $12,785 $34,358 $280,612 $662,472 $0 $172,187 $1,177,284 -$215,878 $961,406
131 Investments - Unrestricted $0 $0 $0
132 Investments - Restricted
135 Investments - Restricted for Payment of Current Liability
142 Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets $59,278 $13,036 $9,817 $15,612 $169,091 $266,834 $266,834
143 Inventories $47,926 $47,926 $47,926
143.1 Allowance for Obsolete Inventories $0 $0 $0
144 Inter Program Due From $0 $413,197 $413,197 -$413,197 $0
145 Assets Held for Sale
150 Total Current Assets $1,412,604 $99,883 $0 $863,933 $228,389 $689,596 $2,389,814 $0 $797,893 $6,482,112 -$629,075 $5,853,037
161 Land $3,185,656 $40,839 $90,000 $239,463 $177,220 $3,528,120 $7,261,298 $7,261,298
162 Buildings $26,916,543 $379,275 $6,165,107 $1,508,372 $741,895 $4,637,901 $40,349,093 $40,349,093
163 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Dwellings $144,447 $77,110 $221,557 $221,557
164 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Administration $180,414 $65,974 $5,647 $291,504 $543,539 $543,539
165 Leasehold Improvements
166 Accumulated Depreciation -$20,518,321 -$307,059 -$56,178 -$244,180 -$601,285 -$118,668 -$2,427,482 -$24,273,173 -$24,273,173
167 Construction in Progress $101,163 $550 $142,699 $49,903 $29,238 $323,553 $323,553
168 Infrastructure
160 Total Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation $10,009,902 $113,055 $0 $9,796 $6,016,574 $1,224,210 $943,146 $49,903 $6,059,281 $24,425,867 $0 $24,425,867
171 Notes, Loans and Mortgages Receivable - Non-Current $674,838 $775,000 $1,449,838 $1,449,838
172 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Non Current - Past Due $0 $0 $0
173 Grants Receivable - Non Current
174 Other Assets $256,447 $17,821 $38,395 $312,663 -$38,395 $274,268
176 Investments in Joint Ventures $100 $100 $100
180 Total Non-Current Assets $10,009,902 $113,055 $0 $9,796 $6,273,021 $1,916,969 $943,146 $49,903 $6,872,676 $26,188,468 -$38,395 $26,150,073
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200 Deferred Outflow of Resources $146,459 $912 $92,665 $5,452 $82,887 $159,052 $487,427 $487,427
290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources $11,568,965 $213,850 $0 $966,394 $6,501,410 $2,612,017 $3,415,847 $49,903 $7,829,621 $33,158,007 -$667,470 $32,490,537
311 Bank Overdraft
312 Accounts Payable <= 90 Days $327 $798 $2,809 $315 $217,039 $147,691 $368,979 $368,979
313 Accounts Payable >90 Days Past Due
321 Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable
322 Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Portion $3,149 $1 $233 $9,330 $185 $5,642 $30,595 $49,135 $49,135
324 Accrued Contingency Liability
325 Accrued Interest Payable $20,818 $2,076 $22,894 $22,894
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA Programs
332 Account Payable - PHA Projects
333 Accounts Payable - Other Government $116,328 $533,109 $16,661 $666,098 -$215,878 $450,220
341 Tenant Security Deposits $159,270 $2,361 $13,820 $18,811 $48,618 $2,520 $245,400 $245,400
342 Unearned Revenue $0 $0 $216,879 $3,313 $220,192 $220,192
343 Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Capital Projects/Mortgage Revenue $1,872,647 $34,750 $3,039 $69,513 $1,979,949 $1,979,949
344 Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Operating Borrowings $368,800 $368,800 $368,800
345 Other Current Liabilities $960 $11,295 $173,212 $12,475 $197,942 $197,942
346 Accrued Liabilities - Other $150 $2,803 $41,377 $3,500 $28,763 $76,593 $76,593
347 Inter Program - Due To $526 $80,863 $12,984 $315,199 $3,625 $0 $413,197 -$413,197 $0
348 Loan Liability - Current $68,709 $68,709 $68,709
310 Total Current Liabilities $280,184 $2,888 $233 $93,794 $2,031,475 $441,421 $1,512,737 $3,625 $311,531 $4,677,888 -$629,075 $4,048,813
351 Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Capital Projects/Mortgage Revenue $3,327,702 $1,521,324 $5,537 $592,036 $5,446,599 $5,446,599
352 Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Operating Borrowings
353 Non-current Liabilities - Other $54,598 $113,651 $369,664 $537,913 -$38,395 $499,518
354 Accrued Compensated Absences - Non Current $9,446 $4 $700 $27,990 $555 $16,927 $91,786 $147,408 $147,408
355 Loan Liability - Non Current $1,449,838 $1,449,838 $1,449,838
356 FASB 5 Liabilities
357 Accrued Pension and OPEB Liabilities $783,897 $5,079 $1,334 $481,864 $25,668 $448,475 $862,854 $2,609,171 $2,609,171
350 Total Non-Current Liabilities $793,343 $5,083 $2,034 $564,452 $4,777,540 $1,661,198 $840,603 $0 $1,546,676 $10,190,929 -$38,395 $10,152,534
300 Total Liabilities $1,073,527 $7,971 $2,267 $658,246 $6,809,015 $2,102,619 $2,353,340 $3,625 $1,858,207 $14,868,817 -$667,470 $14,201,347
400 Deferred Inflow of Resources $149,964 $1,012 $89,795 $4,183 $87,281 $166,967 $499,202 $499,202
508.4 Net Investment in Capital Assets $10,009,902 $113,055 $9,796 $795,407 -$702,740 $934,570 $49,903 $5,397,732 $16,607,625 $16,607,625
511.4 Restricted Net Position $44,585 $182,059 $162,168 $820,171 $1,208,983 $1,208,983
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position $335,572 $47,227 -$2,267 $26,498 -$1,103,012 $1,045,787 -$779,515 -$3,625 $406,715 -$26,620 -$26,620
513 Total Equity - Net Assets / Position $10,345,474 $204,867 -$2,267 $218,353 -$307,605 $505,215 $975,226 $46,278 $5,804,447 $17,789,988 $0 $17,789,988
600 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Equity - Net $11,568,965 $213,850 $0 $966,394 $6,501,410 $2,612,017 $3,415,847 $49,903 $7,829,621 $33,158,007 -$667,470 $32,490,537
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Housing Authority of the County of Yolo (CA044)
WOODLAND, CA
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary

Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2016

10.427 Rural g‘;zonfne.fyid:nné 14.871 Housing {0+ ComPonentunit o, o ponent 1 Business
Project Total Rsng;l Assistance Supportive Ch(‘)ice Vouchers - Discretely Un\t _ Blended 2 State/Local Activities cocc Subtotal ELIM Total
ayments Services Presented
70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue $1,697,537 $37,642 $470,673 $300,912 $131,678 $2,638,442 -$96,538 $2,541,904
70400 Tenant Revenue - Other $27,620 $40 $278 $27,938 $27,938
70500 Total Tenant Revenue $1,725,157 $37,682 $0 $0 $470,673 $301,190 $0 $0 $131,678 $2,666,380 -$96,538 $2,569,842
70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants $1,035,427 $74,315 $13,308,449 $14,418,191 $14,418,191
70610 Capital Grants $468,809 $209,292 $678,101 $678,101
70710 Management Fee $944,975 $944,975 -$944,975 $0
70720 Asset Management Fee $79,140 $79,140 -$79,140 $0
70730 Book Keeping Fee $179,235 $179,235 -$179,235 $0
70740 Front Line Service Fee $867,316 $867,316 -$867,316 $0
70750 Other Fees $2 $2 -$2 $0
70700 Total Fee Revenue $2,070,668 $2,070,668 -$2,070,668 $0
70800 Other Government Grants $10,500 $7,447 $1,505,871 $3,250,000 $4,773,818 $4,773,818
71100 Investment Income - Unrestricted $2,267 $214 $1,426 $227 $379 $5 $14,591 $19,109 $19,109
71200 Mortgage Interest Income
71300 Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery $5,971 $5,971 $5,971
71500 Other Revenue $18,128 $10,326 $4,987 $29,180 $156,159 $360,336 $579,116 -$256,708 $322,408
71600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets $820 $820 $2,460 $4,100 $4,100
72000 Investment Income - Restricted $313 $313 $313
70000 Total Revenue $3,261,108 $37,896 $74,315 $13,326,992 $475,887 $338,509 $1,662,035 $0 $6,039,025 $25,215,767 -$2,423,914 $22,791,853
91100 Administrative Salaries $122,132 $1,379 -$2,000 $358,037 $55,104 $24,933 $51,778 $977,393 $1,588,756 -$867,318 $721,438
91200 Auditing Fees $40,345 $235 $14,821 $14,150 $15,917 $4,560 $7,353 $97,381 $97,381
91300 Management Fee $493,108 $5,208 $268,483 $25,855 $178,176 $970,830 -$944,975 $25,855
91310 Book-keeping Fee $38,355 $140,880 $3,762 $182,997 -$179,235 $3,762
91400 Advertising and Marketing $3,736 $558 $4,878 $22 $140 $9,334 $9,334
91500 Employee Benefit contributions - Administrative $127,621 $936 -$1,680 $376,024 $8,196 $422 $85,705 -$68,736 $528,488 $528,488
91600 Office Expenses $210,309 $1,558 $2,705 $144,544 $16,963 $18,560 $54,210 $241,697 $690,546 $690,546
91700 Legal Expense $7,309 $6,689 $3,228 $50,000 $67,226 $67,226
91800 Travel $4,248 $49 $6,020 $5,156 $3,225 $8,874 $27,572 $27,572
91810 Allocated Overhead
91900 Other $617 $5,321 $187,754 $193,692 $193,692
91000 Total Operating - Administrative $1,047,163 $9,933 -$368 $1,319,008 $323,651 $59,832 $381,022 $0 $1,216,581 $4,356,822 -$1,991,528 $2,365,294
92000 Asset Management Fee $51,720 $19,320 $8,100 $79,140 -$79,140 $0
92100 Tenant Services - Salaries $6,891 $50,574 $15,412 $72,877 $72,877
92200 Relocation Costs
92300 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services $1,279 $15,765 $2,357 $34,110 $53,511 $53,511
92400 Tenant Services - Other $3,802 $5,000 $8,802 $8,802
92500 Total Tenant Services $11,972 $0 $66,339 $22,769 $34,110 $0 $0 $0 $0 $135,190 $0 $135,190
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93100 Water $163,127 $6,201 $8,024 $9,071 $88,045 $2,251 $276,719 $276,719
93200 Electricity $184,334 $2,811 $5,349 $140,229 $24,858 $357,581 $357,581
93300 Gas $5,814 $5,328 $1,395 $39,431 $1,434 $53,402 $53,402
93400 Fuel
93500 Labor
93600 Sewer $270,783 $5,328 $20,218 $18,339 $111,237 $676 $426,581 $426,581
93700 Employee Benefit Contributions - Utilities
93800 Other Utilities Expense $8,848 $8,848 $8,848
93000 Total Utilities $624,058 $11,529 $0 $0 $45,229 $34,154 $378,942 $0 $29,219 $1,123,131 $0 $1,123,131
94100 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor $4,034 $218,655 $342,912 $565,601 $565,601
94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Other $239,822 $5,605 $498 $11,819 $18,411 $32,438 $18,449 $327,042 $327,042
94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts $886,876 $6,548 $1,483 $45,756 $36,769 $100,146 $92,566 $1,170,144 -$256,708 $913,436
94500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance $218 $43,675 $126,790 $170,683 $170,683
94000 Total Maintenance $1,126,698 $12,153 $0 $2,199 $61,609 $55,180 $394,914 $0 $580,717 $2,233,470 -$256,708 $1,976,762
95100 Protective Services - Labor
95200 Protective Services - Other Contract Costs $2,773 $624 $4,622 $10,326 $18,345 $18,345
95300 Protective Services - Other
95500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services
95000 Total Protective Services $2,773 $0 $0 $0 $0 $624 $4,622 $0 $10,326 $18,345 $0 $18,345
96110 Property Insurance $83,098 $1,132 $8,737 $5,173 $103,013 $2,097 $203,250 $203,250
96120 Liability Insurance $10,998 $335 $6,054 $4,329 $9,810 $463 $31,989 $31,989
96130 Workmen's Compensation $5,981 $24 $1,318 $9,198 $9,017 $776 $16,912 $46,493 $89,719 $89,719
96140 All Other Insurance $6,950 $704 $2,816 $5,767 $16,237 $16,237
96100 Total insurance Premiums $107,027 $1,491 $1,318 $15,956 $17,754 $10,278 $132,551 $0 $54,820 $341,195 $0 $341,195
96200 Other General Expenses $49,438 $1,176 $25,260 $10,166 $15,188 $51,562 $152,790 -$96,538 $56,252
96210 Compensated Absences -$3,080 $5 $635 $1,919 -$342 $4,119 $19,018 $22,274 $22,274
96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes $116,328 $20,156 $136,484 $136,484
96400 Bad debt - Tenant Rents -$3,978 $22 $17,043 $13,087 $13,087
96500 Bad debt - Mortgages
96600 Bad debt - Other
96800 Severance Expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses $158,708 $1,181 $635 $27,179 $0 $30,002 $36,350 $0 $70,580 $324,635 -$96,538 $228,097
96710 Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable $198,359 $48,161 $148,222 $394,742 $394,742
96720 Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term) $18,264 $18,264 $18,264
96730 Amortization of Bond Issue Costs $8,998 $1,232 $10,230 $10,230
96700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost $0 $0 $0 $0 $207,357 $49,393 $148,222 $0 $18,264 $423,236 $0 $423,236
96900 Total Operating Expenses $3,130,119 $36,287 $67,924 $1,387,111 $689,710 $258,783 $1,484,723 $0 $1,980,507 $9,035,164 -$2,423,914 $6,611,250
97000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses $130,989 $1,609 $6,391 $11,939,881 -$213,823 $79,726 $177,312 $0 $4,058,518 $16,180,603 $0 $16,180,603
97100 Extraordinary Maintenance $8,353 $93,800 $102,153 $102,153
97200 Casualty Losses - Non-capitalized
97300 Housing Assistance Payments $11,812,909 $11,812,909 $11,812,909
97350 HAP Portability-In $28,149 $28,149 $28,149
97400 Depreciation Expense $596,144 $12,141 $11,289 $168,778 $43,489 $18,598 $135,124 $985,563 $985,563
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97500 Fraud Losses
97600 Capital Outlays - Governmental Funds
97700 Debt Principal Payment - Governmental Funds
97800 Dwelling Units Rent Expense
90000 Total Expenses $3,726,263 $48,428 $67,924 $13,239,458 $858,488 $310,625 $1,597,121 $0 $2,115,631 $21,963,938 -$2,423,914 $19,540,024
10010 Operating Transfer In $0 $0 $0
10020 Operating transfer Out
10030 Operating Transfers from/to Primary Government $0 $0 $0 $0
10040 Operating Transfers from/to Component Unit
10050 Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds
10060 Proceeds from Property Sales
10070 Extraordinary Items, Net Gain/Loss
10080 Special Items (Net Gain/Loss)
10091 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In
10092 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out
10093 Transfers between Program and Project - In
10094 Transfers between Project and Program - Out
10100 Total Other financing Sources (Uses) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses -$465,155 -$10,532 $6,391 $87,534 -$382,601 $27,884 $64,914 $0 $3,923,394 $3,251,829 $0 $3,251,829
11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,872,647 $403,550 $3,039 $0 $0 $2,279,236 $2,279,236
11030 Beginning Equity $11,025,611 $215,399 -$8,657 $285,001 $74,996 $477,430 $910,311 $46,278 $1,511,789 $14,538,158 $14,538,158
11040 Prior Period Adjustments, Equity Transfers and Correction of Errors -$214,982 -$1 -$154,182 -$99 $1 $369,264 $1 $1
11050 Changes in Compensated Absence Balance
11060 Changes in Contingent Liability Balance
11070 Changes in Unrecognized Pension Transition Liability
11080 Changes in Special Term/Severance Benefits Liability
11090 Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Rents
11100 Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other
11170 Administrative Fee Equity $156,513 $156,513 $156,513
11180 Housing Assistance Payments Equity $61,840 $61,840 $61,840
11190 Unit Months Available 5172 84 0 20026 576 564 2084 28506 28506
11210 Number of Unit Months Leased 5115 84 0 19972 563 561 1981 28276 28276
11270 Excess Cash $706,826 $706,826 $706,826
11610 Land Purchases $0 $0 $0 $0
11620 Building Purchases $0 $0 $0 $0
11630 Furniture & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases $0 $0 $0 $0
11640 Furniture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases $0 $0 $0 $0
11650 Leasehold Improvements Purchases $0 $0 $0 $0
11660 Infrastructure Purchases $90,663 $0 $90,663 $90,663
13510 CFFP Debt Service Payments $0 $173,552 $173,552 $173,552
13901 Replacement Housing Factor Funds $0 $0 $0 $0
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Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

To the Housing Commission
Yolo County Housing

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Yolo County Housing ("YCH"), a component unit of the County of Yolo,
California, and its discretely presented component unit, which comprise the statement of net
position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes
in net position, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 9, 2017.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered YCH's internal
control over financial reporting (“internal control") to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of YCH's
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of YCH's
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during
our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether YCH's financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provided an opinion on the effectiveness
of YCH's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering YCH's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suited for any other purpose.

ok Rymich ZZF

Sacramento, California
February 9, 2017
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Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and on
Internal Control over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance and Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards

To the Housing Commission
Yolo County Housing

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Yolo County Housing ("YCH")'s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of YCH's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2016.
YCH's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms
and conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of YCH's major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
("Uniform Guidance"). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
YCH's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of YCH's
compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, YCH complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2016.



Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of YCH is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered YCH’s internal control over compliance with
the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of YCH's internal
control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a
type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than
a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of our testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Yolo County Housing and its discretely presented component unit, which
comprise the statement of net position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position, and cash flows for the year then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
February 9, 2017. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
financial statements as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance
and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
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records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

This report on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is intended solely for the
information and use of the Housing Commission and YCH management, and federal awarding
agencies and pass-through entities, and is not suitable for any other purpose.

ok Rymich ZZF

Sacramento, California
February 9, 2017



Yolo County Housing

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Federal Agency or Federal
CFDA Pass-Through Expenditures
Federal Grantor / Passthrough Grantor Program Title:  Number Number Amount
Direct Programs
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Public and Indian Housing 14.850 o N/A $ 1,035,427
Housing Voucher Cluster
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 o N/A 13,308,449
Sub Total - Housing Voucher Cluster 13,308,449
Capital Fund Cluster
Public Housing Capital Fund 14.872 N/A 678,101
Sub Total - Capital Fund Cluster 678,101
Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services 14.870 N/A 74,315
Sub Total - Direct Programs $ 15,096,292
Total - federal awards $ 15,096,292

(1) Audited as major programs

See Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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Yolo County Housing

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Note 1 - Reporting Entity

Yolo County Housing ("YCH") was established pursuant to the State Health and Safety
Code in 1950 by the Yolo County Board of Supervisors. YCH is a public entity organized
under the laws of the State of California's Health and Safety Code to provide housing
assistance to low- and moderate-income families at rents they can afford.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting

The expenditures included in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the
Schedule) were reported under the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are
recognized in accordance with the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance. The
Authority has elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under
the Uniform Guidance.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

The Schedule summarizes the expenditures of YCH under the programs of the federal
government for the year ended June 30, 2016. Award amounts may represent multi-year
awards while the expenditures represent current year expenditures only.

The Schedule presents only the expenditures incurred by YCH that are reimbursable under
federal programs of federal agencies providing financial assistance. For the purpose of the
Schedule, financial assistance includes both federal financial assistance received directly
from a federal agency, as well as federal funds received indirectly by YCH from a non-
federal agency or other organization. Only the portion of program expenditures
reimbursable with such federal funds is reported in the Schedule. Program expenditures in
excess of the maximum federal reimbursement authorized or the portion of the program
expenditures that were funded with state, local or other non-federal funds are excluded
from the Schedule.

The Schedule was prepared from only the accounts of the grant programs and, therefore
does not represent the financial position or results of operations of YCH.

Reconciliation from the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net
position to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Grant revenue from federal programs $ 14,418,191
Capital grants 678,101
$ 15,096,292




Yolo County Housing

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Note 3 - Discrete Component Unit Federal Expenditures

YCH has one discretely presented component unit, New Hope Crosswood Associates LP,
whose federal expenditures are excluded from the Schedule because its federal
expenditures are separately audited and reported to HUD. The federal expenditures for
programs of New Hope Crosswood Associates LP for the period ended June 30, 2016 are
as follow:

Federal Agency or Federal
CFDA  Pass-Through  Expenditures
Federal Grantor / Passthrough Grantor Program Title: Number Number Amount
Direct Programs
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Federal Housing Administration - Insured loans
under Section 207 and 223(f) 14.155 CA30M000858 $ 3,284,751
Housing Voucher Cluster
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 N/A 272,541
Total $ 3,557,292




Yolo County Housing

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2016

Summary of Auditor's Results
Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued on the financial statements:  Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

*Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X No

*Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes X None reported

Noncompliance material to the financial
statements noted? Yes X No

Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:

*Material weakness identified? Yes X No

*Significant deficiency identified? Yes X None reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs:

CFDA Numbers Type of Opinion
14.850 Public and Indian Housing Unmaodified
14.871 Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported in accordance with
section 510(a) of OMB Circular? Yes X No

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Numbers(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
14.850 Public and Indian Housing
14.871 Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and
Type B programs: $750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee Yes X No
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Yolo County Housing
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2016
B. Findings - Financial Statements Audit
e None reported
C. Findings And Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Programs Audit

e None reported
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Yolo County Housing

Status of Prior Audit Findings
June 30, 2016

The previous audit report for the year ended June 30, 2015 contained the following
audit finding. A description of the prior year audit finding and its status are as follows:

Section Ill - Major Federal Award Programs Findings
[11-2015-1 Intercompany Accounts Review (CFDA #14.850)

The prior audit included a finding related to the advances the AMPs made to the
Central Office Cost Center ("COCC").

Status
The prior year finding was cleared by the management of YCH as noted below.

YCH management continued to research the cause of the remaining inter-fund
balances and during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 found out that none of the
programs or COCC paid rent for their use of the administrative building from its
occupancy in 2005 through July 2010 (a total of 55 months). Therefore,
management of YCH corrected the error as follows:

- Programs and COCC will pay the Administrative Building for 55 months’ rent of
$589,957 during the fiscal year 2016.

- This payment will reduce the inter-fund balance between the COCC and the
administrative building by putting the cash into a COCC bank account.

- The COCC then turned around and repaid the $363,794 due to AMPs 2 and 3.

After making the above adjustment, the COCC no longer owed the AMPs for any
advances.
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February 9, 2017

To the Housing Commission
Yolo County Housing

We have audited the financial statements of Yolo County Housing ("YCH"), a component unit of the
County of Yolo, California, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and have issued our report
thereon dated February 9, 2017.

Professional standards require that we provide you with the following information related to our audit.
This letter serves to fulfill this professional requirement.

Specific areas to be communicated to you are as follows:

e Our responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards, Government Auditing
Standards and Uniform Guidance.

e Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit
e Significant Audit Findings
e Other Matters

Our comments regarding these issues as they relate to the year ended June 30, 2016 audit of YCH are
presented in the Attachment to this letter. We will be pleased to review these items at your request.

Very truly yours,

CotorRyrickRZF

CohnReznick LLP



To the Housing Commission
Yolo County Housing
February 9, 2017

Page 2

Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards, Governmental Auditing
Standards and Uniform Guidance

As stated in our engagement letter dated October 17, 2016, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement and are fairly presented in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Because an
audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance and because we did not perform a
detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may exist and not be
detected by us. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your
responsibilities.

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Yolo County Housing’s internal control over
financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial
reporting. We also considered internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a
direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with Uniform Guidance.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Yolo County Housing’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit. Also in accordance with Uniform Guidance, we
examined, on a test basis, evidence about Yolo County Housing’s compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the “U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance
Supplement” applicable to each of its major federal programs for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on Yolo County Housing’s compliance with those requirements. While our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion, it does not provide a legal determination on Yolo County Housing’s compliance
with those requirements.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing previously communicated to the
management of YCH.

Significant Audit Findings
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In accordance
with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the appropriateness of
accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting policies used by YCH are
described in note 2 to the financial statements. Also all new significant GASB accounting standards
adopted by YCH during the year ended June 30, 2016 are disclosed at Note 2 to the financial
statements. The adoption of new accounting pronouncements during the year ended June 30, 2016 did
not have a significant effect on the financial statements of YCH. The application of existing policies
was not changed during the year ended June 30, 2016. We noted no transactions entered into by YCH
during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.



To the Housing Commission
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Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them
may differ significantly from those expected.

The most significant estimates reflected in the financial statements include:

Allowances for accounts receivable and inventories
Developer fees revenue recognition

Depreciation estimates for capital assets including depreciation methods and useful lives
assigned to the depreciable assets

Accrued compensated absences

Other post-employment benefit plans’ employer and employee disclosures and contributions
requirements

Net pension liability and deferred inflows/outflows of resources

Management’s estimates and judgments were based on the following:

Estimated allowances for losses on accounts receivable and inventories were based upon
historical collection experience for accounts receivable and management’'s assessment of
the physical inventory items at the end of the year.

Developer fees are recognized as revenue using the percentage of completion method and
the likelihood of collection of the fees due based upon the expected future cash flows of the
projects available for the payment of deferred developer fees which have been discounted
to record the present value of future collections as developer fees receivable.

Useful lives and method of depreciation for capital assets were determined by management
based upon the nature of the capital assets and their expected service lives.

Accrual and disclosures of compensated absences were based on accrued eligible hours of
vacation and sick leave at current pay rates for eligible employees.

Other post-employment benefit ("OPEB") plans’ employer and employee contribution
requirements and disclosures were based on the most recent actuarial valuation reports.

Net pension liability and the deferred inflows/outflows of resources were based upon the
actuarial valuations prepared by CalPERS.

For all significant estimates made by management, we evaluated the key factors and assumptions used
to determine that the estimates are reasonable in relation to the financial statements as a whole.
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Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statements users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements are
included in Notes 1 through 25 to the financial statements. The disclosures in these notes are neutral,
consistent and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit. The timing of completion of the audit was impacted by the time for management to gather the
necessary documents and data in order to reflect the proper accounting treatment in the books of YCH
for the accounts and transactions related to the actual reports for OPEB and pension plans.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during
the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management provided significant adjustments after the initial trial balance was provided
to us. All such adjustments have been included in the audited financial statements. There were no
uncorrected misstatements detected as a result of the audit procedures.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could
be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’'s report. We are pleased to report that no such
disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated February 9, 2017.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to YCH'’s financial statements or a determination of the
type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as YCH’s auditor. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not
a condition to our retention.
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Other Matters

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to
determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the
information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We
compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Housing Commission and YCH management and
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.
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Yolo County Housing
Yolo County, California

Meeting Date: February 15, 2017 To:  County Counsel v
Yolo County Housing v

Review and Approve Proposed Lead Senior Maintenance Worker, Proposed Salary Range
and Update the Organizational Chart to Reflect the Change (Holt)

Minute Order No. 17-10: Approved recommended action.

MOTION: Vanderford. SECOND: Wienecke-Friedman. AYES: Arnold, Johannessen,
Thomson, Vanderford, Wienecke-Friedman. ABSENT: Barajas, Neu.




Yolo County Housing

147 W. Main Street Woodland: (530) 662-5428
WOODLAND, CA 95695 Sacramento: (916) 444-8982
TTY: (800) 545-1833, ext. 626
DATE: February 15, 2017
TO: YCH Housing Commission
FROM: Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director

PREPARED BY: Janis Holt, General Director

SUBJECT: Review and Approve Proposed Lead Senior Maintenance Position,
Proposed Salary Range and Update the YCH Organizational Chart to Reflect the
Change

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
That the Housing Commission:

1. Review and approve the position description and salary range for Lead Senior
Maintenance Worker; and
2. Approve the updated Organizational Chart to reflect the proposed change.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

Since 2013, the Facilities Department has been comprised of all maintenance personnel
classified as Senior Maintenance Worker, Senior Migrant Center Coordinator,
Maintenance Worker II, Migrant Center Coordinator, and Maintenance Worker |. The
Facilities Director is responsible for project management and oversight of all capital
fund, rehabilitation and construction, as well as day to day maintenance of over 880
units of affordable housing and supervision of a staff of ten (10). Staff is recommending
the development of the “Lead Senior Maintenance Worker” position to create a better
span of control and maintain optimal performance within the department. In addition to
maintaining their responsibilities as Senior Maintenance Worker, the Lead would
provide leadership and guidance to the maintenance team, provide field assistance and
guidance on unit turns, coordinate daily work flows for optimal efficiency, and assist with
quality control reports and recommendations.

Staff recommends a five percent increase to the Senior Maintenance position for the
added responsibilities associated with this position. The following five step salary range
for the Lead Senior Maintenance position:
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Position Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5

Lead Senior Maintenance $44,943 | $47,190 | $49,549 | $52,026 | $54,627

The proposed organizational chart and job description are included as attachments to
the staff report. Staff has conducted meet and confer with the General Unit and have
reached agreement to move forward.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Lead Senior Maintenance position is less than a $2,000 impact to the Central
Office Cost Center (COCC) budget.

CONCLUSION

Staff recommends that the Housing Commission approve the position descriptions,
salary ranges and revised organizational chart.

Attachments: Lead Senior Maintenance Position Description; and
2017 Organizational Chart.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
LEAD SENIOR MAINTENANCE WORKER

LEAD SENIOR MAINTENANCE WORKER

Class specifications are intended to present a description list of the range of duties performed
by employees in the class. Specifications are not intended to reflect all duties performed within
the job.

DEFINITION

Provide leadership and guidance to maintenance team assigned to division/department
in the field and provide quality assurance that all work conducted at YCH properties are
in compliance with YCH standards.

To perform skilled work in the maintenance, construction and repair of assigned housing
units including electrical, plumbing, heating, water and sewer maintenance; as
assigned, to perform preventive maintenance and Housing Quality Standards
inspections; and to perform a variety of skilled work relative to assigned area of
responsibility.

This is the full journey level class in the Maintenance Worker series. Positions at this
level are distinguished from other classes within the series by the level of responsibility
assumed, and complexity of duties assigned. Employees perform the most difficult and
responsible types of duties assigned to classes within this series including performing
technically complex or skilled maintenance duties and providing lead supervision over
assigned staff. Employees at this level are required to be fully trained in all procedures
related to assigned area of responsibility.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED

Receives supervision from the Facilities Director.
Exercises functional and technical supervision over assigned maintenance personnel.
ESSENTIAL FUNCTION STATEMENTS

Essential and other important responsibilities and duties may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

1. Provide leadership and guidance to maintenance team assigned to
division/department ensuring that all work conducted at YCH properties are in
compliance with YCH standards.

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all
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2. Provide field assistance guidance and direction to maintenance staff; inspect work
sites to ensure compliance with departmental standards, in the areas of repair,
cleaning and painting vacant dwelling units.

3. Assist the Facilities Director with quality control issues, provide relevant reports and
recommendations.

4. Coordinate with the Facilities Director, on a daily basis, the assignments of the
maintenance staff including scheduling and workflow for optimal efficiency. May
assume the Supervisor role in the absence of the Facilities Director.

5. Provides lead responsibilities to the Maintenance Worker | and Il personnel by
reviewing job requirements, assigning a variety of maintenance duties including but
not exclusive to: cleaning, repairing and painting units; cleaning, repairing and
replacing household appliances, stoves, water heaters, plumbing fixtures, carpeting,
and flooring; reviews and controls quality of work.

6. Perform a variety of skilled building and grounds maintenance, repair, and
installation duties in the areas of carpentry, electrical, plumbing, and mechanical
maintenance.

7. Provide skilled services in the repair of electric equipment including stoves, ignitions,
heaters, smoke alarms and related equipment; replace circuit breakers, switches,
outlets, and fuses.

8. Perform skilled plumbing duties; repair and replace gas lines, pipes, kitchen sinks,
garbage disposals and bathroom fixtures such as sinks, basins, faucets, toilets and
water heaters; repair and clean outside sewer lines.

9. Perform skilled carpentry duties including repairing and replacing walls, sheetrock,
roofs, doors, cabinets, shelving units, windows, screens, glass, and related fixtures.

10. Maintain, repair and replace heating and cooling devices and air systems.
11.Assist in developing work plans, procedures and schedules.

12.Requisition supplies and equipment for work projects; maintain records of purchase
orders.

13. Perform locksmith duties; replace, repair and rekey locks.
14.Respond to questions from the tenants; direct complaints to appropriate YCH staff.
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15. Operate a variety of tools, equipment and motorized vehicles.

16.Operate a computer to maintain YCH inventory control, input work orders, conduct
YCH business-related internet searches and e-mail communication, order parts and
supplies.

17.Perform minor adjustments on service equipment; maintain tools and equipment in
working order.

18.Maintain a variety of records including logs of daily activities.
19. Clean housing units and appliances.

20.As assigned, perform housing quality, preventive maintenance and move-in, move
out unit inspections.

21.Required to be on stand-by on a rotational basis to handle any emergency
after-hours calls. Must be available 24/7 for the duration of the stand-by period.

22.In accordance with Government Code 3100, perform the duties as disaster services
workers as assigned in the event of a declared disaster or state of emergency by the
Yolo County Housing Executive Director, Yolo County OES and/or the State of
California DHS.

23.Perform all duties in a safe and conscientious manner following the YCH Injury
lliness and Prevention Guidelines, reporting all injuries within 24 hours to your
supervisor or member of the management team; reporting any safety concerns to
your supervisor, member of the management team, or member of the YCH safety
committee.

24. Abide by the YCH Risk Control Policy Statement assuring the highest level of safety
and well being of residents, tenants, employees, volunteers and visitors, abiding by
all applicable laws and regulations which govern the health and safety of all, and
employing risk control methods where feasible to prevent and control losses. Report
any observed or reported health, safety, and risk concerns to your supervisor, a
member of the management team, or member of the YCH risk control committee.

25.Perform related duties and responsibilities as required and/or assigned.

QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of:
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Equipment, tools, materials, methods and practices of a building maintenance and
grounds maintenance program.

And ability to read and interpret blueprints, sketches, drawings, diagrams, maps, and
technical training manuals.

Performing journey level skilled work such as carpentry, plumbing, electrical, and
heating repairs.

Operational characteristics of tools and materials used in building and grounds
maintenance programs.

Methods and techniques of conducting quality control inspections and the ability to
follow HUD inspection protocols.

Handling and application techniques for a variety of cleaning materials.
Occupational health and safety practices.

Principles of lead supervision and training.

Principles and practices of safe work and safe driving.

And the ability to learn, interpret and apply pertinent codes, rules, regulations,
policies and procedures related to building maintenance, alterations and repairs.

Ability to:

Provide leadership and guidance to facilities department staff in the field.

Perform maintenance activities related to area of assignment using a variety of tools
and equipment in performing journey level building and grounds maintenance duties.

Perform manual work for extended periods of time in all types of weather.

Communicate with co-workers and residents in a courteous and professional
manner.

Lead, organize and review the work of assigned maintenance staff.
Plan and organize work to meet schedules and deadlines.

Operate a personal computer using various applications such as e-mail for YCH
communication, inventory control software, and maintenance work orders.
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Deal diplomatically and sensitively with clients, other agency representatives, and
the general public.

Maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the course of work.
Respond to requests and inquiries from tenants and the public.

Maintain confidentiality.

Follow policy and adhere to procedures.

Drive from site to site.

Experience and Training Guidelines

Any combination of experience and training that would likely provide the required
knowledge and abilities is qualifying. A typical way to obtain knowledge and abilities
would be:

Experience/Training:

High School Diploma or GED and;

Three plus years of journey level general maintenance or contracting experience.
Journey or apprentice level certifications are preferred.

Minimum of one year experience working in the position of Senior Maintenance
Worker.

Physical Demands:

Performs a variety of physical tasks including sitting, standing with movement,
walking, bending/stooping, crawling, climbing, reaching above shoulder, reaching
below shoulder, reaching at shoulder, crouching, kneeling, lifting, carrying and
pushing and pulling; repetitive hand and foot motion; hearing and vision abilities in
accordance with physical tasks. Working in confined spaces and ability to lift up to
50 pounds. Have manual dexterity to manipulate hand tools and maintenance
equipment.

Performs tasks in conditions that include work inside; work outside; wet; humid;
noise/environment; chemicals; fumes; odors; dust; moving objects; slippery
surfaces; safety equipment; special clothing; carpeted floors; linoleum floors or
cement; cold (less than 50 degrees); heat (greater than 90 degrees); temperature
change in accordance with physical tasks.
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e Reasonable accommodations for physical requirements will be considered and
made on a case-by-case basis. Requests for reasonable accommodation can be
made to the Resource Administrator.

Special Requirements:

e Must possess current automobile insurance in accordance with California law and, a
valid California driver’s license, including a driving record acceptable to the YCH
insurance company.

e Must be insurable by YCH insurance carriers.

e Must be able to be on stand-by on a rotational basis to handle any emergency
after-hours calls.

e Be available for emergency call-back to assigned facilities as a disaster service
worker.

e Provide required proof of legal right to work in the United States.
e Employees in this classification will be required to pay monthly union dues.

e Public employees under Government Code 3100-3109 are required to perform
duties as disaster service workers in the event of a natural, man-made, or
war-caused emergency. To prepare for this service, employees in this classification
code are required to complete, at a minimum, NIMS 100 Certification and Disaster
Service Worker Training within their first year of employment.

Yolo County Housing is an equal opportunity employer.
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Proposed YCH Organizational Chart — January 2017

Agency Clerk
[contract service]

Housing Commission

Chief Executive Officer (1)

Executive Assistant Interm = (1)

Agency Legal
Counsel
contract service]

General Director (1)

Fimance Director (1)

Housing Choice Real Estate Services Client Services Facilities I.T. Finance
Voucher (6 FTE) (2.5 FTE) {11 FTE) {1 FTE) (2.0 FTE)
Program (8 FTE) ]
Administrator ) o
Finance Specialist
(1) (1)

Housing Specialists Il (2) Housing Specialists Il (4) Client Services Lead Sr. Maint. (1)

Housing Specialist | — = 3 Real Estate Coordinator (2.0) Sr. Maintenance (2) Volunteers

Eligibility (1) Services assigned Maint. Worker Il (2) Volunteers

(.75 HCV/.25 RES) to AMP1, AMP2Z, Computer Learning Maint. Worker | (1)

Housing Specialist | — and AMP3 Center Coordinators

Special Projects (1) - ; (-3) Sr. Migrant Center

Housing Inspector (1) ;:ﬂ;ﬂluml Coordinator (3) Gmmag?}?ﬁ ment

Office Assistant 1 (1) MSWISW Intemns

Diffice Assistant | {1)

Voluntears

Resident Manager (1)

3 Volunteer Tenant Liaisons
1 Resident Carataker

Volunteers

Office Assistant 11 (1)

Volunteers

Sr. Mamt. Analyst (1)
Management Analyst (1)

Housing Services = 16.5FTE (19 staff)
Facilities = 11FTE

Finance = 5FTE

Department Directors = 2FTE
Executive = 1 Chief Executive Officer, 1 Executive Assistant Intern, Contract Legal Counsel & Agency Clerk
Total vacant unfunded existing positions: 1 Maintenance Worker I, 3 Migrant Center Coordinators, and 3 Computer Learning Center
Coordinators
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